415 East 12th Street
Kansas City, MO 64106

8-09-2024 Friday

8-12-2024 Monday

Posted: 8/8/2024 12:03 PM

COUNTY LEGISLATURE

JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

MARY JO SPINO

CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

201 West Lexington, 2" Floor
Independence, MO 64050

August 9, 2024 — August 15, 2024

10:30 A.M.

2:00 P.M.

2:15P.M.

2:30 P.M.

2:45 P.M.

NO MEETINGS —

NO ANTI-CRIME, DIVERSITY, EQUITY, & INCLUSION,
HOUSING & HOMELESSNESS, INTER-GOVERNMENTAL
AFFAIRS, LAND USE, PUBLIC WORKS, VETERANS, OR 911
OVERSIGHT MEETINGS

Health & Environment Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

The Health & Environment Committee will have a public hearing.

Finance & Audit Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12" Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

Justice & Law Enforcement Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12" Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

The Justice & Law Enforcement Committee will have a public
hearing on Ordinance #5868.

Rules Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

Budget Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area




Posted: 8/8/2024 12:03 PM

8-12-2024 Monday 3:00 P.M. LEGISLATIVE MEETING —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

Closed meeting per Resolution #21695

8-13-2024 Tuesday NO MEETINGS —
8-14-2024 Wednesday NO MEETINGS —
8-15-2024 Thursday NO MEETINGS -

Persons with disabilities wishing to participate in the above meetings and who require reasonable accommodation may call
the County Clerk’s Office at 881-3242 or 1-800-735-2466 (Missouri Relay). Forty-eight (48) hours’ notice is required. To
put information on the Activity Calendar, please contact the County Clerk’s Office by NOON Wednesday of each week.




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
AN ORDINANCE appropriating $185,600.00 from the undesignated fund balance of the
2024 Grant Fund, in acceptance of the Family Court Division's Juvenile Court Diversion
Program grant received from the State of Missouri, Division of Youth Services.
ORDINANCE NO. 5869, August 12, 2024

INTRODUCED BY Venessa Huskey, County Legislator

WHEREAS, the Family Court Division has been awarded a grant by State of Missouri,
Division of Youth Services in the amount of $185,600.00 for the Juvenile Court Diversion

Program for the period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025; and,

WHEREAS, the grant funds will be used to fund community-based services to assist in

diverting youth from commitment to the Division of Youth Services; and,

WHEREAS, the grant does not require local matching funds; and,

WHEREAS, an appropriation is necessary in order to place the grant funds in the proper

spending accounts; now therefore,



BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that the
following appropriation be made from the undesignated fund balance of the 2024 Grant
Fund:

DEPARTMENT/DIVISION CHARACTER/DESCRIPTION FROM TO
Grant Fund

9999 32810 Undesignated Fund
Balance $185,600

Family Court

010-2101 55010 Regular Salaries $28,060

010-2101 55040 FICA Taxes $2,146

010-2101 55060 Insurance Benefits $9,190

010-2101 56620 Rent-Buildings $9,200

010-2101 56860 Restitution $10,000

010-2101 56790 Other Contractual Svcs $94,879

010-2101 57230 Other Operating Supplies $29,082

010-2101 58170 Other Equipment $3,043
and,

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that all County officials be and hereby are authorized to

execute any and all documents necessary to give effect to said grant.



Effective Date: This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

Bryan'Covinsky (Aug 8, 2024 11331 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5869 introduced on
August 12, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the
Jackson County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 58609.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 010 9999 32810

ACCOUNT TITLE: Grant Fund
Undesignated Fund Balance
NOT TO EXCEED: $185,600.00
08/08/2 024 Sylvya S\t)ev‘énﬁ)n (Aug 8,2024 12:10 CDT)
Date Chief Administrative Officer



H H Jackson County Courthouse
Jackson County Missouri 415 E12ih Street, 2nd floor
Kansas City, Missouri
64106
(816)881-3242

Request for Legislative Action

File #: 24-109, Version: 1

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: 7/29/2024 Ordinance No. 5869
Sponsor: Venessa Huskey
SPONSORS: Date: August 12, 2024

To be confirmed by County Counselor’s Office:

STAFF CONTACT: Carl Bayless PHONE: 816 435 4775
EMAIL: carl.bayless@courts.mo.gov

DEPARTMENT: Circuit Court

TITLE: Juvenile Court Diversion Program

SUMMARY: This is a request to appropriate $185,600 from the 2024 undesignated fund balance in
acceptance of funds awarded to the Family Court Division by Missouri Department of Social
Services. The project is named "Juvenile Court Diversion Program". The purpose of this program is
to encourage community-based services which assist in diverting youth from commitment to Division
of Youth Services. The period covered by the grant is July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. Please
appropriate $185,600 into the accounts listed in supplemental attachment :

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
NO [0

Jackson County Missouri Page 1 of 2 Printed on 7/19/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 24-109, Version: 1

Amount Fund Department Line-ltem Detail
$185,600.00 010
YES

ACTION NEEDED: APPROPRIATE FUNDS

ATTACHMENTS:

Award, Budget, Prior Ord 5773 ( 07/31/23 ) and Ord 5784 ( 8/21/23)

Jackson County Missouri

Page 2 of 2

Printed on 7/19/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

Supplemental Appropriation Request
Jackson County, Missouri

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Date: July 10, 2024 Ord# 0869
eRLA ID #:

010 Grant Fund

Cost Center Spend Category Program/Grant/Project From To

0999 - 32810 Undesignated Fund Balance $ 185,600 $ -
2101 Family Court 55010 Regular Salaries GR100165 28,060
2101 Famiy Court 55040 FICA Taxes GR100165 2,146
2101 Famil Court 85060 Insurance Benefits GR100165 9,190
2101 Family Court 56620 Rent-Buildings GR100165 9,200
2101 Family Court 56860 Restitution GR100165 10,000
2101 Family Court 56790 Other Contractual Svcs GR100165 94,879
2101 Family Court 57230 Other Operating Supplies GR100165 29,082
2101 Family Court 58170 Other Equipment GR100165 3,043
APPROVED

$ 185,600 $ 185,600
By Sarah Matthes at 9:20 am, Jul 30, 2024

Budget Office

Page 1of 1


SLMatthes
Approved


Contract Description:

State of Missouri . . .
. . Juvenile Court Diversion
Department of Social Services o
Amendment Description:

Contract Amendment FY25 Renewal

Contract #: ER172-23012 Amendment # 003 Amendment Date: July 1, 2024

Contractor Information: ‘

Contractor Name: 16t Judicial Circuit
Mailing Address: 415 East 12th Street
City, State Zip: Kansas City, MO 64106

The above referenced contract between 16th Judicial Circuit and the Department of Social Services is hereby
amended as follows:

1. The contract is renewed for the period July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025.

2. The renewal amount for the period stated above is based on the revised Attachment 1 Budget page attached
below.

3. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged.

In witness thereof, the parties below hereby execute this agreement.

Thereaa L. Boyprd Deputy Court Administrator 07-10-2024

Authorized Signature for the Cpﬁ'tractor Title Date

P e doaldainn o July 11, 2024

" Authorized Signature for the Department of $ocial Services Date




ATTACHMENT 1

DIVISION OF YOUTH SERVICES

JUVENILE COURT DIVERSION
YOUTH, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT GRANT

APPROVED BUDGET State Fiscal Year: 2025

Judicial Circuit #: | 16th | Contract Number: | ER172- | 23012 |
Current Approved

Project Title Budget FY25 Budget
#1  |Expressive Arts and Self-Care {General Revenue) $ 3252900[% 3257100
H2 Day Reporting (Gaming) 5 14,000.00 | & 14,000.00
#3 |CORPS (Gaming) S 2804200]% 28,042.00
#4  |Educational Consulting Services (Gaming) $ 58350005 58350.00
us Emerging Adults Justice Program {General Revenue) S 9,200.00 | § 9,200.00
Emerging Adults Justice Program {Gaming) S 43437005  43,437.00
|TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED $ 185,558.00 | S 185,600.00




Jackson County Family Court
Grant Program Information

Ordinance Number: ###Ht
Program Name: Juvenile Court Diversion (JCD) Grant

Funding Agency: Missouri Division of Youth Services (DYS)

Funding Arrangements and Use of Funds: $185,600.00 to continue programming in Jackson County
to divert youth from commitment to the Division of Youth Services for treatment.

Funding Period for Grant: The grant period is July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

New or Existing Program/Continued Funding Opportunity: Existing program

Program Description : The DYS JCD grant funds treatment programming for Family Court Services. The
following program and service activities are funded by this grant:

Residential Expressive Arts & Self Care ($32,571.00) — trauma-informed programming for youth in out of
home placement for support of mind, body and spirit including creative arts, cultural exploration, yoga,
meditation, and large-muscle recreation.

Day Reporting Program ($14,000) — supplies and services for youth attending the Drop In Center to prevent
subsequent offending when youth are not in school.

CORP Restitution ($28,042) — restitution funds for victims to be earned by youth completing community
service, includes supplies.

Education Consulting ($58,350) — provision of services from certified teachers to support educational goals
and plans for youth under supervision.

Emerging Adult Justice ($43,437.00) — personnel (Coordinator) for serving 17 year old youth diverted from
formal court services.

Emerging Adult Justice (§9,200) — lease of community house for programming in a home-like setting.
Theoretical or Practical Basis: For youth at-risk for system involvement and currently justice-involved,
the arts provide a means for addressing emotional and/or problem behaviors through opportunities to learn
new skills, develop new talents, and express thoughts and ideas in creative and therapeutic ways. Similarly,
for youths dealing with trauma or victimization (including exposure to violence), the arts can help them to
cope with painful experiences by fostering resiliency. Creating art can strengthen a youth’s problem-solving
skills, autonomy, sense of purpose, and social competence. Moreover, art encourages positive emotions and
strength, allowing youth and families to view themselves as survivors and not as victims.

Under-resourced African American children are at increased risk for school readiness deficits in terms of
both cognitive and social development. Urban African American youth are at high risk for violence owing
to exposure to violence in their communities. Providing system-involved youth with quality education is
essential to keeping them engaged in their education and enabling them to set realistic long-term goals,
including a successful return to school and community upon release. The Jackson County Family Court has
continued to experience an increase in youth who lack the basic educational skills and competencies
necessary to thrive into adulthood. Youth under Court supervision typically have fewer hours of
educational instruction than non-Court involved youth. Additionally, these youth are at risk for falling
behind educationally due to their involvement in the Justice system. This makes their matriculation
problematic, as most of the youth have been underperforming educationally many years prior to their
involvement with the Court. Parents and guardians also are in need of assistance for the purpose of helping
the youth receive the educational support and assistance they need while court involved as well as in step-
down, aftercare and independent living situations.

Many delinquent offenses occur outside of school hours. Day Reporting keep youth occupied during these
key hours while providing opportunities for them to engage in the community, build skills, and establish
relationships with trustworthy adults. Youth on probation are at risk for further offending and system




Jackson County Family Court
Grant Program Information

penetration, and these programs provide opportunities for intervention and treatment while keeping youth
occupied, limiting opportunities for new offending.

Older youth who have committed delinquent offenses experience similar benefits from juvenile-court
intervention as younger youth. However, older youth have specific needs and circumstances that make
standard probation less practical and standard probation orders less relevant to their lives and
circumstances. These youth are nearing adulthood and are approaching the end of the period where they can
reasonably remain under the supervision of parents and in a structured classroom setting. These older youth
often need to finish or continue their education, find employment, access mental health services, stable
housing and to develop the life skills including budgeting and financial education. Youth in college, young
parents, young adults with disabilities or medical needs, or those who identify as LGBTQ may need
different or additional resources.

In the 16" Circuit, we developed an innovative strategy heavily reliant on diversion to keep 17-year-old
youth out of the juvenile-justice system and connect them with the resources they need to successfully
transition into adulthood.

In the 2024-25 grant year, we plan to lease a single-family home in the urban core as a meeting place for
staff and EAJ youth. We envision discussing life skills and vocational plans at a dining room table as family
would when a child, niece or nephew, or grandson is transitioning from childhood to adulthood. We will
cook food and eat together, modeling good communication and life skills while communicating
encouragement and support.

Expected Impact: All programs and services in Family Court Services are subject to evaluation. Logic
models are constructed for all programs drawing the line between risk factors, inputs, outputs and
outcomes. All programs are designed to address one or more intermediate factors such as competence
building, mental health treatment, educational intervention, and prosocial activity involvement. All
programs are designed to decrease subsequent delinquent offending behaviors, increase educational
engagement and strengthen relationships within the family and with peers.

Evaluation Plan and/or Demonstrated Efficacy: We will measure successful program completion
rates, rates of probation violations and recidivism at 12 months following release from jurisdiction.

For more information, contact the Office of the Jackson County Deputy Court Administrator at 435-4850

Program Directors: Pamela Behle, Adrianne Guillen, and Tyra Sanders




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 5.04+ acre tract from District AG (Agricultural)
to District RE (Residential Estates).

ORDINANCE NO. 5870, August 12, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
and “RE” (Residential Estates) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District AG
to District RE 5.04+ tract of land located at 34405 E. Pink Hill Road in Jackson County,

MO, legally described as follows:

Description: All of Tract B, Certificate of Survey recorded as Document 199111043766,
being situated in the East 1/2, Northwest Quarter of Section 24 Township 49 Range 30,
Jackson County, Missouri, being also described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast
corner of said Northwest Quarter; thence North 88 degrees 44 minutes 10 seconds West,
along the North line of said Northwest Quarter, 1334.93 feet to the Northwest corner of the
Northeast Quarter, said Northwest Quarter; thence South 01 degrees 31 minutes 50
seconds West, along the West line of said Northeast Quarter, Northwest Quarter, 58.00 feet
to the Northwest corner of said Tract B of Document 199111043766, said corner also being
the Point of Beginning of the tract to be described herein; thence South 88 degrees 44
seconds East, along the North line of said Tract B and parallel with the North line of said
Northwest Quarter, 317.96 feet (survey = 317.98') to the Northeast corner of said Tract B;
thence South 00 degrees 01 minutes 37 seconds West, along the East line of said Tract B,
said line also being the East line of a 60 foot private drive shown on document
2017E0084669, 1305.36 feet (survey=1305.00" and 1305.48") to the Southeast corner of
said Tract B; thence North 88 degrees 51 minutes 42 seconds West, along the South line
of said Tract B, said line also being the North line of Tract 5 of said Document
2017E0084669, 352.21 feet (survey=353.84' and 352.24') to the Southwest corner of said
Tract B; thence North 01 degrees 31 minutes 50 seconds West, along the West line of said
Tract B, said line also being the West line of said Northeast Quarter, Northwest Quarter,
1305.84 feet (survey=1305.00") to the Point of Beginning. Except the South 633.84 feet (as
measured along the west line).



Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Amie Weiland, (RZ-2024-680),
requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that the Jackson
County Plan Commission voted 8 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this application after
a public hearing on July 18, 2024, does hereby adopt this Ordinance pursuant to the
Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise legislative power

pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Aug 8,2024 11331 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5870 introduced on
August 12, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5870.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



Jackson County Courthouse

Jackson County Missouri 415 E12ih Street, 2nd floor

Kansas City, Missouri
64106
(816)881-3242

Request for Legislative Action

File #: 24-124, Version: 1

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Select Date ordinance No. 5670
SPONSORS: Date: August 12, 2024

To be confirmed by County Counselor’s Office:

STAFF CONTACT: Randy Dienl PHONE: 816-881-4577
EMAIL: rdiehi@jacksongov.org

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: RZ-2024-680 - Amie Weiland

SUMMARY: Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 5.04 + acres to District RE
(Residential Estates) The purpose is to create a single-family residential lot at 34405 E. Pink Hill Road. Staff
recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the County
Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements. The Jackson County Plan Commission
held a public hearing on July 18, 2024, and accepted testimony pertaining to the rezoning request. There was
no opposition to the request. The Plan Commission voted 8 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County
Legislature.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
NO

Jackson County Missouri Page 1 of 2 Printed on 8/8/2024

powered by Legistar™
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File #: 24-124, Version: 1

[Amount Fund Department

Line-Item Detail

YES [

ACTION NEEDED: Choose an item.

ATTACHMENTS:

Click or tap here to enter text.

Jackson County Missouri

Page 2 of 2
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RZ-2024-680

ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

All of Tract B, Certificate of Survey recorded as Document 199111043766, being situated
in the East 1/2, Northwest Quarter of Section 24 Township 49 Range 30, Jackson
County, Missouri, being also described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner
of said Northwest Quarter; thence North 88 degrees 44 minutes 10 seconds West, along
the North line of said Northwest Quarter, 1334.93 feet to the Northwest corner of the
Northeast Quarter, said Northwest Quarter; thence South 01 degrees 31 minutes 50
seconds West, along the West line of said Northeast Quarter, Northwest Quarter, 58.00
feet to the Northwest corner of said Tract B of Document 199111043766, said corner
also being the Point of Beginning of the tract to be described herein; thence South 88
degrees 44 seconds East, along the North line of said Tract B and parallel with the North
line of said Northwest Quarter, 317.96 feet (survey = 317.98") to the Northeast corner of
said Tract B; thence South 00 degrees 01 minutes 37 seconds West, along the East line
of said Tract B, said line also being the East line of a 60 foot private drive shown on
document 2017E0084669, 1305.36 feet (survey=1305.00' and 1305.48") to the
Southeast corner of said Tract B; thence North 88 degrees 51 minutes 42 seconds
West, along the South line of said Tract B, said line also being the North line of Tract 5
of said Document 2017E0084669, 352.21 feet (survey=353.84" and 352.24") to the
Southwest corner of said Tract B; thence North 01 degrees 31 minutes 50 seconds
West, along the West line of said Tract B, said line also being the West line of said
Northeast Quarter, Northwest Quarter, 1305.84 feet (survey=1305.00") to the Point of
Beginning.

Except the South 633.84 feet (as measured along the west line).



RZ-2024-680
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from July 18, 2023
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names and addresses of surrounding property owners

Letter to surrounding property owners

Application

Aerial of location

Copy of plat



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:
RE: RZ-2024-680

Applicant:  Amie Weiland
Location: 34405 E. Pink Hill Road
Area: 5.04 + acres

Request: Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

Purpose: The purpose is to create a single-family residence.
Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:
The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

The applicant wishes to divide off the North 5.04 acres that contains the
existing dwelling.

The remaining 5.00 will remain within District AG. This tract will be
unbuildable unless is it absorbed into an adjacent property.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the

Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:
This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-680.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?

Mr. Horn: (asking for clarification) Where is the dividing line?

Mr. Diehl: The Orange ring is the notification area around the property indicating the
adjacent property owners who received a certified letter regarding the zoning request.
The blue line that is highlighted is the area being considered for rezoning.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Steve Gillotti, 34405 E Pink Hill Road, Grain Valley, MO

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Gillotti: No, | don’t.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?

Dennis Vanarsdall, 34501 E. Pink Hill Road, Grain Valley, MO. | am buying the other
piece of this property which is adjacent to me. I'll use it for farmland.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none.

Motion to take under advisement.
Mr. Lake moved to take under advisement. Mr. Horn seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Crawford moved to approve. Mr. Lake seconded.

Mr. Lake Approve
Mr. Farrar Approve
Me. Smead Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Horn Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey  Approve

Motion Carried 8 -0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION

July 18, 2024

RE: RZ-2024-680

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Amie Weiland
34405 E. Pink Hill Road
5.04 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

The purpose is to create a single-family residence.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

The applicant wishes to divide off the North 5.04 acres that contains the
existing dwelling.

The remaining 5.00 will remain within District AG. This tract will be
unbuildable unless is it absorbed into an adjacent property.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-680.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

July 3, 2024

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2024-680
Amie M Wieland

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Amie M Wieland for a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on
5.04 + acres to District Re (Residential Estates). The purpose is to create a single-family residential lot
at 34405 E. Pink Hill Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 185’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, July 18, 2024, at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

S

v P
s T J\-:"'x ) === —
B e ) .

- o

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

I. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Plannin g and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
3. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please

use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4. Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 ~ Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ- 2024 - CﬂE?O
Date filed Date of hearing
Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision

Heard by Date Decision

Heard by Date Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Qwner(s): )
- noe M Wi Jond)
a. Applicant(s) Name: _7lhw\¢ Vi | |

Current Mailing Address: <2 |.2(0 lf«{_l f;\lt'-"@ H (eq \C&T-S ab] Va‘f) V'{'J'ﬂ e l‘,],l:i

Phone: 5’&‘ L:O(.g N C:f '79'11 email : Am}ﬁ "C“)'C’q‘-)@ 6“”"‘—‘ *wg\j ’
= b. Degat-©wmer of Propertyv: .:.5 ‘-"WVL @"1 l Io'f—h
P . A 0;
Current Mailing Address: 3‘/4?15' = ﬂ"}( 4/1/ /?) Mlh l/‘;l va “7‘ 7
Phone: IEM? L[;r? /033 email:E—Xil‘(kapr:7,l é&ﬂ’\-&; Lo~

b. Pegal-Ownerof Property:

Current Mailing Address:

Phone: email :
Revised 11/1/12




10.

11.

12.

13.

General location (Road Name) Seath le © Punle hid Rose?
U o west ap (rwell Coal

Present Zoning Q’q Requested“Zoning (IZ/E,

AREA (sq. ft./acres) 427 43¢ Ac // jo. etz S B

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or provide copy of deed and survey)

Present Use of Property: M + /&/)f; {zf?-é;’% 1[1 at
Proposed Use of Property: A’é 4 l‘gxff,' ¢ a'{—e~/{'1 P

Proposed Time Schedule for Development: / Mo o 5

What effect will your proposed development have on the surroundin g properties?

/’L/ 2L

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood
Boundary Map? oo

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation?

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the
development will have on same:

a.  WaterProvider Wiat L7

b. Sewage disposal: Onsite Waste Water A Public Sewer

c. Electricity Wit Contvit e

d. Fire and Police protection F;‘V'{ . C‘Fv"»’irh [/ﬂilaq‘ = Pu{lu? - C:) C?L—J'W?

Describe existing road width and condition:

What  effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? (\—)M




14.

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed
’/'
development? M ‘)

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

1f issued):




The LEGAL OWNER(s) of the property must be signatory to this application. If the owner is also
the applicant then only the Property Owner portion needs to be filled out. Applications will not be
accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.

Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief,

Signature Date

Property Owner(s) ,ﬂ;’f/f: / /’dkgi—&&_/’(/‘ (4),( v e ‘7/ 202 ‘:/

AW\‘ 1A Lo LLCM/\C’-Q,

STATE OF FLounn
COUNTY OF Palw

On this UTH day of JU NE , in the year of 202 , before me
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared i W [DfELAND

known to me to be the pefson(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

&
Notary Public 4”7 / /Q“”e Commission Expires Y%/ 12 2027

EVAMY A. GUSK
Notary Public
State of Florida
Commi HH420854

Expiras 7/12/2027
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE renewing a conditional use permit (CUP) in District HI (Heavy Industrial)
for continuous operation of a 147-foot monopole of wireless communications, subject to
specified conditions, as to a 2,500 square foot tract.

ORDINANCE NO. 5871, August 12, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. A conditional use permit is hereby renewed for continuous operation of a 147-
foot monopole of wireless communications, as to a 2,500 square foot tract, commonly

known as 1320 Blue Ridge Boulevard, and legally described as follows:

Description: An easement area being a portion of that certain tract of land as
described in Document Number 2011E0070865, as recorded in the office of the
Recorder of Deeds for Jackson County, Missouri, lying in the Southeast Quarter of
Section 6, Township 49 North, Range 32 West and being more particularly
described as follows:

Commence at a T-post found marking the Northwest corner of said tract described
in Document Number 2011E0070865, thence run South 01 degrees 50 minutes 51
Seconds West for a distance of 878.89 feet to a T-post found marking the
Southwesterly most corner of said tract; thence run North 88 degrees 37 minutes
30 seconds East for a distance of 1113.10 feet to the Southwest corner of an
existing 6-foot chain link fence with barbed wire and the Point of Beginning; thence
run North 01 degrees 48 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 30.24 feet to a
5/8” rebar set; thence South 87 degrees 50 minutes 25 seconds East for a distance
of 68.42 feet to a 5/8” rebar set; thence run South 01 degrees 34 minutes 11
seconds West for a distance of 29.17 feet to the Southeast corner of said fence;
thence run North 88 degrees 43 minutes 51 seconds West along said fence for a
distance of 68.54 feet to the Point of Beginning. The above-described easement
contains 0.04 acres (2034.1 square feet), more or less.



Section 2. The conditional use permit granted by this Ordinance is subject to the following

conditions:

1. The commercial communication lattice tower shall not exceed a height of 150 feet as
measured from ground level.

2. The lattice tower shall be galvanized finish or painted gray or light blue unless other
standards are required by the Federal Aviation Agency.

3. The lattice tower shall only be illuminated if required by the Federal Communication
Commission and/or the Federal Aviation Agency.

4. Any antenna or tower that is not operated for a continuous period of twelve (12)
months shall be considered abandoned and the owner of such antenna/tower or

property owner shall remove the antenna or tower within 90 days.

Section 3. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of American Tower Asset Sub,
LLC, (CU-2024-250), requesting approval embodied in this Ordinance and with notice
that the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 8 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this
application in a public hearing on July 18, 2024, does adopt this Ordinance pursuant to
the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise legislative power

pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

Bryan'Covinsky (Aug 8, 2024 11331 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5871 introduced on
August 12, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5871.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



H H Jackson County Courthouse
Jackson County Missouri 415 E12ih Street, 2nd floor
Kansas City, Missouri
64106
(816)881-3242

Request for Legislative Action

File #: 24-125, Version: O

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Select Date Ordinance No. 5871
SPONSORS: Date: August 12, 2024

To be confirmed by County Counselor’s Office:

STAFF CONTACT: Randy Dienl PHONE: 816-881-4577
EMAIL: rdiehi@jacksongov.org

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: CU-2024-250 - American Tower Asset Sub, LLC

SUMMARY: Requesting the renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for the continual operation of a 147-
foot monopole for wireless communications in District HI (Heavy Industrial) at 1320 Blue Ridge
Boulevard.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

NO

Amount Fund Department Line-Item Detail

YES [
Jackson County Missouri Page 1 of 2 Printed on 7/22/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 24-125, Version: O

ACTION NEEDED: Choose an item.

ATTACHMENTS:

Click or tap here to enter text.

Page 2 of 2 Printed on 7/22/2024
powered by Legistar™
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CU-2024-250
ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Description:

An easement area being a portion of that certain tract of land as described in Document
Number 2011E0070865, as recorded in the office of the Recorder of Deeds for Jackson
County, Missouri, lying in the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 49 North, Range
32 West and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a T-post found marking the Northwest corner of said tract described in
Document Number 2011E0070865, thence run South 01 degrees 50 minutes 51
Seconds West for a distance of 878.89 feet to a T-post found marking the Southwesterly
most corner of said tract; thence run North 88 degrees 37 minutes 30 seconds East for a
distance of 1113.10 feet to the Southwest corner of an existing 6 foot chain link fence
with barbed wire and the Point of Beginning; thence run North 01 degrees 48 minutes 00
seconds East for a distance of 30.24 feet to a 5/8” rebar set; thence South 87 degrees
50 minutes 25 seconds East for a distance of 68.42 feet to a 5/8” rebar set; thence run
South 01 degrees 34 minutes 11 seconds West for a distance of 29.17 feet to the
Southeast corner of said fence; thence run North 88 degrees 43 minutes 51 seconds
West along said fence for a distance of 68.54 feet to the Point of Beginning. The above-
described easement contains 0.04 acres (2034.1 square feet), more or less.



CU-2024-250
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from July 18, 2024
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names/Addresses of Surrounding Property Owners

Copy of letter to said property owners

Application

Aerial of Property

Site Plan

Picture of tower



CU-2024-250
ATTACHMENT 3: LIST OF CONDITIONS

Condition Use Permit subject to the following Conditions:

1. The commercial communication lattice tower shall not exceed a height of 147
feet as measured from ground level.

2. The lattice tower shall be galvanized finish or painted gray or
light blue unless other standards are required by the Federal Aviation Agency.

3. The lattice tower shall only be illuminated if required by the
Federal Communication Commission and/or the Federal Aviation Agency.

4. Any antenna or tower that is not operated for a continuous
period of twelve (12) months shall be considered abandoned and the owner of such
antenna/tower or property owner shall remove the antenna or tower within 90 days.



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: CU-2024-250

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

American Tower Asset Sub, LLC
1320 Blue Ridge Boulevard
2,500 square feet

Renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for the continual operation of a
147-foot monopole for wireless communications.

Zoning Classification: District HI (Heavy Industrial)

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

Comments:

County Plan:

This is a renewal of CU-2001-155 (Ordinance 3150) adopted by the
Jackson County Legislature, June 11, 2001, which amended Ordinance
2918 approved July 6, 1999. The permit was for a period of 25 years
subject to 10 conditions.

Six of those conditions from the original permit have been removed.
Three of the conditions were related to the actual construction of the
tower. The other three have been eliminated due to changes to the State
Statutes in 2016 limiting certain provisions by jurisdictional authorities.

Requiring screening
Providing space to local authorities
Limiting the duration of the permit

Sheet Number C-103, Tower Elevation shows the top of the highest
antenna at an elevation of 159'. It should be noted that the antenna is not
part of the tower structure.

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2024-250 subject to the following
conditions:



Conditions:

1. The commercial communication lattice tower shall not exceed a
height of 150 feet as measured from ground level.

2. The lattice tower shall be galvanized finish or painted gray or

light blue unless other standards are required by the Federal
Aviation Agency.

3. The lattice tower shall only be illuminated if required by the
Federal Communication Commission and/or the Federal Aviation
Agency.

4. Any antenna or tower that is not operated for a continuous
period of twelve (12) months shall be considered abandoned and
the owner of such antenna/tower or property owner shall remove
the antenna or tower within 90 days.

Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Mr. Antey: Are there any other questions for Randy?

Mr. Lake: How many more years are we going to extend this?

Mr. Diehl: State law does not allow us to set term limits on these. The ones that have
been renewed are perpetual. Some applications request a term that run with the lease of

the property.

Mr. Horn: How many of these do we have in the County, and do they all basically look
the same?

Mr. Diehl: We have about 10 or 12 towers in the unincorporated area.
Mr. Horn: | ask because there are some that look like trees.

Mr. Diehl: Those type of stipulations, looking like a tree or if it'’s at a place of worship to
look like a cross, are no longer allowed.

Mr. Lake: Is this over by the substation?

Mr. Diehl: It’s across the street from a cemetery. It actually sits of Lincoln Cemetery’s
property.



Mr. Farrar: | believe one of the previous requirements was to screen it.
Mr. Diehl: Yes, that requirement has been removed as well.

Mr. Antey: Some still have trees around them from the original applications from years
ago.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Lawrence Fleming: 10 Presidential Way, Woburn, MA 01801. | represent American
Tower.

Mr. Antey: do you have anything to add to the report?
Mr. Fleming: No.
Mr. Lake: What type of communications are you doing on the tower?

Mr. Fleming: Wireless communication for Verizon and T-Mobile. Cell service. Wi-Fi as
we well.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none.
Motion to take under advisement.

Mr. Crawford moved to take under advisement. Mr. Lake seconded.

Discussion under advisement

Mr. Monaco moved to approve. Mr. Lake seconded.

Mr. Lake Approve
Mr. Farrar Approve
Me. Smead Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Horn Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey  Approve

Motion Carried 8 -0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION

July 18, 2024

RE: CU-2024-250

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

American Tower Asset Sub, LLC
1320 Blue Ridge Boulevard
2,500 square feet

Renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for the continual operation of a
147-foot monopole for wireless communications.

Zoning Classification: District HI (Heavy Industrial)

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

Comments:

County Plan:

This is a renewal of CU-2001-155 (Ordinance 3150) adopted by the
Jackson County Legislature, June 11, 2001, which amended Ordinance
2918 approved July 6, 1999. The permit was for a period of 25 years
subject to 10 conditions.

Six of those conditions from the original permit have been removed.
Three of the conditions were related to the actual construction of the
tower. The other three have been eliminated due to changes to the State
Statutes in 2016 limiting certain provisions by jurisdictional authorities.

Requiring screening
Providing space to local authorities
Limiting the duration of the permit

Sheet Number C-103, Tower Elevation shows the top of the highest
antenna at an elevation of 159'. It should be noted that the antenna is not
part of the tower structure.

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2024-250 subject to the following
conditions:



Conditions:

1.

The commercial communication lattice tower shall not exceed a
height of 150 feet as measured from ground level.

The lattice tower shall be galvanized finish or painted gray or
light blue unless other standards are required by the Federal
Aviation Agency.

The lattice tower shall only be illuminated if required by the
Federal Communication Commission and/or the Federal Aviation
Agency.

Any antenna or tower that is not operated for a continuous
period of twelve (12) months shall be considered abandoned and
the owner of such antenna/tower or property owner shall remove
the antenna or tower within 90 days.

Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Independence, Missouri 64050
jacksongov.org

July 3, 2024

RE:  Public Hearing: CU-2024-250
American Tower Asset Sub LLC

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by American Tower Asset Sub LLC, requesting the renewal of a Conditional
Use Permit for the continual operation of a 147-foot monopole for wireless communications in District
AG (Agriculture) at 1320 Blue Ridge Boulevard.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 185’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, July 18, 2024 at
8.30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

3, 2024

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

l‘-l _7$_\\ I N =
(‘)_ = A e
T — B 7-—}_— -

\‘-‘_

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

L. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division, 303 W.
Walnut, Independence, MO 64050 by the deadline on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.

3. A scaled map of the property, correlating with the legal description, and clearly showing the

property's location must accompany application. Refer to Section 24003.22, pertaining to Site
Plan Review within the Unified Development Code.

4. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

5. The filing fee $350.00 (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Conditional Use Permit Number CU- 024~ 250
Date filed Date of hearing
Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):
a. Applicant(s) Name: AMERICAN TOWER ASSET SUB, LLC

Address: 10 Presidential Way, Woburn, MA 01801
Phone: (781) 926-4500

b. Owner(s) Name: DOUGLAS INVESTMENT CO.
Address: 2632 W Paseo Blvd, Kansas City, MO 64108-3012
Phone: (816)221-3075



¢.  Agent(s) Name: Lawrence Fleming

Address: American Tower, 10 Presidential Way, Woburn, MA 01801
Phone: (781)926-7354

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property: Perpetual Easement Holder

2. ACONDITIONAL USE PERMIT IS HEREBY REQUESTED for the following described

use: Telecommunication Tower and Facilities for

PERPETUAL
aperiod of __25" years; property described as follows: a tract of land 2,500 _ square feet/acres in

size located at __1320 S BLUE RIDGE BLVD, KANSAS CITY, MO 64126 .

Present Zoning District: Heavy Industrial (HI)

3. Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Aftached): Attached.
4. Present Use of Property:  Cemetery with Existing Telecommunications Tower and Facilities

5. Proposed Use of Property:__Cemetery with Telecommunications Tower and F acilities

6. Estimated Time Schedule for Development: N/A, this is an existing facility where applicant is
seeking to renew existing conditional use permit with no new construction

proposed.

7. What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties? The
Telecommunications Tower and Facilities provide critical wireless cellular telephone and internet
connectivity to the surrounding community. Proximity to the tower provides enhanced speed and
connectivity, which generates economic advantages for users, and can facilitate emergency services
communication. The abutters to the Property consist of a 193 acre cemetery, three undeveloped

woodland tracks, and a warehouse.



8. Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? No If so, will any improvements

be made to the property which will increase or decrease the elevation? N/A

9. Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the development

will have on same:

a. Water N/A

b. Sewage disposal N/A

c. Electricity KP&L pole within 100” of site, impact negligible

d. Heating N/A

e. Fire and Police protection__Jackson County

10. Describe existing road width and condition: 12’ wide concrete access road off of Blue Ridge
Blvd (Public Right-of-Way), 8” thick within right of way and 4” thick within Property, with 16’

locked steel access gate. Roadway in good condition.

I'1. What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic conditions? _ Very little
impact on existing road and traffic conditions. The facility is unmanned with periodic maintenance

vehicles accessing the site one or twice per year or as needed.

12. Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? _ No.

[f so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same, if

issued): N/A




Verification: | (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers and/or
plans submitted herewith are tryg to the best of fiy (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature v

Property Own

DOUGLAS INVESTMENT CO

B [l
Applicant(s):

/7
AMERICAN TOWER ASSET SUB, LLC

oy oGk Loorom, V6, ust Legd

5(7/24

Contract Purchaser(s):

STATE OF O h 0

comntyor_ LulasS
On this & 5] day of F}P i , . in the year of 90 9’5/ , before me

the undersigned notary public, personally '

appeared Tara K. JohnsSon

known to me to be the person(s) whose
names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same
for the purpose(ﬂﬁerein contained. In v\(u'tness whereof, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

LQ/UO@WUF\I/L\J\Q‘%( Commission Expires 7/‘ LI!/ H ?'g

Notary Public

“: Noiarz Public, State of Ohlo
bt f
county oF_{(V\id d\e sen 25t L
‘J/l(\ A &9-5:“"‘ . s '.:“C'. -
On this ?[L day of N\AaY , in the year ofj 0 Y = "‘,""cf&l‘ﬁ‘e me

ae;?‘% -
§ ¥ Commlssion Explres:
the undersigned notary public, pe{SOTS]!y !

: ISiatr=§ Alison H,
STATE OF_ {\\a55a chuh 5eti% e bic, Statg,
EAY, 07/14/2028
appeared N\ﬁ/(j aceh N Sdv]

known to me to be the person(s) whose
names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same

for the purposes th!er/e}p contained. In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public ’;‘/ 4 p z’/,« Commission Expires &I ! 25 / 2 (‘)_,,.m i

{ & / o
(_ . a
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 5.00+ acre tract from District AG (Agricultural)
to District RE (Residential Estates).

ORDINANCE NO. 5872, August 12, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
and “RE” (Residential Estates) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District AG
to District RE 5.00z tract of land located at 26109 E. Flynn Road in Jackson County, MO,

legally described as follows:

Description: That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7,
Township 49,Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, described as follows: Commending at
the Northeast Corner of said Northwest Quarter Southwest Quarter; thence North 86
degrees 25 minutes 47 seconds West, 579.62 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence S 01
degrees 44 minutes 57 seconds West 561.14 feet; thence South 88 degrees 15 minutes
03 seconds West, 447.21 feet; thence North 01 degrees 05 minutes 47 seconds West,
281.78 feet; thence North 26 degrees 49 minutes 12 seconds West, 310 feet more or less
to the North line of said Northwest Quarter Southwest Quarter; thence North 86 degrees
25 minutes 47 seconds West, along said North line of said Northwest Quarter Southwest
Quarter, 300 feet more or less, to the Point of Beginning. Except part in road.



Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Samantha and Levi Irwin, (RZ-
2024-682), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that
the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 8 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this
application after a public hearing on July 18, 2024, does hereby adopt this Ordinance
pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise legislative

power pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Aug 8, 2024 11331 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5872 introduced on
August 12, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5872.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



Jackson County Courthouse

Jackson County Missouri 415 E12ih Street, 2nd floor

Kansas City, Missouri
64106
(816)881-3242

Request for Legislative Action

File #: 24-128, Version: 1

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Select Date ordinance No. 5872
SPONSORS: Date: August 12, 2024

To be confirmed by County Counselor’s Office:

STAFF CONTACT: Randy Dienl PHONE: 816-881-4577
EMAIL: rdiehi@jacksongov.org

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: RZ-2024-682 - Samantha & Levi Irwin

SUMMARY: Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 5.00 * acres to District RE
(Residential Estates). The purpose is to create a single-family residential lot at 26109 E. Flynn Road. Staff
recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the County
Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements. The Jackson County Plan Commission
held a public hearing on July 18, 2024, and accepted testimony pertaining to the rezoning request. There was
no opposition to the request. The Plan Commission voted 8 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County
Legislature.
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RZ-2024-682

ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 49,
Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, described as follows: Commending at the
Northeast Corner of said Northwest Quarter Southwest Quarter; thence North 86
degrees 25 minutes 47 seconds West, 579.62 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence S
01 degrees 44 minutes 57 seconds West 561.14 feet; thence South 88 degrees 15
minutes 03 seconds West, 447.21 feet; thence North 01 degrees 05 minutes 47 seconds
West, 281.78 feet; thence North 26 degrees 49 minutes 12 seconds West, 310 feet more
or less to the North line of said Northwest Quarter Southwest Quarter; thence North 86
degrees 25 minutes 47 seconds West, along said North line of said Northwest Quarter
Southwest Quarter, 300 feet more or less, to the Point of Beginning.

Except part in road.



RZ-2024-682
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from July 18, 2024
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names and addresses of surrounding property owners

Letter to surrounding property owners

Application

Aerial of location

Copy of plat



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2024-682

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Samantha & Levi Irwin
26109 E. Flynn Road
5.00 = acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

The purpose is to create a single-family residential lot.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

Land use is single family residences.

Property sizes range from 3.00 acres to larger tracts.

The applicant wishes to place the existing dwelling on a 5.00-acre lot. The
remaining 12.48 acres will remain within District AG, since it is over 10.00
acres in size.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-682.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?
Mr. Monaco: So, there’s nothing on the lot today?

Mr. Diehl: The 5.00 acres will contain the existing house. The 12.00 acres tract will
become buildable.

Discussion ensued regarding the location of the any future improvements on the 12.00
tract.

Mr. Lake: How wide is the back tract’s access?

Mr. Diehl: At the road it's over 200 feet.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Samantha Irwin: 26109 E. Flynn Road.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Ms. Irwin: No, | don't.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none.

Motion to take under advisement.
Mr. Crawford moved to take under advisement. Mr. Lake seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Crawford moved to approve. Mr. Lake seconded.

Mr. Lake Approve
Mr. Farrar Approve
Me. Smead Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Horn Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey  Approve

Motion Carried 8 -0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION

July 18, 2024

RE: RZ-2024-682

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Samantha & Levi Irwin
26109 E. Flynn Road
5.00 £ acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

The purpose is to create a single-family residential lot.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

Land use is single family residences.

Property sizes range from 3.00 acres to larger tracts.

The applicant wishes to place the existing dwelling on a 5.00-acre lot. The
remaining 12.48 acres will remain within District AG, since it is over 10.00
acres in size.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-682.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Sk Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

July 3, 2024

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2024-682
Samantha & Levi Irwin

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Samantha & Levi Irwin for a change of zoning from District AG
(Agricultural) on 5.00 + acres to District RE (Residential Estates). The purpose is to create a single-
family residential lot at 26109 E. Flynn Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 185’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, July 18, 2024, at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
__APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

58]

Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.

3. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4. Atiach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
£350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:
Rezoning Case Number RZ- -2024 = (0'8 L

Date filed ) Date of hearing

Date advertised ] Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by _ Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):

a. Applicant(s) Name: S&Mﬁm‘%\ﬂ\ anad Loan llf\/\/)Lﬂ,
Address: _ 20109 E Fkﬂ\mﬁ Rd
\Wndependny., ™Mo Luyos
Phone: Y L-5%S - Glo 7 _
b, Ownen(s) Name: SAMAGNHE  end VI ¢ W]t’?
Address: lhl@c\ E ?\U\)hﬂ Rd' IV‘LM Mo u\’lot—)
Phone: X | (o ~§§§"le’”||

e,  Agent(s) Name:

CXANESZT @ GmmiL. Gom

Revised 11/1/12



10.

11.

12.

Address:

Phone:

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property:

General location (Road Name) 6l &. LLyuers £,

Present Zoning ﬁé Requesled Zoning @ E é
AREA (sq. ./ acres) /& Z—rPEFS S. 00
—_—

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached 9 )

SEE A77iCHEA

Present Use of Property: EESINEA7 1L
Proposed Use of Property: /& StlEx/ 749,

Proposed Time Schedule for Development: Cf Frs A/y/szw’ Z 7o 3 PO THS

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding propertics?

ABDI 7108 OF Onle A2ESIDERI7ZV4L. Lo 7

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? O

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation?

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. water YU dic watty d ishvict Vin ol
b. Sewage disposal 560""\ (@) un OMI’\OJLC{ B
c. Electricity EV@V ﬂU(}/ o wn

d. Fire and Police prolcclmn\’E {,kSO n C.DUH,*‘I/X‘ v Ohﬂj\ﬁ/f/
Describe existing road width and ccmditton:_@ 5[0{,(,1«41“0;9 7—"{"FT' 1 sz(/

2




13.

14.

What  effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? _ BB 17708 0fF onlE @ESIdEMTIGL. Loz

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? o ; oY THLESON Codues Tf‘/

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




Verification: 1 (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature \ Date

Property Owner(s) — < — {ﬂ- l"l - J'Lt

tte (e e- 124

Applicant(s):

Contract Purchaser(s): | m ﬂﬁ ‘IQ
| 2 bt T

STATE OF%%[ D204
COUNTY O i 5007
On this Z)‘Z"(Z_E day OQL(M_- . in the vear of

thg undermgned notary public, persona/ly appeared QZ[)’)(MV/( £ OO (N J/
/LQ_V q\mﬂu’) ”TTL/QJ—':

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary PWH%@@*—“V&D&& Commission Expires 055"0 S: ‘%9’7,249

LISAHARNESS
NOTARY PUBLIC - NOTARY SEAL
STATE OF MISSOURI
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 5, 2026
JACKSON COUNTY
COMMISSION #14879408
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 1.01+ acre tract from District LB (Local
Business) to District GB (General Business).

ORDINANCE NO. 5873, August 12, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "LB" (Local Business)
and “GB” (General Business) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District LB to
District GB 1.01 tract of land located at 8801 Truman Road in Jackson County, MO,

legally described as follows:

Description: Lot 8, except that part thereof in Blue Ridge Road, and All that part of Lots
7 and 9, lying West of the West line of Blue Ridge Road, Park View, a subdivision in
Jackson County,Missouri

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of 8801 Truman Road, LLC, (RZ-
2024-679), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that
the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 4 to 4 recommends to take under
advisement of this application after a public hearing on July 18, 2024, does hereby adopt
this Ordinance pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to

exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

Bryan'Covinsky (Aug 8, 2024 11331 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5873 introduced on
August 12, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5873.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



H H Jackson County Courthouse
Jackson County Missouri 415 E12ih Street, 2nd floor
Kansas City, Missouri
64106
(816)881-3242

Request for Legislative Action

File #: 24-131, Version: O

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Select Date
Ordinance No. 5873
SPONSORS: Date: August 12, 2024

STAFF CONTACT: Randy Diehl PHONE: 816-881-4577
EMAIL: rdiehi@jacksongov.org

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: RZ-2024-679 - 8801 Truman Road LLC

SUMMARY: Requesting a change of zoning from District LB (Local Business) on 1.01 £ acres to
District GB (General Business). The purpose is for potential redevelopment at 8801 E. Truman Road.
Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements. The Jackson County Plan
Commission held a public hearing on July 18, 2024, and accepted testimony pertaining to the rezoning
request. There was opposition to the request regarding the proposed use as an adult novelty store. The adult
use requires a Conditional Use Permit to be granted by the Legislature. (The applicant has withdrawn the
application for the Conditional Use Permit). The Plan Commission voted 4 to 4 to 0 to the County Legislature
regarding the rezoning.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
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RZ-2024-679

ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:
Lot 8, except that part thereof in Blue Ridge Road, and All that part of Lots 7 and 9, lying

West of the West line of Blue Ridge Road, Park View, a subdivision in Jackson County,
Missouri



RZ-2024-679
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from July 18, 2024
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names and addresses of surrounding property owners

Letter to surrounding property owners

Application

Letter of proposed use from applicant’s representative

Site Plan

Pictures of current building



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2024-679

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

8801 Truman Road LLC
8801 Truman Road
1.01 + acres

Change of zoning from District LB (Agricultural) to District GB (General
Business)

The purpose is to redevelop the tract for an adult novelty store and
laundromat.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is commercial, industrial and residential.

The applicant wants to relocate an existing adult store from 8401 E.
Truman Road to this location. The development plan would be to raze the
existing Moonlight Book Store and construct a 4,000 square foot retail
store. An additional 3,700 square foot retail space would be used as a
laundromat or other commercial activity.

The bookstore was operating as a legal non-conforming use within
District LB (Local Business) and has been closed since 2019 or 2020.

The Unified Development Code states (24003.26.g) that “When a
nonconforming use is discontinued for a consecutive period of 180 days,
the property involved may thereafter be used for conforming purposes”.

Adult uses that are subject to Chapter 43 of the Jackson County Code are
not allowed within District LB.

Since the 180-day period allowing the non-conformity for adult use has
expired the property must be rezoned to District GB (General Business)
and have a Condition Use Permit granted.

(An application for Conditional Use Permit is pending as CU-2024-251).

Water service in Blue Summit is provided by the City of Independence
and the sanitary sewers are maintained by the City of Kansas City.

Currently there is access from Truman Road and Stark Avenue. The
proposed development will not have direct access off Truman Road.

There will be approximately 32 parking spaces proved.



There is an apartment planned for employee use located on the second
floor of the 4,000 square foot building.

Permitted uses with District GB also include uses within District LB. An
accessory dwelling is allowed as an Accessory Use with District LB.

The property will need to be replatted into one contiguous lot to
consolidate the current three lots and to eliminate the 12-foot alley.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:
This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-679.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?

Mr. Lake: This is right at the Stone Arch Bridge?

Mr. Diehl: Correct.

Mr. Lake: There will be no access from Truman Road.

Mr. Diehl: At this time, you can drive onto the property from either Truman Road or Stark
Avenue. The applicant has been in contact with MoDOT and direct access from Truman
Road will be eliminated.

Mr. Lake: And they own across the street? It's the same color on the map.

Mr. Diehl: No. The coloring is the zoning districts. For clarification the zoning district are
color coded as follows:

Purple — LB, Local Business

Blue — GB, General Business

Red — HI, Heady Industrial

Orange — LI, Light Industrial

Cream — Single Family



Ms. Ryerkerk: This is Local Business, and they are proposing General Business?

Mr. Diehl: Yes, Local Business does not allow the proposed retail use. General Business
with a Conditional Use Permit.

Mr. Horn: So, the one business is going to move to this proposed sight. The gas station
will be redeveloped. And the buildings removed.

Mr. Diehl: The buildings at the current site will be removed. The gas station will be
replaced with the future travel plaza. Currently, they are wanting to relocate the adult
store at 8401 E. Truman Road to this location at 8801 E. Truman Road.

Ms. Ryerkerk: What are some of the differences between Local Business and General
Business?

Mr. Diehl: Some of the differences are the types of activities, it allows a bigger building
footprint. Permitted uses within Local Business are also included in General Business.

Mr. Horn: According to the application will the building be split 50/50?
Mr. Diehl: They are proposing two separate buildings.

Mr. Antey: We are focusing on the current building. Right now, before us is the property
with the blue building on it. | would assume that the building will be razed.

Mr. Diehl: It will be razed for the new development.
Mr. Horn: Do they need to rezone for the current store to be in operation?
Mr. Antey: The laundromat falls into GB zoning.

Mr. Diehl: If the other component wasn’t involved, they could rezone and develop with
any of the permitted uses. They need the General Business zoning for adult use.

Mr. Horn: So, they could open a laundromat today?

Mr. Diehl: Yes.

Mr. So they are rezoning so they can keep up the adult store?
Mr. Antey: Potentially.

Mr. Diehl: If the Conditional Use Permit does not go through, they can still develop the
property with any permitted use for General Business.

Mr. Lake: A car lot, a dispensary or a bookstore.

Mr. Farrar: Is the iconic bridge on Truman Road part of the beautification of the area by
the City of Independence?

Mr. Diehl: | don’t know, that’s a city plan. | did look through that plan and it did mention a
recommendation for a travel plaza in the Blue Summit area.



Mr. Horn: If they can move forward with some part of this plan, does the rezoning violate
Chapter 437

Mr. Antey: They can still rezone it. They must go through the Conditional Use approval.
We can rezone it and the Conditional Use can fail, which gives them the opportunity to
some have sort of business there. Passing the rezoning does not give them the right to
move the store. They still need the Conditional Use Permit.

Mr. Lake: The way it's zoned right now, what types of businesses can they put there?

Mr. Antey: There’s a list of uses in the UDC which are the permitted uses of businesses
that can go there now.

Mr. Crawford: Can we get an example of the types of businesses?

Amanda Langenheim (County Counselor’'s Office) read a list of permitted uses from the
uDC.

Mr. Lake: So right now, they can put in a laundromat?

Mr. Horn: That’s the point I’'m making. Right now, they can put in the laundromat and the
two apartments. They can’t get a Conditional Use Permit until we rezone it.

Mr. Diehl: Correct. They have the right to ask for a rezoning.

Mr. Antey: They could have come before us and asked for a rezoning because it opens
up more opportunities for them and could have said nothing about the adult store. They
could have come later for that. The Conditional Use would be a different process.

What they intend to put put may not happen.

Mr. Crawford: The Northwest corner at Truman and Stark. Can you tell me what is
there?

Mr. Diehl: It's vacant ground. There may have been a plan that never developed.
Mr. Lake: What's the next process?

Mr. Diehl: The Conditional Use is a separate application.

Mr. Lake: The applicant owns the property now. The applicant owns the bookstore?
Mr. Diehl: They acquired the property last year from the former owner’s estate.

Mr. Diehl: They are the properly owners, not the owners of the former bookstore that
was closed.

Ms. Ryerkerk: If the previous bookstore had not closed or gone out of business, would
they (new owners) been able to continue the bookstore?

Mr. Diehl: Yes. That business was grandfathered in. They would be required to obtain a
permit from the Environmental Health Division since the ownership changed.



Mr. Lake: Because it sat vacant, it lost the grandfather status?
Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Riad Baghdadi, 11661 College Blvd, Overland Park, KS. I'm with RB Architecture
Engineering Construction. | am the consulting engineer for the applicant.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Baghdadi: | want to emphasize we are just focusing on the rezoning.
Mr. Lake: The applicant currently owns the gas station down the street.
Mr. Baghdadi: Yes.

Kewal Singh: | am the owner.

Mr. Farrar: Is the driving force the laundromat or the adult use store?
Mr. Singh: We are looking at two buildings.

Mr. Farrar: If at the next step, if you are denied the adult use, would you still bring the
laundromat to this specific location?

Mr. Singh: Yes. If we can’t move this, we cannot develop the travel plaza.
Moonlight was there 20 or 30 years.

Mr. Horn: We have to understand the community we’re in. The Blue Summit area has
about 600 people. | don’t know how this would help them. | know this is your business,
it's your right.

Mr. Baghdadi: He’s been running this business (as the new oner) for about four years.
It's a cleaner business than when he bought it. It’s like any other adult store. There’s no
live entertainment, just novelties.

Mr. Horn: If the store closed, why is there a need to revive it?
Mr. Baghdadi: We want to clean up the property and develop it.

Mr. Antey: They are moving the existing store from here to here. That use in to be is still
to be considered upon the Conditional Use. It’s not reviving, it's just moving.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?

Jeff Jewell 18702 E 28™ St S, Independence, Mo. | am the Fire Chief with Inter-City Fire
Department. Most of the accidents on Truman Road come from this parking lot. One of
the things | like about this plan is there being no access onto Truman Road. I've been
the Chief for about 23 years. I've worked fatalities and murders. This isn’t the greatest
part of Kansas City. To redevelop this, we will benefit from the tax generated. What they
are trying to do would be a boost. This is a poor area. We have issues with the property
being vacant. Growing up we were told to stay out of Blue Summit. I’'m doing my part to
help clean up the area. We fight homeless, illegals and crime. The bookstore has been



there for 30 plus years. It was a high crime rate area. The plans would be to light that
intersection up. We don’t have lights, that will help. We’'ll be able to clean this area.
When you come up from 435 you know you are in Dogpatch. This is an opportunity to
clean it clean. The current building will be torn down and replaced with the store that's
already there. | don’t think you’ll get opposition from the residents. | hope you all to
consider what’s going in there, no matter what it is, they are spending money back into
the community. The eyesore that is there now. The other property he has bought is
much better than before. | have a background in law enforcement and | think this is a
good thing.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

Lucy Young: 2325 Viking Dr., Independence, MO. Chief Jewell hit on lot of points. He’s
right, this will always be known as Dogpatch. If we continue to think of it as Dogpatch, it
will always be Dogpatch. The City of Independence has a gateway plan. It's a base that
is needed to look beyond the present. The former County Executive has wanted to shut
the adult businesses and couldn’t. It’s their constitutional right to this type of business
and it’s our right as citizens to say that we object to it moving next to the iconic stone
arch bridge. Community of Christ will be having their conference in 2025. In two years,
we’ll be having the World Cup. These people will be going by this. It will have an impact
on the area. I'm asking to turn down the zoning on the pretext of the next case.

Wes Epperson, 3600 Poplar, Independence, MO. | agree with what Lucy said. | spent a
lot of time in Blue Summit. My father was the Deacon of Blue Summit Baptist Church.
We were opposed to the first adult shop that went in. That store had a lot of riffraff, a lot
of crime. Getting sales sales tax shouldn’t justify it. I'm fine with a laundromat. | just
wonder about single mothers who live in the apartments that would use the laundromat
and having their kids see people going in there and seeing what they bought. The City of
Independence is looking at future projects. | don’t think this is the kind of welcome we
want coming into Independence.

Chris Dahl, 1614 Blue Ridge, Kansas City, MO. | agree with the Fire Chief. Something
needs to be done. | agree with the laundromat. | have concerns with the traffic at the
intersection. | also agree with the other two folks as well.

Mr. Monaco: Are you opposed to the rezoning to allow more business opportunities,
forgetting the bookstore.

Mr. Dahl: When Moonlight was open, it was a dangerous intersection.
Mr. Smead: They could put a business there now.

Mr. Dahl: | know this is zoning and don’t know if it will exasperate to the next level.
Maybe something that will contract traffic. | not against business.

Ms. Langenheim: Mr. Chairman, if | could. | feel it's pertinent to remind the board that the
UDC brings out that the Commission’s decision with regards to the rezoning, is whether
the rezoning is consistent with the Jackson County Master Plan and whether the owners
intended use falls within the authorized uses under the rezoning category. Here rezoning
to General Business is consistent with the Master Plan. You can see on the zoning map,
there is already General Business in the area. The intended use, laundromat and adult
store, falls within the authorized uses for General Business. Now, the Conditional Use



permit is when the Commission can consider things the public is talking about, whether
the proposed use is compatible and preserves the character and integrity of the adjacent
development. You can consider whether the proposed use is detrimental to public
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood. | just want to make sure we are divorcing
the two, the rezoning and the conditional use.

Motion to take under advisement.

Mr. Lake moved to take under advisement. Mr. Horn seconded.

Discussion under advisement

Mr. Monaco moved to approve. Mr. Smead seconded.

Mr. Lake Disapprove
Mr. Farrar Disapprove
Mr. Smead Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Horn Approve
Mr. Crawford Disapprove
Ms. Ryerkerk Disapprove

Chairman Antey  Approve

Tie Vote 4-4-0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION

July 18, 2024

RE: RZ-2024-679

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

8801 Truman Road LLC
8801 Truman Road
1.01 £ acres

Change of zoning from District LB (Agricultural) to District GB (General
Business)

The purpose is to redevelop the tract for an adult novelty store and
laundromat.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is commercial, industrial and residential.

The applicant wants to relocate an existing adult store from 8401 E.
Truman Road to this location. The development plan would be to raze the
existing Moonlight Book Store and construct a 4,000 square foot retail
store. An additional 3,700 square foot retail space would be used as a
laundromat or other commercial activity.

The bookstore was operating as a legal non-conforming use within
District LB (Local Business) and has been closed since 2019 or 2020.

The Unified Development Code states (24003.26.g) that “When a
nonconforming use is discontinued for a consecutive period of 180 days,
the property involved may thereafter be used for conforming purposes”.

Adult uses that are subject to Chapter 43 of the Jackson County Code are
not allowed within District LB.

Since the 180-day period allowing the non-conformity for adult use has
expired the property must be rezoned to District GB (General Business)
and have a Condition Use Permit granted.

(An application for Conditional Use Permit is pending as CU-2024-251).

Water service in Blue Summit is provided by the City of Independence
and the sanitary sewers are maintained by the City of Kansas City.

Currently there is access from Truman Road and Stark Avenue. The
proposed development will not have direct access off Truman Road.

There will be approximately 32 parking spaces proved.



There is an apartment planned for employee use located on the second
floor of the 4,000 square foot building.

Permitted uses with District GB also include uses within District LB. An
accessory dwelling is allowed as an Accessory Use with District LB.

The property will need to be replatted into one contiguous lot to
consolidate the current three lots and to eliminate the 12-foot alley.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:
This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-679.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

July 3, 2024

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2024-679 & CU-2024-251
8801 Truman Road LLC

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by 8801 Truman Road LLC for a change of zoning from District LB (Local
Business) on 1.01 + acres to District GB (General Business). The purpose is to redevelop the tract for
an adult store and laundromat at 8801 E. Truman Road and requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a
period of five years to operate an adult novelty store on 1.01 + acres in District GB (General Business)
at 8801 E. Truman Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 185’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, July 18, 2024, at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,
( . ) £ T
(f__ \-\? T
= - B = l‘:j_\H g. 3 \

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
3. Allapplicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please

use separate § 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4. Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ- 2024 - (07?
Date filed Date of hearing
Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):

a. Applicant(s) Name: _RB Architecture Engineering Const

Address: _11661 College Blvd_Ste 104
Qverland Park,  KS 66210
Phone: (913) 375-7659

b. Owner(s) Name: _ Kewal Singh
8801 E TRUMAN RD, KANSAS CITY, MO 64126

Address:

(913) 856-3982

Phone:

¢.  Agent(s) Name:

Revised 11/1/12



10.

11.

12.

Address:

Phone:

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property: ~ Designer

General location (Road Name) 8801 E Truman Road
UNINCORPORATED. MO 64126
Present Zoning _ | B Requested Zoning  GB

AREA (sq. ft. / acres) _43995.6 s.f./ 1.01 acres

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached 9 )

LOT 8, EXCEPT THAT PART THEREOF IN BLUE RIDGE ROAD, AND ALL THAT PART OF LOTS 7 AND 9,
LYING WEST OF THE WEST LINE OF BLUE RIDGE ROAD, PARK VIEW, A SUBDIVISION IN KANSAS CITY,
JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.

Present Use of Property:_ Not used abandoned building to be demolished

Proposed Use of Property: Adult store, Retail store, laundromat and apartments (work live residential)

The store will be moved from 8401 E Truman Road to this location to allow for Travel Plaza development.
Proposed Time Schedule for Development: Spet 2024 to May 2025

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

Improve the area and clean up the site.

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map?_No

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation?_Grading will increase some and or decrease some parts of the properties.
Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. Water City of Independence

b. Sewage disposal City of Kansas City Missouri

c. Electricity_ Evergy

d. Fire and Police protection City of Indpendence o

Describe existing road width and condition: Located at intersection of Stark and Truman Road. Stark




13.

14.

is paved tow lane street. Truman is MO 12 HWY contains 4 traffic lanes.

What  effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions?_Driveways to the development will be from Stark only. Existing open access from Truman will

be closed.

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? Plans were send to MODOT for review and they were approved.

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date

Property Owner(s) e A J'\-'“ f).‘:l A\ /d N
i 7 7

KEwpe (i Cy

Applicant(s): ga/éjﬂ/%' bf'!dvrg}/

Riced Reghdud.

Contract Purchaser(s):

¥

STATE OFJ:}'//55 oW ry
COUNTY OF Jack S i

On this Z /7# day of WM , in the year of j O‘}Lf , before me
% = . d \ / .
the undersigned notary public, personally appég;ed /é u_)a,/ QE fﬂgh ¢ /< (s d gﬂ_ﬁhﬁ{dﬂ

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.
In witness whereof] [ hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Publi@ Commission Expires [’_(://9 / a’l‘ 900) ?‘

THERESA BELLAND
NOTARY PUBLIC - NOTARY SEAL

STATE OF MISSOURI
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES FEBRUARY 12, 2027
JACKSON COUNTY
COMMISSION #00414027
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iJ Architecture Engineering Construction

June 10, 2024

Randy Diehl

Development Division
Jackson County Public Works
303 W. Walnut Street
Independence, MO 64050

Subject: Rezoning & Conditional Use Application
Adult Store
8801 Truman Road

In the subject applications we are proposing to relocate the existing adult store
from 8401 E Truman to the proposed location at 8801 E Truman. This move will
allow us to proceed with the development of Travel Plaza at 8401 E Truman.

The proposed development consists of an approximately 4,000 S.F. retail store to
be used as adult store, a 3700 S.F. retail space to be used as Laundromat or
other commercial activity, and two apartments on the second floor above the retaijl
spaces.

The adult store will open between the hours of 9:00am to 1:00pm Monday through
Saturday and from 11:00am to 10:00pm of Sunday. Two employees per shift will
work in the store. The store will sell adult magazines, adult toys, DVD's, lubricant
oil, Vapes, jewelries and lingerie, etc. Also the store will have approximately 15
DVD video booths.

We have operated the adult store at 8401 for few years and we will maintain the
same high quality in operating this store at the new location.

The apartments will be used exclusively for our employees.

11661 College Blvd, Overland Park, KS 66210
Tel (913) 375-7659
Email: riad.baghdadi@yahoo.com




|
& Architecture Engineering Construction

At this time we are considering establishing a Laundromat in the second retajl
space. In any case, the use of this space will confirm to the new zoning of the lot.

We are looking forward to develop this area and have a high quality and beneficial
business operation. We appreciate the County support of our application. We will
work with county to insure smooth and successful development.

Applicant: Owner:

%{axg?/by/ %/qu //\/\,/
Riad Baghdadi Kewal Singh

11661 College Blvd, Overland Park, KS 66210
Tel (913) 375-7659
Email: riad.baghdadi@yahoo.com
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24004.8

LOCAL BUSINESS DISTRICT (LB)

Purpose. The Local Business District (LB) is intended to provide limited retail,
service and office facilities for the convenience of residents in the vicinity of the
district. Uses should be designed and operated to be compatible in scale and
appearance with a nearby residential development. LB districts should be located at
the intersections of collector or major roads. The Local Business District is
appropriate in the Urban, Suburban or Rural Development Tier as depicted on the
Development Diagram (Exhibit V1.3) of the Master Plan. Service levels should be
adequate to meet normal and emergency demands from proposed uses in the LB
district.

Permitted Uses. The following uses are authorized as permitted uses subject to a
limitation of 10,000 square feet gross building floor area and any other conditions
established in these district provisions:

L. Art and photographic supplies/sales, developing and studios.

2. Automobile repair with all repair facilities contained within a building and no
outside storage of inoperable vehicles;

3. Bakeries.

4, Banks, savings and loan associations, credit unions and related financial
institutions

5. Car washes, self-service.

6. Churches, temples, synagogues, mosques and related community buildings.

7. Civic clubs, private clubs, fraternal or sororal organizations.

8. Fire stations and EMS facilities.

9. Gasoline sales and service stations,

10.  Group day care home or day care center subject to the conditions established
in Section 24005.6.

11. Health clubs, gymnasiums and similar recreational uses,

12, Hospitals and clinics.

1. Hotels and motels.

2. Indoor movie or live theaters, excluding adult uses.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

32.

Libraries.

Mortuaries.

Museums.

Off-premise signs pursuant to Section 24007,

Office and service facilities,

Personal service shops.

Post offices, retail packaging and shipping services.

Printing, photocopying and document production/reproduction shops.
Public buildings, parks and facilities,

Restaurants, with no sales of alcohol, and no dancing or other forms of
entertainment.

Retail and service - local,

Sale, rental and repair of appliances, bicycles and small equipment, conducted
within an enclosed building,

Schools (public or private), and related structures, for grades K - 12.

Sports courts, swimming pools and tennis courts.

Telecommunications facilities pursuant to Section 24005.20.

Trades shops, for the manufacture or repair and sale of goods comprised of
metal, wood, glass, plastic or other products, with manufacturing floor arca

limited to fifty percent (50%) of gross building floor area.

Utility distribution and collection facilities, excluding production, treatment
and electrical transmission facilities.

Water storage tanks, fill stations or towers on a site including one-half acre or
more.

Conditional Uses. The following conditional uses are authorized, subject to the
provisions of Section 244003.21.

L.

Cemeteries and burial grounds,



6.

7.

Cocktail lounges, bars, taverns, night clubs and other establishments serving
alcoholic beverages, excluding adult uses,

Electrical transmission lines pursuant to Section 24005,22,

Medical Marijuana Dispensary Facility, pursuant to Section 24005,14, except
as to any property improved with a residential dwelling unit.

Pawnshops and short-term loan establishments pursuant to Section 24005.15.
Schools, trade or vocational.

Water and wastewater treatment facilities.

Accessory Uses. The following uses are authorized as accessory uses which are
customarily incident to the primary use. None of the following uses are authorized in
the absence of an authorized permitted use.

1.

2.

Accessory dwelling, subject to the provisions of Section 24005.2,
Greenhouses,
On or off-premise signs, subject to the provisions of Section 24007,

Medical marijuana Dispensary Facility, pursuant to Section 24005.14, except
as to any property improved with a residential dwelling unit,

Storage buildings, including garages, sheds and enclosures for temporary
storage of refuse,

Telecommunications facilities pursuant to Section 24005.21.

Other uses customarily incident to authorized uses.

Planned Uses. The following uses may be authorized within a planned development
district, subject to the requirements of Section 24003,18.

1.

Any permitted use occupying more than 10,000 square feet of gross building
floor area.

Group quarters.

Mixed use developments.



4. Multi-family dwellings.
5. Nursing homes pursuant to Section 24005.11.
Development Performance Standards.

1, Development in the LB district shall comply with the standards established in
Exhibit 240.13 in addition to other standards established in the UDC.

Exhibit 240.13: LB District Design Standards

Minimum lot size 20,000 sq. ft.
Minimum lot depth 120 feet
Minimum lot width 150 feet
Minimum building setback

front 25 feet

side 25 feet (1)

rear 25 feet

street side 25 feet
Maximum building height 35 feet
Maximum Tmpervious cover 60%

Notes
(1) See Section 24006.8.

2. Open storage is prohibited.,

3. All display, storage and sale of goods shall be provided within the primary
structure,

4. No vehicle or equipment, other than a passenger vehicle may be stored or
parked in front of a building for more than 48 consecutive hours.

5. Lighting sources shall be designed and located so that the direct source of the
light is shielded from view at all property lines abutting residential
development.

6. Non-residential development shall be located on a collector or arterial road.

7. Drive-through uses are prohibited, except as permitted through a planned

development.



24004.9

GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT (GB)

Purpose. The General Business District (GB) is intended to provide more intensive
retail, service and office uses than the LB district. Site development regulations and
performance standards are intended to ensure that uses will be compatible and
complementary in scale to adjacent developments. Uses in this District should be
located, designed and operated to mitigate the impacts of traffic generation, noise and
light on nearby residential neighborhoods. The General Business District is
approptiate in the Urban Development Tier as depicted on the Development Diagram
(Exhibit VI.3) of the Master Plan. Full urban services are required for most uses in
the GB district.

Permitted Uses. The following uses are authorized as permitted uses subject to any
conditions established in these district provisions:

1. Amusements and recreational facilities with an enclosed building,
2. Any use permitted in the LB district, but not subject to the maximum area
limitations,

3. Assembly, lodge or dance halls.

4, Automobile/truck/trailer/boat sales, rental and repairs, with all repair facilities
contained within a building and no open storage of inoperable vehicles.

5. Broadcast studios.

6. Chemicals, agricultural - wholesale.

7. Cocktail lounges, bats and taverns pursuant to 24005.7.
8. Delivery services.

9. Group homes pursuant to Section 24005.11.

10. Lumber yards.

11. Medical Marijuana Dispensary facility, subject to the conditions established
in Section 24005.14, except as to any property improved with a residential
dwelling unit.

12. Mobile home sale and repair.

13, Museums.




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23,

24.

Nurseries and greenhouses, retail or wholesale.

Off-premise signs, subject to the provisions of Section 24007,
Office and service facilitics.

Printing plants.

Restaurants, with sales of alcohol.

Schools, colleges and universities, public or private.

Sports courts, swimming pools and tennis courts.

Stables (public).

Truck stops.

Veterinary clinics.

‘Wholesale sales.

Conditional Uses. The following conditional uses are authorized, subject to the
provisions of Section 24003.21.

1.

Amusement parks, carnivals or fairgrounds, subject to the conditions
established in Section 24005.17.

Animal exhibits or zoos, subject to the conditions established in Section
24005.4.

Adult uses, not located within 1,500 feet of a church or school and subject to
the provisions of Chapter 43.

Aviaries.
Businesses serving alcoholic beverages and providing live entertainment.

Commercial telecommunication structures, subject to the provisions of
Section 24005.21,

Delivery services.

Drive-In theaters.



9. Outdoor swap meets and flea markets, subject to the provisions of Section
24005.10.

10. Pawnshops and short-term loan establishments pursuant to Section 24005.15,
11. Recreational facilities pursuant to Section 2400517,
Accessory Uses. The following uses are authorized as accessory uses which are

customarily incident to the primary use. None of the following uses are authorized in
the absence of an authorized permitted use.

L. Accessory buildings, subject to the provisions of Section 24005.2

2. On or off-premise signs subject to the provisions of Section 24007.

3. Sports courts, swimming pools and tennis courts - private.

4, Storage buildings.

5. Telecommunications receiving or transmitting structures used in conjunction

with a permitted use, subject to the provisions of Section 24005.21.

6. Temporary sales events pursuant to Section 24005.20.
7. Temporary assembly and amusement pursuant to Section 24005.20.
8. Other uses customarily incident to authorized uses.

Planned Uses. The following uses are authorized within a planned development
district, subject to the requirements of Section 24003.18.

1. Dwellings, multi-family.
2. Group quarters pursuant to Section 24005.11.
3. Mixed use developments.

Development Performance Standards.

1. Development in the GB district shall comply with the standards established in
Exhibit 240.14 in addition to other standards established in the UDC.

2. Sales areas shall not be located within required landscaping or parking area.

3. Open storage is prohibited, except that vehicles for sale may be displayed
in accordance with other district standards.



4, Lighting shall be designed so that the source is not directly visible from
adjacent residential properties or streets.

Exhibit 240.14: GB District Design Standards

Minimum lot size 40,000 sq. ft.
Minimum lot depth 120 feet
Minimum lot width 150 feet
Minimum building setback

front 25 feet

side 25 feet

rear 25 feet

street side 25 feet
Maximum building height 40 feet

Maximum impervious cover 70%




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 9.43+ acre tract within District LI-p (Light
Industrial-Planned).

ORDINANCE NO. 5874, August 12, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries within “LI-p” (Light Industrial-
Planned) District, 9.43+ tract of land located at 13513 S. Sam Moore Road in Jackson

County, MO, legally described as follows:

Description: Lot 1, Greeson Greenhouse, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Jacob Davis (RP-2024-681),
requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that the Jackson
County Plan Commission voted 8 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this application after
a public hearing on July 18, 2024, does hereby adopt this Ordinance pursuant to the
Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise legislative power

pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Aug 8, 2024 11731 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5874 introduced on
August 12, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5874.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



H H Jackson County Courthouse
Jackson County Missouri 415 E12ih Street, 2nd floor
Kansas City, Missouri
64106
(816)881-3242

Request for Legislative Action

File #: 24-126, Version: O

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Select Date Ordinance No. 5874
SPONSORS: Date: August 12, 2024

To be confirmed by County Counselor’s Office:

STAFF CONTACT: Randy Diehl PHONE: 816-881-4577

EMAIL: rdiehi@jacksongov.org <mailto:rdiehl@jacksongov.org>

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: RP-2024-681 - Jacob Davis

SUMMARY: Requesting a revision of the site plan for Planned zoning within District LI-p (Light Industrial-
Planned) on 9.43 + acres for a self-storage facility at 13513 S. Sam Moore Road.

Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.

The Jackson County Plan Commission held a public hearing on July 18, 2024, and accepted testimony
pertaining to the rezoning request. There was no opposition to the request.

The Plan Commission voted 8 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
NO
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RP-2024-681

ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

Lot 1, Greeson Greenhouse, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri



RP-2024-681
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from July 18, 2024
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names and addresses of surrounding property owners

Letter to surrounding property owners

Application

Aerial of location

Revised Site Plan



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RP-2024-681

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Jacob Davis
13513 S. Sam Moore Road
9.43 + acres

Revision of the site plan for Planned zoning within District LI-p (Light
Industrial-Planned)

The purpose is to for a self-storage facility.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

This is a request for an amendment to the Planned Zoning approved
February 26, 2024 (Ordinance 5832).

The Unified Development Code (UDC) requires that a site plan be
submitted for Planned zonings illustrating the proposed buildings and lot
arrangements.

The applicant has submitted a revised site plan for the proposed
development. The changes are significant enough that a revised site plan
is required.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RP-2024-681.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any other questions for Randy?
Mr. Horn: Is this privately owned or like a U-Haul facility?
Mr. Diehl: It's a self-storage facility. It's privately owned.
Ms. Ryerkerk: It looks like they just rotated the layout.
Mr. Crawford: It the East line the County Line?

Mr. Diehl: No. The trailer storage lot for the business next to them, their East property
line is the County line.

Mr. Crawford: Is that going to change?

Mr. Diehl: No. that property is not included. The zoning is not changing for this piece, we
are just approving the site layout.

Mr. Lake: This is where the greenhouses were, and Bynum winery was across the road.
Mr. Diehl: That is correct.

Mr. Antey: We are just looking at the site plan for approval since this is a Planned
development.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Scott Tanner: | am the owners’ representative. We just basically shifted the site over 15
feet to the East because the geo-tech report indicated rock.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?
Mr. Antey: Do you have anything else?

Mr. Tanner: We are in contact with the County Engineering Division and MoDOT since
our stormwater will be draining onto State right of way.

Mr. Crawford: Is there grass in between the buildings?
Mr. Tanner: Yes. It will be seeded and sodded. We have a landscape plan as well.
Mr. Lake: Will this facility have living quarters?

Mr. Tanner: No. It will have an office and the facility will be gated.



Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none.

Motion to take under advisement.
Mr. Crawford moved to take under advisement. Mr. Horn seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Lake moved to approve. Mr. Horn seconded.

Mr. Lake Approve
Mr. Farrar Approve
Me. Smead Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Horn Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey  Approve

Motion Carried 8 -0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
July 18, 2024

RE: RP-2024-681

Applicant:  Jacob Davis

Location: 13513 S. Sam Moore Road
Area: 9.43  acres

Request: Revision of the site plan for Planned zoning within District LI-p (Light
Industrial-Planned)

Purpose: The purpose is to for a self-storage facility.
Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

This is a request for an amendment to the Planned Zoning approved
February 26, 2024 (Ordinance 5832).

The Unified Development Code (UDC) requires that a site plan be
submitted for Planned zonings illustrating the proposed buildings and lot
arrangements.

The applicant has submitted a revised site plan for the proposed
development. The changes are significant enough that a revised site plan
is required.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:
This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.
Staff recommends APPROVAL of RP-2024-681.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

# dJackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

July 3, 2024

RE: Public Hearing: RZ-2024-681
Jacob Davis & Heather Schmidtlein

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Jacob Davis for a change of a Planned in District LI-p (Light Industrial-
Planned) on 9.43 + acres for a self-storage facility at 13513 S. Sam Moore Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 1000’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, July 18, 2024 at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT ZONING APPLICATION

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

l.

[e]

L2

Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information,

please use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the
application. Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

Attach application for subdivision approval. consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

Provide Site Development Plan and supporting documentation as provided in UDC Section
24003.18 paragraph e (See ltem [4).

A signed statement by applicant that applicant understands and agrees that rezoning granted
under this section may be revoked should actual use of the property deviate materially if planned
development is granted.

The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.

(Check payable to Manager of Finance)

$350.00 - Change of Zoning to Residential / Planned Development

$500.00 - Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial / Planned Development

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RP- =
Date Filed Date of hearing,
Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Dale Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

I.

Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s)

a. Applicant(s) Name: Heather Schmidtlein & Jacob Davis
Address: PO Box 216, Mission, KS 66201
Phone 913 231 6067

b. Owner(s) Name: Jacqueline Ruth Greeson, Trustee, or successor Trustees, of the
Address: Greeson Trust dated August 24, 2023

Revised 11/1/07



11.

13.

14.

Boundary Map? _ NO

If so. will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? N/A

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. Water PWSD 15

b. Sewage disposal N/A

c Electricity Evergy

d. Fire and Police protection _ Lone Jack Fire District / Sheriff
Describe existing road width and condition: Paved

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic conditions?
Minimal, similar to prior use

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed
development?_No If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit

numbers and copies of same, if issued):  N/A

PLANNED ZONING APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN:

An accurate, legible site plan, drawn to scale and containing the following information:

2

the legal description of subject property;

b. the limits, dimensions, and square footage/acreage of property and the development of
property adjacent to the area within three hundred (300) feet;

the topography in intervals no greater than ten (10) feet;

(&)

d. general location and width of all proposed streets and public rights-of-way. such as
pedestrian ways and easements.

e. entrances and exits from streets or indication of the criteria for entrance and exit



Verifieation: | (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date

Property Owner(s) fg</ﬁi\) _ 5%/0“(/3 2

Applicant(s):

Contract Purchaser(s):

statecr #Y]iSSeaes
COUNTY OF Cass

[+ .
On this 17 ﬁ' day of \JL,H?&. . in theyear of CQ 03 q . before me
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared % - \‘

If ——

known to me tw be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed 10 the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In wimess whereof, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public 43{%& 777W ’gMﬁ' Commission Expires \C—@j 0’29/ 59097
U . 7

JOYCE MARIE BURKE [
Ns-!aTg Bublic - Natary Seal {
STATE OF MISSOURI
. Gass County
My Commission Expires: Sep,

22,2027
Commisaian # 1971880

2
B




Verification: 1 (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date

Property Owner(s)

Applicant(s): (CTNANDATNIN! 615/ 2.4
L7 = —

Wzitte S ppaic == G/5/24

Contract Purchaser(s):

STATE OF V\_@‘(\ﬁ%
COUNTY OF ¢\ O SN

On this B‘X b day of %ﬁﬂéﬁ 50“6 , in the year of 202- H , before me
J - -
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared \%@me‘( 6@\(\‘(\(\\&* A\
and. JaLso DN

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, [ hereunto set my hand and official seal.

&

Notary Public Commission Expires q, [ ZO IZOZS

HALEY NUNNINK
Notary Public - State of
My Commission Expires _QJZO; 5
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE appropriating $2,500,000.00 from the undesignated fund balance of the
2024 County Improvement Fund, transferring $2,500,000.00 within the 2024 New
Detention Center C/P Fund, and authorizing the County Executive to execute an
amendment to the contract with J.E. Dunn-Axiom of Kansas City, MO, for the construction
of the new Jackson County Detention Center to cover Component Packages 3 and 4
related to the final design, construction, and furnishing costs of the new Detention Center
Project, at a cost to the County not to exceed $19,698,551.00.

ORDINANCE NO. 5875, August 12, 2024

INTRODUCED BY Jeanie Lauer, County Legislator

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 5621, dated April 25, 2022, the Legislature did award a
contract for the construction of the new Jackson County Detention Center to J.E. Dunn-
Axiom of Kansas City (Jackson County), MO pursuant to the terms and conditions of

Request for Proposals No. 7-22; and,

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 5732, dated April 17, 2023, the Legislature did authorize
the issuance of special obligation bonds for the funding of the new Jackson County

Detention Center; and,

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 5743, dated May 9, 2023, the Legislature did authorize
Component Package 2 (Site Demolition, Site Development, and Earthwork), and
Component Package 2a (Engineering, Detailing, Mockups, and Early Procurement) to

begin construction of the new Detention Center; and,

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 21512, dated January 22, 2024, the Legislature did

authorize Component Packages 2B and 2C related to the furnishing of services, labor



and materials for the footing, foundation, and structural portions of the Detention Center

Project; and,

WHEREAS, it is now appropriate to approve Component Packages 3 and 4 related to the

final design, construction, and furnishing costs; and,

WHEREAS, an appropriation and transfer are necessary to place the funds required to

implement this Ordinance in the proper spending accounts; now therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County MO, that the following

transfers and appropriation be and hereby are made:

DEPARTMENT/DIVISON CHARACTER/DESCRIPTION

County Improvement
Fund
013-9999

Operating Transfers
013-9999

New Detention Center
C/P Fund
024-9999
024-9999

024-9999

Fac Mgmt — New
Detention Center
024-1214

and,

32810-
Undesignated Fund Balance

56105-
Operating Transfers Out

47070-

Inter Fund Transfer

32810-

Undesignated Fund Balance
32810-

Undesignated Fund Balance

58020-
Buildings & Improvements

FROM TO
$2,500,000
$2,500,000
$2,500,000
$2,500,000
$2,500,000
$2,500,000



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the County Executive be and hereby is authorized to
execute an amendment to the contract with J.E. Dunn-Axiom of Kansas City, MO for the
New Detention Center project as described in this Ordinance, in forms approved by the

County Counselor; and,

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Director of Finance and Purchasing is authorized
to make all payments, including final payment on the contracts, to the extent that

appropriated funds are available for this purpose.



Effective Date: This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Aug 8, 2024 11531 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5875 introduced on
August 12, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5875.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



Funds sufficient for this appropriation and transfer are available from the source
indicated below.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 013 9999 32810

ACCOUNT TITLE: County Improvement Fund
Undesignated Fund Balance
NOT TO EXCEED: $2,500,000.00

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which
the expenditure is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in
the treasury to the credit of the fund from which payment is to be made each sufficient to
provide for the obligation herein authorized.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 024 1214 58020

ACCOUNT TITLE: New Detention Center C/P Fund
Fac Management — New Detention Center
Building & Improvements

NOT TO EXCEED: $5,647,858.00

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 013 1214 58150

ACCOUNT TITLE: County Improvement Fund
Fac Management — New Detention Center
Office Furniture & Fixtures

NOT TO EXCEED: $5,128,093.00

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 013 1214 58171

ACCOUNT TITLE: County Improvement Fund
Fac Management — New Detention Center
Personal Computers/Accessories

NOT TO EXCEED: $8,922,600.00
08/08/2024 LN\ Lt

Sylvya Steverfon (Aug 8,2024 12:10 CDT)
Date Chief Administrative Officer



H H Jackson County Courthouse
Jackson County Missouri 415 E12ih Street, 2nd floor
Kansas City, Missouri
64106
(816)881-3242

Request for Legislative Action

File #: 24-171, Version: O

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: 8/12/2024 Ordinance No. 5875

. Sponsor: Jeanie Lauer
SPONSORS: Date: August 12, 2024

Jeanie Lauer

To be confirmed by County Counselor’s Office:

STAFF CONTACT: Troy Schulte PHONE: 816-881-1079
EMAIL: tschulte@jacksongov.org
DEPARTMENT: County Executive

TITLE: Authorizing the County Executive to amend an existing agreement with JE Dunn +
Axiom for Components 3 and 4 in the amount of $19,698,551 in reference to the Jackson
County Detention Center for total final design, construction, and furnishing costs of
$315,317,443.00; transferring and appropriating $2,500,000 from the County Improvement and
authorizing expenditures of $14,050,693 from previously appropriated County Improvement
Funds.

SUMMARY: This ordinance authorizes the County Executive to sign two additional
Component Contract Modifications to complete the Jackson County Detention Center at 7000
E. 40 HWY. Component Package 3 contains the remaining finishes and miscellaneous
specialties work as it pertains to the 100% construction documents. Component Package 3
will allow JE Dunn to begin the interior, miscellaneous specialty work which includes but is
not limited to dry walling, roofing, flooring, tiling, painting, landscape, and installation of
commercial doors, frames, and hardware. A total of $2.5 million is appropriated from the

Jackson County Missouri Page 1 of 2 Printed on 8/2/2024
powered by Legistar™
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File #: 24-171, Version: O

undesignated fund balance of the County Improvement Fund and transferred to the New
Detention Center Project Fund (No. 024) to fully fund the guaranteed maximum price of
$301,266,750. Available County Improvement Funds will replace ARPA funds that were
originally anticipated for the court’s component of the project. Component Package 4 will
amend the contract with JE Dunn + Axiom to purchase significant furniture, fixtures,
equipment, and technology items for the building. This is an additional cost of $14,050,693
above the original and final guaranteed maximum price for design and construction of the
project. The funds for furniture, fixtures and technology were previously budgeted in the
2024 Budget. These items include but are not limited to medical and dental equipment, ADA
walk- through metal detector, package scanners, office furniture, inmate mattresses, and
storage shelving. Inclusion of the furniture, fixtures, equipment, and technology will allow the
project to accelerate its final completion date. In addition, minority and women participation
goals currently in existence on the construction component of the project will be extended to
the furnishing component of the project. There are additional FFE items that will be procured
by the County’s Purchasing Division to control costs and utilize a variety of existing and
potential vendors and consultants, while following applicable County Codes. As soon as
approvals are made by the Legislature the schedule for Components 3 and 4 will commence
and allowing for substantial completion of the project by the end of December 2025.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

NO O

Amount Fund Department Line-Item Detail
$2,500,000 013 9999 32810
$2,500,000 013 9999 56105
$2,500,000 024 9999 47070
$2,500,000 024 1214 58020
$5,128,093 013 1214 58150
$8,922,600 013 1214 58171
YES

ACTION NEEDED: AUTHORIZE

ATTACHMENTS:

Click or tap here to enter text.

Jackson County Missouri Page 2 of 2 Printed on 8/2/2024
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Fiscal Note:

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Date: August 6, 2024 ORD # 5875
eRLA ID #: 24-171

013  County Improvement Fund

Cost Center Spend Category Program/Grant/Project From To
9999 - 32810 Undesignated Fund Balance $ 2,500,000 $ -
9100 Operating Transfers 56105 Operating Transfers Out 2,500,000
024  New Detention Center C/P Fund

Cost Center Spend Category Program/Grant/Project From To
9999 - 47070 Inter Fund Transfers $ 2,500,000 $ -
9999 - 32810 Undesignated Fund Balance 2,500,000
9999 - 32810 Undesignated Fund Balance $ 2,500,000 $ -
1214  Facilities Management -New Detention Center 58020 Buildings & Improvements 2,500,000

$ 7,500,000 $ 7,500,000
Fiscal Note:
This expenditure was included in the Annual Budget
PCH#

024 New Detention Center C/P Fund

Cost Center Spend Category Program/Grant/Project Not to Exceed
1214  Facilities Management -New Detention Center 58020 Buildings & Improvements $ 5,647,858
013  County Improvement Fund

Cost Center Spend Category Program/Grant/Project To
1214  Facilities Management -New Detention Center 58150 Office Furniture & Fixtures 5,128,093
1214  Facilities Management -New Detention Center 58171 Personal Computers/Accessories 8,922,600
APPROVED

By David Moyer at 11:05 am, Aug 07, 2024

Budget Office

Pagelof1

$ 19,698,551


DMoyer
Approved

DMoyer
Highlight

DMoyer
Highlight


Form of Component Contract Modification

DESIGN BUILD AGREEMENT
PROPOSED COMPONENT CONTRACT MODIFICATION NO. 3
PROJECT NO. 70-22

TO: Jackson County, Missouri

This proposed Component Contract Modification is submitted pursuant to Sections 1.1.6, 3.2.2 and 4.1of
the Design/Build Agreement dated May 19, 2022, the terms of which are incorporated by reference.

Having carefully examined the Construction Documents prepared by the Design Professional and approved
by Owner on March 25", 2024, as well as the Site and conditions affecting the Work, the undersigned
submits this proposed Component Contract Modification to furnish all service, labor and materials called
for by the Design Development Documents for the entire Work of Component Package 3 in accordance
with the aforesaid Construction Documents and the Design/Build Agreement.

Description of Modification

The Contract Modification sum is $ 5,647,858 .

The Contract Modification Sum is comprised of the following amounts:

Construction Sum due Trade Contractor

or Trade Supplier $ 5,392,440
Design Builder's Estimated Cost for Work or

Material Supplied by Design Builder $§ 255418
Design Builder's Contingency $0

Design Builder's Fee $0

The Component Package 3 Budget is attached as Attachment A.

The Master Schedule is included in Attachment A as Exhibit 4.

The undersigned guarantees the final completion of the Work above on or before the Final Completion
Date which is February 12", 2026.

The undersigned agrees that this proposed Component Contract Modification, together with Owner’s
Notice of Acceptance, is the Design/Builder’s proposed amendment to the Design/Build Agreement for
the performance by the Design/Builder of the proposed Work for the above-stated compensation in
accordance with the Master Schedule and within the time specified in accordance with the Contract
Documents and shall constitute an amendment to the Design/Build Agreement by Contract Modification,
if approved and agreed upon by the Owner. The Work defined in this Component Package is a subset of
the Work set forth in the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal for the Project dated March 14, 2023 (the
“GMP Proposal”). Component Package 3 Contract Modifications are to be incorporated into the overall
GMP.



DATED:_ July 23rd ,2024

J.E. Dunn — Axiom, A Joint Venture
Design/Builder

By: %} W

Name: Jeff Jenkins

Title: Vice President

RECOMMENDED FOR OWNER’S ACCEPTANCE:

OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE

By
County Executive (Signature) County Counselor (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)

Clerk of the County Legislature (Signature)

(Printed Name)



Exhibit 1.1.4-B

Form of Notice of
Acceptance of
Component Contract Modification No.

for

PROJECT NO. 70-21

TO:

(Design Builder)

Notice is hereby given to Design/Builder that the Owner hereby ACCEPTS the foregoing Component
Contract Modification submitted to Owner on .20

DATED: ,20

JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

BY:

Name:

Owner



JE DUNN - AXIOM+*DLR GROUP

DESIGN-BUILD TEAM

e - Aftachment A

Mr. Troy Schulte

Jackson County, Missouri
415 E 12 Street

Kansas City, MO 64106

Re: Jackson County Detention Center
Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) — Component Packages 3

Dear Troy,

Please see attached updated GMP Proposal. Items that have been added/changed are the Ex. 1, Ex. 2, Ex.
3, Ex.4, Ex. 6, Ex. 7, and Ex. 8. The Ex. 7 Clarifications include green highlights for inclusions that have
been added or revised. We are pleased to update Jackson County on the current GMP status at the
Component Package 3 milestone that includes 100% Construction Documents and has allowed the Design-
Build Team to buy out over 100% of the job. In addition, due to the hard work of Jackson County, JCDC
Partners and our team we can confirm the project’s GMP of $301,162,067 (Three Hundred and One
Million, One Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand, Sixty-Seven Dollars) is intact, see attached Exhibit 1 — GMP for
Component packages 3 for a line-by-line accounting of the current GMP status.

The following supporting documents have been reviewed by JCDC, the Owner’s Representative, and are
attached for your approval.

e Exhibit 1-(3.2.2.4.3.2) GMP for Component Packages 1, 2A, 2B, 2C, 3 (1 Page)

e Exhibit 2 — Owner Contingency Log (1 page)

*  Exhibit 3 — List of Drawings/Contract Documents (23 pages)

e Exhibit 4 - (3.2.2.4.3.1) Master Schedule (23 pages)

e Exhibit 5 - Sequence Map (1 page)

e Exhibit 6 — Logistics Plan (1 page)

e Exhibit 7 - GMP Clarifications (9 pages)

e Exhibit 8 - (3.2.2.4.6) Contractor Utilization Plan/MWBE Strategy (1 pages)

e Exhibit 9 — JCDC Systems Matrix (5 pages)

In order to hold trade partner (subcontractor) pricing reflected in this GMP proposal, Jackson County
approval is needed no later than August 30™", 2024.

Upon receiving written approval of this Component Package Contract Modification proposal JE Dunn +
Axiom will forward the Form of Component Contract Modification for execution and begin issuing
subcontracts to our trade partners.

Sincerely,

Jeff Jenkins
Project Director, JE Dunn + Axiom
Cc: Job/File

Jackson County, Missouri JCDC Partners LLC

Approved: Date Recommended: Date




Jackson County Detention Center

June 28, 2024

Exhibit 1 - CP3 GMP Update

Exhibit 1

Scope Trade Partner # of Bids GMP CP 1and 2A Funding | Component Package CP 2B/2C Funding Component Package 3 - Over/(Under) CP 3 Funding
2B/2C - GMP GMP
General Conditions $ 10,275,030 | $ 4,878,905 | $ 10,275,030 | $ 5,396,125 | $ 10,275,030 | $ - $ -
Cost of Work $ 2,540,002 $ 2,540,002 | $ 2,540,002 | $ 2,795,420 | $ 255,418 | $ 255,418
Design Fees DLR Group $ 17,570,187 | $ 13,581,596 | $ 17,654,187 | $ 4,072,591 | $ 17,658,808 | $ 4,621 |$ 4,621
02 - Mass Excavation Kissick Construction 5 $ 10,118,488 | $ 10,118,488 | $ 10,668,488 | $ 550,000 | $ 10,841,365 | $ 172,877 | $ 172,877
Structures Package JED SP 3 $ 39,753,334 S 39,878,334 | $ 39,878,334 [ $ 41,832,538 1,954,204 | $ 1,954,204
03M Precast Materials-Structure Enterprise Precast 2 $ 17,674,402 | $ 17,674,402 | $ 19,414,105 | $ 1,739,703 | $ 19,442,934 28,829 | $ 28,829
05 - Structural Steel |Kansas City Structural Steel 3 $ 3,917,686 $ 2,782,099 | $ 2,782,099 | $ 2,782,099 | S - $ -
06E - General Capentry Install IBC 3 $ 2,182,714 $ 1,813,021 | $ 1,813,021 | $ 1,960,207 | $ 147,186 | $ 147,186
06E - Finished Carpentry Supply RCS Millwork 3 $ 1,541,705 $ 1,541,705 | $ - $ 1,482,843 | S (58,862)[ $ -
07G - Membrane Roofing Flynn Midwest 3 $ 8,777,313 | $ 5,955,715 | $ 8,777,313 | $ 2,821,598 | $ 8,889,293 | $ 111,980 | $ 111,980
07E - Metal Wall and Roof Panels Standard Sheet Metal 3 $ 634,720 $ 688,249 | S 688,249 | $ 688,249 | $ - $ -
071 - Joint Sealants/Rated Sealants Flynn Midwest 3 $ 1,877,000 $ 1,714,150 | $ 1,714,150 | $ 1,632,900 | S (81,250)[ $ (81,250)
07! - Penetration Firestopping Flynn Midwest 3 $ 1,876,160 $ 652,540 | $ 652,540 | $ 608,740 | S (43,800)[ $ (43,800)
07H - Spray Applied Fireproofing K Building 2 $ 318,000 $ 483,899 | $ 483,899 | $ 592,689 | $ 108,790 | $ 108,790
08C - Commerical Doors, Frames and Hardware Supply Design Supply 3 $ 2,605,700 $ 2,712,000 | $ 2,712,000 | $ 2,712,000 | $ - $ -
08 - Coiling Doors Acme Dock 3 $ 253,496 $ 253,496 | $ 253,49 | $ 228,49 | $ (25,000)| $ (25,000)
08G - Glass and Glazing (Includes Interior Borrowed Lites) AGP 2 $ 1,634,169 $ 1,544,678 | $ 1,544,678 | $ 1,602,918 | $ 58,240 | $ 58,240
09C - Tile Metro Tile 2 $ 365,057 | $ 357,198 | $ 365,057 | $ 7,859 | $ 365,057 | $ - $ -
09A - Drywall (Includes Expansion Joint Covers) E&K 3 $ 5,338,479 $ 5,604,240 | $ 5,604,240 | $ 5,608,069 | $ 3,829 | $ 3,829
09H - Flooring Regents Flooring 2 $ 1,171,251 $ 1,171,251 | $ - $ 846,447 | S (324,804)| $ 846,447
09I - Resinous/Special Coatings and Hall 3 $ 1,199,160 $ 665,345 | $ 665,345 | $ 674,682 | $ 9337 ($ 9,337
09B - Painting and Floor Sealer MVP 3 $ 2,291,460 S 2,313,300 | $ 2,313,300 | $ 2,129,510 | $ (183,790)| $ (183,790)
Operable Partitions Facility 3 $ 95,846 $ 95,846 | $ - $ 76,652 | S (19,194)| $ 76,652
Divs 10 Design Supply $ 1,239,809 S 1,239,809 | $ - $ 942,074 | S (297,735)| $ 942,074
11K - Commercial Laundry Equip. Loomis 2 $ 281,722 $ 295,808 | $ 295,808 | $ 313,413 | $ 17,605 | $ 17,605
11 - Misc Equip- Folding Hyd Det Doors |Acme Dock 2 $ 404,213 $ 274,189 | $ 274,189 | $ 249,189 | $ (25,000)| $ (25,000)
11 - Athletic Equip JED SP $ 225,467 S 225,467 $ - $ 225,467 | $ - $ 225,467
11B - Detention Equipment CML Security 2 $ 18,102,550 | $ 2,860,000 | $ 17,137,050 | $ 14,277,050 | $ 16,356,756 | S (780,294)| $ (780,294)
11C - Food Service Equipment TriMark 1 $ 2,440,990 $ 2,440,990 | $ 2,440,990 | $ 2,440,990 | $ - $ -
12 - Furnishings & Misc Seating RCS/IBC - Amount in 06 $ 68,299 $ 68,299 | S - $ - $ (68,299)| $ (68,299)
12C - Roller Window Shades TBD 3 $ 88,569 $ 88,569 | $ - $ 88,569 | $ - $ 88,569
111 - Modular Cells Materials Cor /Axiom JV 3 $ 17,694,644 | S 9,525,000 | $ 17,551,867 | $ 8,026,867 | $ 19,403,624 | $ 1,851,757 | $ 1,851,757
14A - Elevators Ofis Elevators 4 $ 298,500 $ 318,700 | $ 318,700 | $ 354,400 | $ 35,700 | $ 35,700
Fire Protection |American Fire 4 $ 3,103,997 | $ 3,097,297 | $ 3,456,140 | $ 358,843 | $ 3,456,140 | $ - $ -
HVAC - Plumbing US Engineering 2 $ 49,133,598 | $ 11,514,962 | $ 48,677,982 | $ 37,163,020 | $ 48,747,790 | $ 69,808 | $ 69,808
Electrical Mark One Electric 4 $ 25,656,074 | $ 9,379,438 | $ 26,632,071 | $ 17,252,633 | $ 28,135,932 | $ 1,503,861 | $ 1,503,861
28A - Security Electronics 'SEC' Cornerstone Detention 4 $ 13,766,050 | $ 2,400,000 | $ 14,316,050 | $ 11,916,050 | $ 14,955,469 | $ 639,419 | $ 639,419
32A - Asphalt Superior Bowen 4 $ 1,690,448 S 1,690,448 | $ 1,690,448 | $ 1,453,510 | $ (236,938)| $ (236,938)
Unit Paving Not applicable N/A $ 47,178 $ 47,178 | $ - $ - S (47,178)| $ -
32H - Fence Collins and Herman 2 $ 452,000 S 452,000 | $ - S 677,750 225,750 | $ 677,750
32G - Landscape/Irrigation Blue Cedar $ 717,734 S 717,734 | $ - S 741,340 23,606 | $ 741,340
33A - Site Utilities Kissick Construction 5 $ 2,588,877 S 2,516,104 | $ 2,516,104 | $ 2,485,522 | $ (30,582)| $ (30,582)
Permits, Bonds, and Insurance $ 13,490,493 | $ 8,090,899 | $ 13,490,493 | $ 5,399,594 | $ 13,490,493 | $ - $ -
Owner Contigency S 1,024,883 S 5,048 | $ 5,048 | $ - S (5,048)| $ 1,546,094
General Contractor Contingency $ 3,225,662 S 4,502,785 | $ 4,502,785 | $ 4,441,709 | $ (61,076)[ $ (61,076)
Design Contingency $ 2,663,901 S 2,663,901 | $ 2,663,901 | $ - S (2,663,901)| S (2,663,901)
Escalation Allowance $ 2,270,066 $ 2,270,066 | $ 2,270,066 | $ - S (2,270,066)| $  (2,270,066)
Fee $ 6,474,984 | $ 2,084,079 | $ 6,474,984 | $ 4,390,905 | $ 6,474,984 | $ - $ -
TOTAL BASE PROJECT $ 301,162,067 | $ 101,517,979 | $ 301,162,067 | $ 193,996,230 | $ 301,162,067 | S 0 5,647,858
Bid with CP 3

Subcontracted (Teamed)
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22026200 - Jackson County Detention Center

PCI & Contingency Summary

) N e e W g g g g

7/10/24
0 0
Potential Change Items

1 Recreation Yards - Insect Screening SS Wire Cloth Owner $ 463,000 N Not desired by client due to costs.

2 Recreation Yards - 2" square to 1" square Owner $ 120,000 N Per JCDC/JCMO. 07.01.2024

3 Added Duress Buttons - 95% Comments Owner $ 12,150 Per JCDC/JCMO. 07.01.2024. Will have Design
% Team include in forthcoming Addendum and final

price be reconciled with that Addendum.
4 Audio Recording at Cameras Owner $ 642,600 JCMO/JCDC confirming intent. Once confirmed
TBD JED will price accordingly. Cost prohibitive
d ding on Scope.
5 Additional WiFi Coverage Owner $ 360,000 TBD Will be priced within Addendum No .05
6 Added Cameras at Cash Transasctions Owner $ 12,750 Per JCDC/JCMO. 07.01.2024. Will have Design
Y Team include in forthcoming Addendum.
7 Added Inmate Phones Owner $ 25,000 TBD
8 Release Door changed to DEC Doors Owner $ 2,500 JCDC/JCMO have given direction to modify the
% sallyport and door loactions in lieu of storefront
going to DEC door. Will be priced within
Addendum No. 05

9 CATV Additions - 95% Comments Owner TBD CATV Comments from JCDC/JCMO being

reviewed in conjunction with Addendum No. 05.
Y Previous Rough Order of Magnitude locations has
changed since the 95% comments.

10 Card Readers at Existing Doors Owner $ 11,000 Per JCDC/JICMO. 07.01.2024. Will have Design

TBD Team include in forthcoming Addendum.

11 Carpet in SP401 Owner N 5,000 N Did not get added in Addendum No .05

2 27" Camera Video Viewing Stations at Work Stations Owner $ 35,000 % CCTV Video Viewing station revisions being
reviewed in addition to Addendum No. 05.

13 Media Outlet in Attorney Rooms Owner Y Per JCDC/JCMO 07.01.2024, will have Design
Team include in forthcoming Addendum.

14 Video Viewine Stations-inAdmin Deduet Owner atine direct ICDCACMO-&

loded, s Th 1d-bet
. d tations-f fhices located-at
Admin—2nd-FloorLine item-should-be i d
due-to line-item-17-and -
alsYalifaVra)

16 CATV and HDMI Changes 6/20/24 Owner TBD

17 Video View Station Changes 6/20/2024 Owner (-20) CCTV Workstations, 11 for sure changed to

Y 27" monitors in lieu of 42. Awaiting final
confirmation from JCDC Partners on revisions

18 Addendum No. 05 Owner/Design

19 Guardian Inmate Storage System and Room Expander 5 FFE 35,000 In Design Requested by JCMO, need to confirm infra as the
property system is 208V

20

21

TOTAL Potential Owner (Approved) Change Items| $ 73,400
TOTAL Potential Design Change Items
TOTAL Po‘te_nhgil'CF:ge_ﬂm B T,101,000
Approved Design Contingency Items
1 Kissick - Balance of Environmental Oversight T+M Design $ 39,939 Y Per 12.07 email on reconciliation of EXT-001

2 CP 2B/2C Design Contingency Adj Design S 1,731,535 Y Design Contingency credit to Owner Contingency

3 Parking Gate Adjustments/Loop Detectors Design $ 82,146 In Design Y | Added gate arm for Fire Truck Access design

4 Various Camera/SEC Adjustments: Cameras, DEC/SEC design adjustments, etc. Design $ 256,232 In Design Cost includes adjustments for approx. 30

(Additional Intercoms, Electric Locks, Call Buttons, and Added DEC/Commercial Y additional intercoms, 35 electric locks, 3 durress
Doors) buttons and 2 call buttons.
5 HSS Framing at Rec Yards Design $ 154,875 In Design Additional Beams needed for Expanded Mesh
Y spans and structural design. Cost includes 26
added pieces and approximately 34,000 pounds of
weight

6 Additional Cameras - Design Evolution Design $ 96,157 In Design Y

7 Handrail at Officer Station Design $ 50,563 In Design Y

8 Verical Insulation at Parapets Design $ 111,980 In Design Y Adding mechanically fastened vertical insulation at

9 Added PC Column in Secure Storage Design S 10,721 In Design Y Reconciled via 100% CDs

10 Seismic Requirement for EV 2 Design $ 35,700 In Design Y Reconciled via 100% CDs

11 Addendum No. 04 - Structural Steel Revisions/Added Trench Drain Design $ 64,715 In Design Y Reconciled via 100% CDs.

12 Landscaping Adjustments Design $ 29,338 In Design Y Reconciled via 100% CDs. Adjusted drill seed to
hydroseed at slopes, miscellaneous counts adjusted
for plantings at signage.

TOTAL APPROVED Design C Items| § 2,663,901
il Design Ci $ -

Approved Owner Contingency Items
1 EV Charging Stations - (4) Charging Stations - Infrastructure Only Owner $ 35,000 Y
2 Kissick T+M NTE for Additional Fill Owner N 550,000 Y JED released on 07.28

Ice Machines $ 140,000 Pricing includes piping and connection to the ice

machines, new floor drains, increased HVAC
Y Equipment to handle increased load and associated

; power. Does not include BMS integration

CERT Storage - CMU Partitions/Detention Doors Owner $ 35,000 % Proceeding with changing in design, JED will

4 follow-up with cost adjustments.

Sallyport Options Owner $ 150,000 % Design has been modified for sallyports off the

5 recreation vyards.

6 AES Boiler Premium Owner $ 37.442 Y

7 AES Cooling Tower Premium Owner N 31,943 Y

8 Additional Office at Lobby Owner $ 50,000 Y Approved on 11.15 per Dan W. Email

https://jedunn.sharepoint.com/sites/1103558740/JE Dunn Private/PCls/22026200 - JCDC - Cost Log
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Description = 2 > Comments
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2 & g E
=]
Courts Readjustments - SD and DD Phase 40,000 Approved on 11.15 per Dan W. Email
Core Ready Mix - Prevailing Wage Owner $ 127,748 Removed on 03.21 per recent County
N correspondence and has been absorbed in the
10 GMP.
11 CP 2B/2C - Design Contingency Adjustment Owner N (1,731.,535) Y
13 Lobby Atrium - Glass Hand Rail Options Owner $ 74,040 2.09.24 AGP provided (2) options for increasing the glass
railing height to 72". $74,040 is most expensive
Y option that involves a livers bronze mirage with
glass railing system. Requires structural embeds.
14 Infared Heaters at Loading Dock Owner $ 79,998 In Design Y
15 Snowmelt System Deduct (Transporation Yard) Owner $ (120,430) 2.09.24 Need Mark One's pricing for power, currently
Y providing a plug ROM estimate for the IR Heaters
at the dock.
16 License Plate Readers and Added Cameras Owner $ 39,857 In Design Costs for (3) license plate readers.
17 Various Camera/SEC Adjustments: Video Viewing Stations in lieu of TSC Stations Owner $ 11,712 In Design Cost to include video viewing stations at locations
TSC stations moved.
18 Evergy Primary Service - Option #2 (OH Option) Owner $ 122,700 21624 % reference email on 02.08 for pricing breakdown
19 Concrete Batch Plant - Building - Prevailing Wage Owner $ 800,000 04.09.2024 Y
20 Admin Wall Height Screening Owner $ 18,108 In Design v Raising Precast at front of Admin 3.5 to screen
front equipment
21 Added Sign for Detention Center Owner N 16,374 In Design Y Added 50 SF sign for Detention Center Building
22 Deduct for all Dayroom Carpets $ (72,836) Y
23 Deduct all Carpet at stair treads, risers, and nosings from Officer Workstations N (10.206) Y
ining Owner Conti $ 599,967
General Construction Contingency Items
1 CP 2B/2C - General Contractor Contingency Adjustment $ (1,216,047) Y
24 Miscellaneous 95%/100% Adjustments - Master Clock Infrastructure Owner $ 148,559 In Design Y Includes 142 additional CAT 6 Cables and
25 Miscellaneous 95%/100% Adjustments - Printer/Floor Box Communications Owner-CP4 | $ 633,332 Includes 556 additional CAT 6 Cables and
Cabling/Infrastruture from FFE Meetings associated jacks/patch panels along with added
floor boxes in the multi-purpose/class room areas
of the dayrooms and the 2nd level of the Admin
In Design Y building. FFE/Technology infrastructure costs now
being realized in the design and the budgets are
currently included with the FFE/Technology
pacakge and will be reconciled upon the approval
of that package.
26 Miscellaneous 95%/100% Adjustments - Added Floor Boxes in Multi-Purpose and Owner - CP4 | § 121,917 Added floor boxes for flexible FFE/Classroom
Admin Environments in Multi-purpose, classrooms, and
training rooms. FFE/Technology infrastructure
In Design Y costs now being realized in the design and the
budgets are currently included with the
FFE/Technology package and will be reconciled
upon the approval of that package.
ining Construction Contingency| $ 3,537,902

https://jedunn.sharepoint.com/sites/1103558740/JE Dunn Private/PCls/22026200 - JCDC - Cost Log
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Exhibit 3

Exhibit A — Documents Incorporated by Reference

JACKSON COUNTY DETENTION CENTER FACILITY
7000 E. US HIGHWAY 40
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64129

Project No. 22026200

Subcontractor/Supplier acknowledges that a .pdf copy of the Prime Contract and other documents listed below are available for
review and copying through the Project Website established for this Project at the following path:

Project-22026200-Jackson County Detention Center Replacement Jail — Shared Documents - Construction Documents — Contract
Documents.

1. Prime Contract dated May 19, 2022, including any General and Supplementary Conditions, and all exhibits and
amendments thereto. Contractor is referred to as Design/Builder in the Prime Contract.

2.  Contractor’s Front End Documents dated October 11th, 2023.

3. Project documents, prepared by DLR Group dated October 10, 2023, including specification sections, in addition to
drawings prepared by DLR Group as follows:

Sheet Number and Title Date Drawing Set
Jackson County Detention Center
G0.1 - Cover Sheet - Footing, Foundation, Building Under-Slab & Site Utilities 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
G1 - Cover Seet - Volume 1 of 2 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
G1.1 - General Notes and Abbreviations 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CPO0.1 - Building Use Analysis 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CPO0.2 - Occupancy Group Diagrams and Building Limitations 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP0.3 — Engineered Smoke Control System Zone Diagrams 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP0.4 — Code Separation Requirements 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP1.1.1-Level 1-Areas 1, 2,5 &6 - Code Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP1.1.2-Level 1 -Areas 3,4,7,8,11 & 12 - Code Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP 1.1.3 - Level 1 - Areas 9, 10, 13, 14 & 15 - Code Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP1.1T.1 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Areas 1, 2, 5 & 6 - Code Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP1.1T.2 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Areas 3, 4, 7, 8, 11 &12 - Code Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP1.1T.3 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Areas 9, 10, 13, 14 & 15 - Code Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP1.2.1 - Level 2 - Areas 2 & 3 - Code Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CP2.2 - Fireproofing Requirements 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.01 Overall Site Demolition Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.02 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 1 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.03 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 2 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.04 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 3 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.05 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 4 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.06 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 5 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.07 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 6 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.08 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 7 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings

CD1.09 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 8 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings




CD1.10 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 9 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings

CD1.11 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 10 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.12 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 11 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
CD1.13 Enlarged Site Demolition Plan 12 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.01 Overall Site Layout Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.02 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 1 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.03 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 2 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.04 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 3 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.05 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 4 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.06 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 5 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.07 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 6 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.08 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 7 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.09 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 8 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.10 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 9 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.11 Enlarged Site Layout Plan 10 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.12 Overall Site Coordinate Line Tables 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C1.13 Overall Site Coordinate Curve Tables 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.01 Overall Site Grading Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.02 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 1 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.03 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 2 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.04 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 3 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.05 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 4 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.06 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 5 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.07 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 6 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.08 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 7 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.09 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 8 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.10 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 9 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C2.11 Enlarged Site Grading Plan 10 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.01 Overall Site Utility Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.02 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 1 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.03 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 2 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.04 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 3 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.05 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 4 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.06 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 5 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.07 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 6 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.08 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 7 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.09 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 8 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.10 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 9 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.11 Enlarged Site Utility Plan 10 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.21 Site Drainage Plan 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.23 Private Storm Sewer Profile 1 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.24 Private Storm Sewer Profile 2 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings
C4.25 Private Storm Sewer Profile 3 03.25.2024 Construction Drawings




C4.26 Private Storm Sewer Profile 4

C4.31 Private Sanitary Sewer Profiles

C4.41 Private Water Line Profiles 1

C4.42 Private Water Line Profiles 2

C4.43 Private Water Line Profiles 3

C5.02 Miscellaneous Details

C5.03 Miscellaneous Details

C5.04 Miscellaneous Details

C6.01 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT COVER SHEET

C6.02 - ROADWAY GEOMETRIC AND SURVEY CONTROL PLAN

C6.03 - ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTIONS AND GENERAL NOTES

C6.04 - ROADWAY PLAN & PROFILE 1

C6.05 - ROADWAY PLAN & PROFILE 2

C6.06 - ROADWAY GRADING PLAN 1

C6.07 - ROADWAY GRADING PLAN 2

C6.08 - INTERSECTION PLAN AND DETAILS

C6.09 - PUBLIC STORM SEWER PLAN & PROFILE 1

C6.10 - PUBLIC STORM SEWER PLAN & PROFILE 2

C6.11 - ROADWAY SIGN AND PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN

C6.12 - MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

C6.13 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

C6.14 - ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTIONS 1

C6.15 - ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTIONS 2

C6.16 - ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTIONS 3

C6.17 - ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTIONS 4

C-100 - Erosion Control Cover

C-101 - Overall Site Erosion Control Plan

C-102 - Erosion Control Notes

C-103 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 1-Plan1

C-104 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 1-Plan2

C-105 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 1-Plan3

C-106 - Detention Basin and Details

C-107 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 2-Plan1

C-108 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 2-Plan2

C-109 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 2-Plan3

C-110 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 3-Plan1

C-111 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 3-Plan2

C-112 - Enlarged Site Erosion Control - Phase 3-Plan3

C-200 - Overall Site Grading Plan

C-201 - Enlarged Site Grading Plan 1

C-202 - Enlarged Site Grading Plan 2

C-400 - Sanitary Sewer Cover Sheet

C-401-General Notes

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings

Construction Drawings



C-402 Sanitary Sewer Overall Site Plan

C-403-San-Plan Profile Line-1

C-404-San-Plan Profile Line-1

C-405-San-Plan Profile Line-1

CWW - 01 Cover Sheet

CWW - 02 - General Notes and Legend

CWW - 03 - Survey Control Sheet

CWW - 04 - Water Overall Site Plan

CWW - 05 - Line-1 Water Plan Profile Line-1

CWW - 06 - Line-2 Water Plan Profile Line-2

CWW - 07 - Line-2 Water Plan Profile-Line-2

CWW - 08 - Line-2 Water Plan Profile-Line-2

L-100 — Landscape Plan

L-101 — Enlarged Landscape Plan 1

L-102 — Enlarged Landscape Plan 2

L-103 — Enlarged Landscape Plan 3

L-104 — Landscape Plant Schedule and Details

L-200 — Site Schematic Irrigation Plan

L-201 — Enlarged Site Irrigation Plan 1

L-202 — Enlarged Site Irrigation Plan 2

L6.00 - Overall Landscape Plan

L6.01 - Enlarged Landscape Plan 1

L6.02 - Enlarged Landscape Plan 2

SP1.1.1 - Level 1 - Areas 1, 2, 5 & 6 - Architectural Security Plan

SP1.1.2 - Level 1 - Areas 3, 4,7, 8, 11 & 12 - Architectural Security Plan

SP1.1.3 - Level 1 - Areas 9, 10, 13, 14 & 15 - Architectural Security Plan

SP1.1T.1 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Areas 1, 2, 5 & 6 - Architectural Security Plan

SP1.1T.2 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Areas 3, 4, 7, 8, 11 & 12 - Architectural Security Plan

SP1.1T.3 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Areas 9, 10, 13, 14 & 15 - Architectural Security Plan

SP1.2.1 - Level 2 & Clerestory - Areas 2, 5 & 6 - Architectural Security Plan

SP1.2.2 - Level 2 & Clerestory - Areas 3, 4, 7, 8, 11 & 12 - Architectural Security Plan

SP1.2.3 - Clerestory - Areas 9, 10, 13, 14 & 15 - Architectural Security Plan

SP2.1 - Security Separation Details

AS1.1 - Architectural Site Plan

AS2.1 - High Secuirty Chain Link Fence Types and Details

AS2.2 - High Security Chain Link Fence Vehicle Slide Gate Details

AO0.0 - Architectural Notes, Symbols & Abbreviations

AO0.1 - Level 1 - Orientation Plan

A0.1.1 - Level 1 - Area 1 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.2 - Level 1 - Area 2 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.3 - Level 1 - Area 3 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.4 - Level 1 - Area 4 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.5 - Level 1 - Area 5 - Dimensioning Plan

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings

Construction Drawings



A0.1.6 - Level 1 - Area 6 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.7 - Level 1 - Area 7 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.8 - Level 1 - Area 8 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.9 - Level 1 - Area 9 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.10 - Level 1 - Area 10 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.11 - Level 1 - Area 11 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.12 - Level 1 - Area 11 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.13 - Level 1 - Area 13 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.14 - Level 1 - Area 14 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1.15 - Level 1 - Area 15 - Dimensioning Plan

AO0.1T - Level 1 Upper Tier - Orientation Plan

A0.1T.5 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 5 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1T.7 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 7 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1T.8 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 8 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1T.11 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 11 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1T.12 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 12 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1T.14 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 14 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.1T.15 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 15 - Dimensioning Plan

AO0.2 - Level 2 & Clerestory - Orientation Plan

A0.2.2 - Level 2 - Area 2 - Dimensioning Plan

A0.2.3 - Level 2 - Area 3 - Dimensioning Plan

A1.1.1 - Level 1 - Area 1 - Floor Plan

A1.1.2 - Level 1 - Area 2 - Floor Plan

A1.1.3 - Level 1 - Area 3 - Floor Plan

A1.1.4 - Level 1 - Area 4 - Floor Plan

A1.1.5- Level 1 - Area 5 - Floor Plan

A1.1.6 - Level 1 - Area 6 - Floor Plan

A1.1.7 - Level 1 - Area 7 - Floor Plan

A1.1.8 - Level 1 - Area 8 - Floor Plan

A1.1.9 - Level 1 - Area 9 - Floor Plan

A1.1.10 - Level 1 - Area 10 - Floor Plan

A1.1.11 - Level 1 - Area 11 - Floor Plan

A1.1.12 - Level 1 - Area 12 - Floor Plan

A1.1.13 - Level 1 - Area 13 - Floor Plan

A1.1.14 - Level 1 - Area 14 - Floor Plan

A1.1.15 - Level 1 - Area 15 - Floor Plan

A1.1T.5 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 5 - Floor Plan

A1.1T.7 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 7 - Floor Plan

A1.1T.8 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 8 - Floor Plan

A1.1T.11 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 11 - Floor Plan

A1.1T.12 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 12 - Floor Plan

A1.1T.14 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 14 - Floor Plan

A1.1T.15 - Level 1 Upper Tier - Area 15 - Floor Plan

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

03.25.2024

Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
Construction Drawings
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SE3.4B - Security Electronics, Camera Schedule
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Page 1 of 24 TASK filters: In Progress, Not Started.
X I I Orig Remain!ng Start Finish 2024 2025 2026 2027
S M JJl ASOtND JFMAMUJJlASOtND JFMAMUJJWASONTD J F MApr/

Jackson County Detention Center DD 5-27-24 Ma 922 433 21-un22A  12-Feb-26
Summary (Work Days)
SUM-1000 Overall Project Duration 727 390 21-Jun-22A | 10-Dec-25 ] OQverall Project Duration
‘ SUM-1510 Overall Design Duration 345 14 21-Jun22A | 14-Jun-24 [1 Overall Design Duration
‘ SUM-2000 Overall Construction Duration 651 390 16-May-23 A | 10-Dec-25 ] OQverall Constfuction Duration
- JED-0200 Structure Complete 0 0 25Nov24 || | [ # Stcture Complete | | | | [V 1
‘ JED-0300 Skin Weather Tight 0 0 23-Dec-24 @ Skin Weather Tight
‘ JED-0400 Permanent Power Startup 0 0 03-Jan-25 Pemanent Power Startup
‘ JED-0500 Start Up HVAC 0 0 22-Jan-25 & Start Up HVAC
‘ SUM-1520 Planning for Transition into Facility 0 0 07-May-25 @ Planning for Transition into Facility
‘ SUM-1530 Anticipated Weather Days - 45/77 Used 32 32 24-Oct-25 10-Dec-25 T hitiicgibéitéai\il\}éé’thé’rib}ays’:Zélfoééa 7777777777777777777777777777777
‘ JED-0600 Substantial Completion / Contract End Date 0 0 10-Dec-25* € Substantial Completion / Cpntract End Date
‘ SUM-1540 Final Move In / Transition 43 43 11-Dec-25 12-Feb-26 Move In / Transition
‘ JED-0700 Project / Final Completion 0 0 12-Feb-26 @ Project / Final Completion
‘ SUM-1550 Final Move In / Transition Complete 0 0 12-Feb-26 @ Final Move In / Transition Complete
Design Package, Permit, Buyout
OWN-1710 Component Package 3 - Finishes Approval (100% CDs) 0 0 14-Jun-24* @ Component Package 3 - Finishes Approval (100% CDs)
TPB-1120 Remaining Trade Partners Selection 20 34 26-Mar24 A | 15-Jul-24 Remaining Trade Partners Selection
Pocurement | aes| zu|2r-oazaa |ocvay2o | | I N A
SUB-5360 Architectural Precast Submittal(Multiple break outs to Be Submitted Through Timeframe) 64 14 27-Oct-23A | 14-Jun-24 Architectural Precast Submittal(Multiple break outs to|Be Submitted Through Timeframe)
SUB-5400 Security Electronics & Controls Submittal 60 24 15-Dec23A | 28-Jun-24 Security Electronics & Controls Submittal
VDC-5800 Component Package 3B Submittal/Buyout 20 20 16-Jul-24 12-Aug-24 [ Component Package 3B Subn‘rittaI/Buyout
RA-5510 Structural Steel REV & APP 26 4|25-Apr24 A | 31-May-24 Structural Steel REV & APP
RA-5440 AHU REV &APP 10 3/ 16-May-24 A | 30-May-24 E AHU REV & AFP
RA-5500 Architectural Precast REV & APP 10 10 17-Jun-24 28-Jun-24 [l Architectural Precast REYV & APP
RA-5540 Security Electronics & Controls REV & APP 10 10 01-Jul-24 15-Jul-24 L Security Electronics & Controls REV & APP
VDC-5810 Component Package 3B REV & APP 10 10/ 13-Aug24 | 26-Aug-24 | @ Component Patkage 3BREV&APP | | | [ 1
PRO-1070 Switchgear & Parallel Gears Procurement 215 122 27-Dec23A | 15-Nov-24 Switchgear & Parallel Gears Procurement
PRO-1100 Chillers Procurement 140 43 10-Jan-24 A | 26-Jul-24
PRO-1110 Boilers Procurement 60 48 10-Jan24 A | 02-Aug-24 t
PRO-5280 Cooling Tower Procurement 125 32 17-Jan24A  11-Jul24  [EEEEE Cooling T ower Procurefnent | | |
PRO-1050 Security Glazing Procurement 70 28 09-Feb-24 A | 05-Jul-24 Security Glazing Procurement
PRO-1080 Generator Procurement 210 144 23-Feb-24 A | 19-Dec-24 Generator Procurement
PRO-1060 Roof Procurement 140 25 05-Mar24 A | 01-Jul-24
PRO-5270 HVAC Pumps Procurement 130 84 22-Mar24 A | 24-Sep-24 HVAC Pumps Procurement
PRO-1090 AHU Procurement ) 90 31-May-24  07-Oct24 | |Eeee AHU Produrement | | || |
PRO-1040 Structural Steel Procurement 33 33| 03-Jun-24 18-Jul-24 al Steel Procurement
PRO-1020 Architectural Precast Procurement 32 32| 01-Jul-24 14-Aug-24 ast Procurem
PRO-1030 SEC intemal Hardware/PLC/GUI engineering, Fabrication, Wiring, and in-house testing Procurement 200 200 16-Jul-24 29-Apr-25 SEC intemal Hardware/PLC/GUI engineering, [Fabrication, Wiring, and inthouse testing Procurement
VDC-5820 Component Package 3 Procurement 175 175 27-Aug-24 06-May-25 Component Package 3 Procurement
CON-10460 Detention hardware Procurement(ALAP) 80 80 10Sep24 03Jan25 || | = oo Detention hardware Pracurement(ALAP) | | | | | |
PRE-7421 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 1B101, 2B101, 3B101 133 56 01-Feb24 A | 14-Aug-24 ast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 1B101, 2B101, 3B101
[ Remaining Level of Effort I Remaining Work DD:27-May-24 Run Date: 31-May-24
BN Actual Level of Effort ® @ Miestone Jackson County Detention Center DD 5-27-24 May Monthly J E D U m ®
B Actual Work JE Dunn Construction Company " i
BN Criical Remaining Work June 2023GMP Master Schedule(May 2024 Progress) s
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Activity ID Activity Name Orig Remaining Start Finish 2024 2025 2026 2027
bl Bugsier M J Ju A SOctND JFMAMJJWWASOtND JFMAM JJl A S OND J E MArf
PRE-7423 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 2E101 99 12/ 01-Feb-24 A | 12-Jun-24 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - RE101
PRE-7424 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 3E101, 3E102 54 17 01-Feb24 A  19-Jun-24 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery { 3E101, 3E102
PRE-7426 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 4E101 118 51 01-Feb24A  07-Aug24 (NS | Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 4E101 | | | [
PRE-7427 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 1A101 92 4 01-Feb-24 A | 31-May-24 Precast Modulg Fabrication & Delivery - 1A101
PRE-7428 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 2A101, 3A101 101 8 01-Feb24 A | 06-Jun-24 Rrecast Module Fabrication |& Delivery - 2A101, 3A101
PRE-7429 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 143 67 01-Feb-24 A | 29-Aug-24 Precast Module| Fabrication & Delivery - 4A101, 5A101,/6A101
PRE-7430 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 4B101 154 72 01-Feb-24 A | 06-Sep-24 Rrecast Module Fabrication|& Delivery - 4B101
PRE-7431 Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 1G101, 2G101, 1J101 124 59 01-Feb-24A  19-Aug-24 |[HIDET | Precast Module Fabrication & Delivery - 1G101, 26101, 1J101 | | | || |
PRE-7660 Precast Module QC/QA Plant Visit 1 1]21-Jun-24 21-Jun-24 || Precast Module QC/QA Plant Visit
PRE-7670 Precast Module QC/QA Plant Visit 16-Jul-24 16-Jul-24 | Precast Module QC/QA Plant Visit
e T m
 VDC-5500  Overhead MEP Coordination Area 13, 14 & 15 6 23-Apr24A | 04-Jun-24 Overhead MEP Coordination Area 13, 14|& 15
. VDC-5510 Overhead MEP Coordination Area 7 & 11 30 25 20-May-24A | 01-Jul24 (DD Overhead MEP CoordinationArea 7 &11 | | | |~ | | |
‘ VDC-5730 Precast Blockout Signoff - Special Housing, Medical North, Medical South, Orientation Juvenile (Area 5, 6, 9, 10) 10 51 20-May-24 A | 03-Jun-24 recast Blockout Signoff - Special Housing, Medical North, Medical South, Orientation Juvenile (Area 5, 6, 9, 10)
‘ VDC-5530 Overhead MEP Coordination Area 9, 10 & 14 31 31| 05-Jul-24 16-Aug-24 [ Overhead MEP Coordination Area 9, 10 & 14
‘ VDC-5540 Overhead MEP Coordination Area 5, 6 & 10 31 31| 05-Jul-24 16-Aug-24 I Overhead MEP Goordination Area 5, 6 & 10
‘ VDC-5550 Overhead MEP Coordination Area 3 & 4 30 30 10-Jul-24 20-Aug-24 [ Overhead MEP Coordination Area 3 & 4
. VDC-5520 Overhead MEP Coordination Area 8 & 12 30 30 19-Aug24  30Sep24 || | Ovethead MEP Coordinaton Area 8 &12 | | | | | | |
‘ VDC-5560 Overhead MEP Coordination Area 1 & 2 0 21-Aug-24 02-Oct-24 Overhead MEP Coordination Area 1 & 2
Construction
CON-10540 Settlement Consolidation Time for Pavement 195 18 14-Sep-23 A | 20-Jun-24 Settlement Consolidation |Time for Pavement
CON-4880 Install Water Main Extension 20 20 21-Jun24  19-Jul-24  EE Install Water Main Extension | || | |
CON-21440 Install Private Storm Culverts 8 8 21-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 Install Private Storm Culverts
CON-21450 Install Public Sanitry 15 15| 03-Jul-24 24-Jul-24 [ Install Rublic Sanitry
CON-21470 Install Private Storm(North) 15 15 03-Jul-24 24-Jul-24 [ Install Rrivate Storm(North)
CON-21480 Install Private Sanitary (East) 15 15 25-Jul-24 14-Aug-24 [ Instgll Private Sanijtary (East)
CON-21490 Install Private Storm (East) 12 12 01-Aug24  16-Aug24 || | | B Install Prvate Stofm (Easty | | | | | 1 ]
CON-21520 Install Private Sanitary (West) 20 20 15-Aug-24 12-Sep-24 [ |nstall Private|Sanitary (West)
CON-21510 Install Private Storm (South - Building) 20 20 19-Aug-24 16-Sep-24 [ |Install Privatel Storm (South - Building)
CON-21500 Install Private Storm (South - Parking Lots) 20 20 17-Sep-24 14-Oct-24 B Install Private Storm (South - Parking Lots)
CON-21530 Install Private Storm (West) 20 20 15-Oct-24 11-Nov-24 [ Install Private Storm (West)
CON-21570 Install Water Loop (South) 15 15 15-0ct24  04Nov24 || | | B InstallWaterLoop(South) | | | | | | |
CON-21560 Install Water Loop (East) 15 15 05-Nov-24 25-Nov-24 [ Install Water Lopp (East)
CON-21580 Install Public Storm (Ewing) 10 10 12-Nov-24 25-Nov-24 = Injtall Public Storm (Ewing)
CON-21550 Install Water Loop (North) 15 15 26-Nov-24 18-Dec-24 [ |Install WaternLoop (North
CON-21540 Install Water Loop (West) 15 15 19-Dec-24 10-Jan-25 E3 Install Water Loop (West)
CON-21420 UPN (JCMO) Fiber Installed and Terminated 5 5 07-Mar25  13Mar25 || | | | B UPN (JCMO)Fiber Installed and Terminated | | | | |

B B T T

4E101 20-May-24 A 05Jun-24 |
CON-18880 SWA&V in Chase 4B and Showers 7 2|20-May-24 A | 29-May-24 SWA&YV in Chase 4B and Showers
CON-18860  Shallow electrical dayroom 6 2 21-May-24A | 29-May-24 : SHallow electrical dayoom | | | | |
CON-18940 Clean up Core SW&V 4E 5 5 30-May-24 05-Jun-24 B Clean up Core SW&V 4E
Medical North/Special Needs TBD 60 60 03-Jun-24 26-Aug-24
CON-20660 Med N Underground Dig and Pour Ftgs 6 6 03-Jun-24 10-Jun-24 @ WMed N Underground Dig and Pour Ftgs
CON-20670 Med N Footings Steps and Walls 3 3 04-Jun-24 06-Jun-24 I Med N Footings Steps and Walls
CON-20680  Med N Sleeves Through Footings 1 1/07-un24  07-Jun-24 | Med N Sleeves Through Footings | | | | | |
CON-20700 Sleeve Footings Tel Com room SP 302 1 1 07-Jun-24 07-Jun-24 | Sleeve Footings Tel Com ropom SP 302
CON-20690 Sleeve Footings Elect room SP 301 1 1] 11-Jun-24 11-Jun-24 | $leeve Footings Elect room SP 301
CON-20720 IDF 3P302 Ground Rough 2 2 11-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 I |DF 3P302 Ground Rough
CON-20710 Shallow Elec Med N 10 10 12-Jun-24 25-Jun-24 | Shallow Elec Med N
CON-20730  Med N Chase Home Runs 1 113-Jun24  13-Jun-24 | MedNChase HomeRung | | | | |
CON-20750 Chase 1M71/1M72 Ground Rough 2 2 14-Jun-24 17-Jun-24 I |Chase 1M71/1M72 Ground Rough
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CON-20760 Chase 2M71/2M72 Ground Rough 2 2 18-Jun-24 19-Jun-24 | |Chase 2M71/2M72 Ground Rough
CON-20780 Food Svc Devices from SP302 2 2|20-Jun-24 21-Jun-24 I | Food Svc Dévices from SP302
CON-20810 Area 10 Shallow San 1 1/20-Jun-24 20-Jun-24 | | Area 10 Shallow San
CON-20740  Shallow Tel Com Med N 8 8 26Jun24  08Jul24 || @ ShallowTel ComMedN | | | L |
CON-20860 Deep ElecArea 9 4 4| 26-Jun-24 01-Jul-24 Deep EleclArea 9
CON-20870 Area 9 Shallow Storm 4 4| 02-Jul-24 08-Jul-24 @ Area 9 Shallow Storm
CON-20770 Med N Branch Elec 9 9 09-Jul-24 19-Jul-24 E Med N Branch Elec
CON-20880 Area 9 Shallow San 4 4| 09-Jul-24 12-Jul-24 I Area 9 Shallow San
CON-20920  Shallow Elec Med S 5 5 09-Jul-24 15duk24 ||| B ShalowElecMedsS | | | | | | | 1
CON-20890 Area 9 N Dig and Pour Footings 6 6 15-Jul-24 22-Jul-24 @ Area 9 N Dig and Pour Footings
CON-20900 Area 9 N Footings, Steps and Walls 3 3 15-Jul-24 17-Jul-24 I Area 9 N Footings, Steps and Walls
CON-20940 Shallow Telecom Med S 5 5 16-Jul-24 22-Jul-24 @ Shallow Telecom Med S
CON-20910 Special Needs Sleeves through Footings 1 1 18-Jul-24 18-Jul-24 | Special Needs Sleeves through Foptings
CON-20930 | IDF F302 Ground Rough 5 5| 23-Jul-24 20gu24 || ] 0 IDFF302GroundRbugh | | [} [
CON-20950 Food Svc Devices from F302 2 2 30-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 I Food $vc Devices from F302
CON-20960 Spec Needs Chase Homeruns 3 3 01-Aug-24 05-Aug-24 I Spec Needs Chase Homeruns
CON-20970 1F71/1F72 Ground Rough 3 3 06-Aug-24 08-Aug-24 I 1F71/1F72 Ground Rough
CON-20980 2F71/3F71/3F72 Ground Rough 4 4 09-Aug-24 14-Aug-24 0 2F71/3F71/3F72 Ground Rough
CON-20990 | 4F71/5F71 Ground Rough 4 4 15-Aug24 | 20-Aug24 || | 0 4F71/5F71 Grouhd Rough | | | 1
CON-21000 Special Needs Branch 4 4 21-Aug-24 26-Aug-24 I Special Needs Branch
Medical South/Clinic TBD 34 34 23-Apr24 A | 15-Jul-24
CON-17330 U/G MEP & Foundation Medical South Clinic(TBD) 6 6 23-Apr24 A | 04-Jun-24 U/G MEP & Fgundation Medical South Clinic(TBD)
CON-21170 Med S. Dig and Pour Footings 8 8 28-May-24 06-Jun-24 Med S. Dig and Pour Footings
CON-21190 | Med S. Sleeves Through FTG SAN/ST/ELECT 2 2/03-Jun24  04-Jun-24 1 MedS. Sleeveb Through FTG SAN/STELECT | | | [ 1
CON-21200 Shallow/Branch ST Piping Post Sleeves 4 4| 05-Jun-24 10-Jun-24 I S$hallow/Branch ST Piping Post Sleeves
CON-21180 Med S. FTG Steps and Walls 2 2 07-Jun-24 10-Jun-24 I Med S. FTG Steps and Wallls
CON-21210 Shallow/Branch SAN Piping Post Sleeves 4 4 11-Jun-24 14-Jun-24 I Shallow/Branch SAN Piping Post Sleeves
CON-21220 Area 6 Shallow SEC U/G 10 10 17-Jun-24 28-Jun-24 E Area 6 Shallow SEC U/G
CON-21230  Area 6 Shallow Elect U/G 5 5 09-Jul-24 15duk24 ||| @ Area6 ShalowEectyc | | | | | | 0
Crow?
1A101 5 0 25-Apr24 A  28-May-24
CON-17400 Shallow electrical dayroom 5 0 25-Apr24 A | 28-May-24 Shallow electrical dayroom
2B101,3B101,3B102 5) 5 28-May-24 03-Jun-24
CON-17940 | Shallow Electrical Dayroom 3B 5 5 28-May-24  03Jun24 | [@ ShalowElecti¢al Dayoom38 | | | | | | | |
4A101,5A101,6A101 19 15 21-May-24 A 17-Jun-24
CON-18050 SWA&YV in Chase 4A72 and Showers 4| 21-May-24 A | 31-May-24 SWA&YV in Chasg 4A72 and Showers
CON-18070 SE Underground Dayroom 4A & 5A& 6A 13 9 21-May-24 A | 07-Jun-24 SE Underground Dayroom 4A & 5A& 6A
CON-18090 SE Underground Dayroom 4A72 13 9 21-May-24 A | 07-Jun-24 SE Underground Dayroom 4A72
CON-18100  SE Underground Dayroom 4A71 13 9 21-May-24A  07-Jun-24 B SE Underground Dayroom 4A71 | | | |
CON-18110 SE Underground other devices 13 9 21-May-24 A | 07-Jun-24 SE Underground other devices
CON-18040 Shallow electrical dayroom 10 10 28-May-24* 10-Jun-24 Shallow electrical dayroom
CON-18120 Clean up Core SW&V 4A & 5A& 6A 5 5/ 11-Jun-24 17-Jun-24 @ |Clean up Core SW&V 4A & 5A& 6A
4B101 13 13 06-Jun-24 24-Jun-24
CON-18210  SWAV in Chase 4B and Showers 7 7 06-Jun24*  14-Jun-24 ‘B SW&VinChase4Band Showers | || | |1
CON-18220 Form and Pour walls for plumbing lines area 4B 2 2 06-Jun-24 07-Jun-24 I Form and Pouf walls for plumbing lines area 4B
CON-18230 SE Underground Dayroom 4B101 5 5 06-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 B BE Underground Dayroom|4B101
CON-18240 SE Underground Dayroom 4B72 3 3 06-Jun-24 10-Jun-24 I SE Undergroynd Dayroom 4B72
CON-18250 SE Underground Dayroom 4B71 2 2 06-Jun-24 07-Jun-24 I SE Underground Dayroom 4B71
CON-18260  SE Underground other devices 2 2 06-Jun24  07-Jun-24 | SE Underground other devices | | | |
CON-18190 Shallow electrical dayroom 10 10 11-Jun-24 24-Jun-24 | Shallow electrical dayroom
CON-18270 Clean up Core SW&YV 4B 5 5 17-Jun-24 21-Jun-24 I | Clean up Core SW&V 4B
1G101,1J101 36 32 21-May-24A | 11-Jul-24
CON-18280 SW&V Storm mains/Storm in 2G,1G,1J 10 6 21-May-24 A | 04-Jun-24 SW&V Storm mains/Storm in 2G,1G,1J
CON-18290  Core Storm 1G,1J 3 3 05Jun24  07-Jun-24 TI GoreStom 1G4 | | | | 0
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CON-18300 Core SW&V B/W 1G,1J 5 5/ 05-Jun-24 11-Jun-24 0 Core SW&V B/W 1G,1J
CON-18310 G302 IT Room Stub out 5 5 10-Jun-24 14-Jun-24 I G302 IT Room Stub out
CON-18320 Deep Electrical & Tele Dayroom 1G,1J 5 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 @ |Deep Electrical & Tele Dayroom 1G,1J
CON-18330 3 Area Drains 1J,1G 5 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 @ |3 Area Drains 1J,1G
CON-18340  Shallow electrical dayroom 5 5 17-Jun24  21-Jun-24 0| Shalowelectrical dayroom | | | |
CON-18350 Dig and Pour Footings & Sleeves 6 6 19-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 [@| Dig and Pour Footings &|Sleeves
CON-18360 SWA&YV in Chase 1G72,1J West and Showers 7 7 27-Jun-24 08-Jul-24 SWA&V in Chase 1G72,1J West and| Showers
CON-18370 Form and Pour walls for plumbing lines area 1G,1J 2 2|27-Jun-24 28-Jun-24 Form and Rour walls for plumbing lines area 1G,1J
CON-18380 SE Underground Dayroom 1G 4 4| 27-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 SE Underground Dayroom 1G
CON-18390  SE Underground Dayroom 1J 3 3 27dun24  OtJu24 || 0 SE Underground Dayroom 1J | | | |
CON-18400 SE Underground Chase 1G72,1G71 4 4 27-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 SE Underground Chase 1G72,1G71
CON-18410 SE Underground other devices 2 2|27-Jun-24 28-Jun-24 SE Underground other devices
CON-18420 Clean up Core SW&V 1G 3 3 09-Jul-24 11-Jul-24 I Clean up|Core SW&V 1G
2G101 19 19 19-Jun-24 16-Jul-24
CON-18430 | SW&V Storm mains/Storm in 2G 2 2 19-un24 | 20-Jun-24 1 |SW8V Storm mains/Stormin26. ||| |
CON-18440 Core Storm 2G 2 2|21-Jun-24 24-Jun-24 I| Core Stom|2G
CON-18450 Core SW&V B/W 2G 3 3 21-Jun-24 25-Jun-24 I| Core SW&V B/W 2G
CON-18460 G302 IT Room Stub out 2 2| 25-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 I| G302 IT Room Stub out
CON-18470 Deep Electrical & Tele Dayroom 2G 5 5 26-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 Deep Electrical & Tele Dayroom 2G
CON-18480  Area Drain 2G120 2 2/26-Jun24  27-Jun-24 1 AeaDrainpgt20 | | | | 0
CON-18490 Shallow electrical dayroom 2 2| 27-Jun-24 28-Jun-24 I Shallow electrical dayroom
CON-18500 Dig and Pour Footings & Sleeves 3 3 03-Jul-24 08-Jul-24 I Dig and Pour Footings & Sleeves
CON-18510 SWA&V in Chase 2G71 and Showers 4 4| 09-Jul-24 12-Jul-24 I SWA&V in|Chase 2G71 and Showers
CON-18520 Form and Pour walls for plumbing lines area 2G 2 2| 09-Jul-24 10-Jul-24 I Form and Pour walls far plumbing lines area 2G
CON-18530 | SE Underground Dayroom 2G 2 2| 09-Jul-24 10-du24 || | I SEUndefground Daypom2G6 | | | |
CON-18550 SE Underground Chase 2G North,2G71 2 2 09-Jul-24 10-Jul-24 I SE Underground Chase 2G North,2G71
CON-18560 SE Underground other devices 1 1/ 09-Jul-24 09-Jul-24 | SE Underground other|devices
CON-18570 Clean up Core SW&V 2G 2 15-Jul-24 16-Jul-24 I Clean up Core SW&V 2G
Crow 3 -I, ffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffff
Admin East 13-Aug-24 13-Aug-24
CON-20020 Pour Exterior Admin Leadership Parking Pad 1 1] 13-Aug-24 13-Aug-24 | Pour Exterior Admin Leadership Parking Pad
Admin Lobby 10 5 20-May-24 A | 03-Jun-24
CON-20410 Shallow UG Elec (Lobby) 10 5/ 20-May-24 A | 03-Jun-24 Shallow UG Elec (Lobby)
Admin West 30 23 16-May-24 A | 27-Jun-24
CON-20370 | Shallow Sanitary (Intake) 8 1/16-May24 A | 28-May-24 | SHallow Sanitary (intake) | | | [ 1 [ 1
CON-20420 Shallow UG Elec (Intake) 10 10 04-Jun-24 17-Jun-24 [ |Shallow UG Elec (Intake)
CON-20430 Shallow UG Elec (Sallyport) 4 4 18-Jun-24 21-Jun-24 [ | Shallow UG [Elec (Sallyport)
CON-20380 Shallow Sanitary (Sallyport) 4 4 24-Jun-24 27-Jun-24 Il Shallow Sanitary (Sallypart)
”””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””
SOG-6 1B101 SOG 5 2 22-May-24 A | 29-May-24 § 1B101 SOG
‘ SOG-8 2B & 3B SOG 4 4 04-Jun-24 07-Jun-24 I 2B &3BS0OG
‘ SOG-19 Lobby / Intake South SOG 5 5 04-Jun-24 10-Jun-24 B Lobby / Intake South SOG
‘ SOG-11 4E101 SOG 5 5/ 06-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 B 4E101 SOG
 S0G-10 4A8& 5A SOG 5 5 18-Jun24 | 24-Jun-24 - B|4A&5ASQe |
‘ SOG-12 4B101 SOG 5 51 24-Jun-24 28-Jun-24 0 4B101 SOG
‘ SOG-13 Medical E. SOG 4 4 24-Jun-24 27-Jun-24 Il Medical E. 50G
‘ SOG-21 Intake/Holding North SOG 5 5 28-Jun-24 05-Jul-24 [ Intake/Holding North SOG
‘ SOG-18 Medical South (Clinic) SOG 5 5 16-Jul-24 22-Jul-24 @ Medical South (Clinic) SOG
0G5 Medical N./Special Needs/Receiving SOG 5 5 22-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 | D Medical N./Special Needs/ReceivingSOG | | | | | |
‘ SOG-20 1J101 SOG 5 51 23-Jul-24 29-Jul-24 @ 1J101 SOG
‘ S0G-22 1G101 SOG 5 51 30-Jul-24 05-Aug-24 @ 1G101 SOG
‘ SOG-23 Vehicle Sally Port/Judges Parking SOG 5 5 06-Aug-24 12-Aug-24 @ Vehicle Sally Port/Jludges Parking SOG
‘ S0G-24 2G101 SOG 5 5 06-Aug-24 12-Aug-24 0 2G101 SOG
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SOG-17 2F101 SOG 5 5| 27-Aug-24 03-Sep-24 @ 2F101 SOG
CON-5270 Admin SOD - Prep & Pour Level 2 Elevated Deck 15 15 08-Oct-24 28-Oct-24 Il AdminSOD - Prep & Pour Level 2 Elevated Deck
Crew A-Walls & HC 130 130 28-May-24 27-Nov-24
CON-18980 1E101 - West Medium / Min Housing - Modules 2 2 28-May-24 29-May-24 168101 - West Medium / Min Housing - Madules
CON-4460 2A CUP Precast Walls(Cr-A) 10 10 30-May24 | 12-Jun-24 B 2ACUP Precst Walscr-d)y | | [~ 1 1
CON-4060 Food Service / Laundry - Walls & HC(Cr-A) 10 10 13-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 B Food Service / Laundry - Walls & HC(Cr-A)
CON-3940 2E101 - West Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-A) 4 4 27-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 I 2E101 - Weest Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-A)
CON-3960 3E101,3E102 - East Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-A) 4 4|03-Jul-24 09-Jul-24 B 3E101,3E102 - East Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-A)
CON-4510 1E101,2E101 - North Medium / Min Housing - Walls & HC(Cr-A) 10 10 17-Jul-24 30-Jul-24 Bl 1E101,2E101 - North Medium / Min Housing - Walls & HC(Cr-A)
CON-4590 3E101,3E102 - North Medium / Min Housing - Walls & HC(Cr-A) 10 10| 31-Jul-24 13-Aug24 || | | B 3E101,3E102 - Nbrth Medium | Min Housing - Walls & HE(Cr-A) | | [ || |
CON-18990 4E101 - North Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-A) 3 3 14-Aug-24 16-Aug-24 1 4E1D1 - North Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-A)
CON-19000 4E101,Food Service - North Medium / Min Housing - Walls & HC(Cr-A) 1 11 19-Aug-24 03-Sep-24 B 4E101,Food Service - North|Medium / Min Housing - Walls & HC(Cf-A)
CON-4170 4A101,5A101,6A101 - East Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-A) 2 2| 05-Sep-24 06-Sep-24 I 4A101,5A101,6A101 - East Medium / MI; Housing - Modules(Cr-A
CON-4490 4A101,5A101,6A101 - East Medium / Minimum - Walls & HC(Cr-A) 10 10 09-Sep-24 20-Sep-24 l [4A101,5A101,6A101 - Egst Medium / Minimum - Walls & HC(Cr-A)
CON-4640 4B101 - East Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-A) 3 3/23Sep24 | 25Sep24 || | I| 48101 - East Medium / Miin Housing \Modules(Ccr-Ay | | [ | |
CON-4570 4B101 East Medium / Minimum - Walls & HC(Cr-A) 10 10 26-Sep-24 09-Oct-24 B 4B101 East Medium / Minimum - Walls & HC(Cr-A)
CON-4080 Medical North & Special Needs - Walls & HC(Cr-A) 20 20 10-Oct-24 06-Nov-24 I Medical North & Special Needs - Walls & HC(Cr-A)
CON-4070 Medical South Clinic - Walls & HC(Cr-A) 15 151 07-Nov-24 27-Nov-24 Il Medical South Clinic - Walls & HC(Cr-A)
Crew B - Modules & HC 102 102 | 10-Jun-24 31-Oct-24
CON-3950 1A, 2A, 3A 101 - South Medium / Min Housing/ South Half - Modules(Cr-B) 5 5/10-Jun24  14-Jun-24 0 1A, 2A 3A101 - South Medium / Min Housing/ South Half - Modulescr8) | | | | [ |
CON-21120 1A, 2A, 3A 101 - East Medium / Min Housing / South Half (Wall Hollow Core)(CR-B) 19 19 17-Jun-24 12-Jul-24 Bl 1A, 2A, 3A 101 - East Medium / Mir} Housing / South Half (Wall Hollow Core)(CR-B)
CON-19400 Admin Precast Walls (Load Bearing) 21 21 15-Jul-24 12-Aug-24 I Admijn Precast Walls (Load Bearing)
CON-5200N 1A, 2A, 3A 101 - Module North half (Cr-B) 4 4 13-Aug-24 16-Aug-24 0 1A, RA, 3A 101 - Module North half (Cr-B)
CON-4470 1A101,2A101,3A101 East Medium / Minimum / North Half - Walls & HC(Cr-B) 6 6| 19-Aug-24 26-Aug-24 B 1A101,2A101,3A101 East Medium / Minimum / North Half - Walls & HC(Cr-B)
CON-4630 1B101,2B101,3B101 - East Medium / Min Housing - Modules(Cr-B) 6 6 27-Aug24  04-Sep-24 | B 1B101,2B101,3B101 - EastMedium / Min Housing - ModulesCr8) | | | | |
CON-5260N 1B101,2B101,3B101 - Walls & HC(Cr-B) 22 22 05-Sep-24 04-Oct-24 I 1B101,2B{101,3B101 - Walls & HC(Cr-B)
CON-3970 1G101,2G101,1J101 - Orientation - Modules(Cr-B) 4 4 07-Oct-24 10-Oct-24 0 1G101,2G101,1J101 - Orientation - Modules(Cr-B)
CON-4670 1G101,2G101,1J101 - Orientation - Walls & HC(Cr-B) 15 15 11-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 E 1G101,2G101,1J101 - Orientation - Walls & HC(Cr-B)
Crew C -Walls & HC 20 20 29-Oct-24 25-Nov-24
CON-5060 | Admin Precast Skin Walls (East)(Cr-C) 10 10 29-0ct24  MMNov24 || | | | B Admin Precast Skin Walls Easty\crc) | | | | | |
CON-4160 Admin Precast Skin Walls (West)(CC) 12-Nov-24 25-Nov-24 E Admin Precast $kin Walls (West)(C-C)
 CON-3420  Admin/ Intake / Courts - Structural Steel 40 12-Aug24 | 07-Oct-24 BN Admin / Intake / Courts - Structural Steel
CON-+4530 1A101 - East Medium / Min Housing - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back 5 17-Jun-24 21-Jun-24 0 | 1A101 - East Medium / Min Housing -|Shallow U/G|MEP & SOG|@ Pour Back
‘ CON-5210N 2A101, 2B101 - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back 5 5 19-Aug-24 23-Aug-24 0 2A101, 2B101 +Shallow U/GMEP & SOG @ Pour Bac
‘ CON-4680 1B101 - East Medium / Min Housing - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back 5 5 05-Sep-24 11-Sep-24 @ 1B101 - EastMedium / Min Housing - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back
‘ CON-4550 1E101,2E101 - North Medium / Min Housing - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back 5 5/ 12-Sep-24 18-Sep-24 @ |1E101,2E10{1 - North MecEium / Min Housing - Shallpw U/G MEP & SOG @ Pqur Back
‘ CON-4700 3E101,3E102,4E101 - North Medium / Min Housing - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back 5 5 19-Sep-24 25-Sep-24 @ 3E101,3E102,4E101 - North Medium|/ Min Housing - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back
| CON-4560 1G101,2G101 - Orientation - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back 5 5 11-Oct24  17-Oct-24 | | B 1G101,2G101 - Orientation - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ PourBack | | | | |
‘ CON-5100 Special Needs - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back 5 5/ 07-Nov-24 13-Nov-24 @ Special Needs - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back
‘ CON-4710 Medical - Shallow U/G MEP & SOG @ Pour Back 5 51 02-Dec-24 06-Dec-24 I Medical - Shallow U/G MEP, & SOG @ Pour Back
132 | r-0eozi | A N N NN A N AR S N N
CON-3500 Zone 1 - CUP, North Dayrooms, & Additional Support - Enclosure 10| 13-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 E| Zone 1 - CUP, North Dayrooms, & Additional Support - Enclosure
CON-3510 Zone 2 - East Dayrooms - Enclosure 10 10| 27-Jun-24 11-Jul-24 [l Zone 2 - East Dayrooms - Enclosure
‘ CON-5080 Admin Glazing - Enclosure 10 10 26-Nov-24 11-Dec-24 E Admin Glazing - Enclosure
Crew 1 121 121 02-Jul-24 23-Dec-24
CON-3460 Food Service / Laundry / Receiving Roof Blocking & Dry-in 12 12| 02-Jul-24 18du2a || ] B Food Sefvice / Laundfy / Receiving Roof Blocking & Dryin | | | [ | |
CON-2710 1B101 Roof Dry-in 15 15 18-Sep-24 08-Oct-24 1B101 Rqof Dry-in
CON-2730 3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 Roof Dry-in 15 15 23-Sep-24 11-Oct-24 3A101, 4A101, 5A101} 6A101 Roof Dry-in
CON-5220 2A101, 2B101 Roof Dry-in 15 15 07-Oct-24 25-Oct-24 E 2A101,/2B101 Roof|Dry-in
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CON-2740 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 Roof Dry-in 15 15 10-Oct-24 30-Oct-24 E 3B101}, 3B102, 4B101 Roof Dry4n
CON-3450 Medical South / Clinic -Roof Dry-in 19 19 31-Oct24  26Nov24 || | | Bl Medical South //Clinic -Roof Dry-n | | | | |
CON-2690 1G101,2G101,1J101 Roof Dry-in 17 17 27-Nov-24 23-Dec-24 3 | 1G101,2G101,1J101 Roof Dry-in
Crew 2 174 174 13-Jun-24 20-Feb-25
CON-3480 CUP - Roof Blocking & Dry-in 10 10 13-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 [E| CUP - Roof Blocking & Dry-in
CON-2660 1E101,2E101 Roof Dry-in 15 15 03-Jul-24 24-Jul-24 [ 1E101,2E101 Roof Dry-in
CON-2680 3E101,3E102,4E101 Roof Dry-in 15 15 14-Aug24  04-Sep24 || | 1 BEE 3E101,3E102,4E101 Roof Dryin | | |~ | | | |
CON-2700 1A101 Roof Dry-in 15 15 27-Aug-24 17-Sep-24 [ |1A101 Roof Dry-in
CON-3470 Admin / Intake / Courts - Roof Blocking & Dry-in (East) 30 30 29-Oct-24 11-Dec-24 EEE Admin / Intake / Courts - Rpof Blocking & Dry-in (East
CON-5070 Admin / Intake / Courts - Roof Blocking & Dry-in (West) 27 27 12-Dec-24 22-Jan-25 Admin / Intake / Coults - Roof Blocking & Dry-in (West)
CON-3440 Medical North / Special Needs - Roof Dry-in 21 21| 23-Jan-25 20-Feb-25 [ Medical North / $pecial Needs - Roof Dry-in
158 158 26-Aug-24 11-Apr-25
| CON-12650  Structure Complete 1A72,1A71 0 0 26-Aug-24 @ Structure Complete 1A72,1A71
| CON-12660  Grout Module Bases 1A72,1A71 4 4 27-Aug24 | 30-Aug-24 | I GfoutModule Bases 1A72,1p71 | [ | [ 1
| CON-12670 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 1A72,1A71 2 2 03-Sep-24 04-Sep-24 I Joint Sealants | Fire Stopping between modules, wall ganels, HC panels 1A72,1A71
| CON-12680 | HVILV above slab Conduits 1A72,1A71 4 4| 05-Sep-24 10-Sep-24 I HVI/LV above slab Conduits 1A72,1A71
| CON-12690 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 1A72,1A71 3 3 11-Sep-24 13-Sep-24 I Sprinkler piping Mezz levelmains and branch 1A72,1A71
| CON-12700 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 1A72,1A71 3 3 16-Sep-24 18-Sep-24 I |Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 1A72,1A71
| CON-12710  Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 1A72,1A71 2 2 19-Sep24 | 20-Sep-24 | 1| Insulate roof drain verts DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 1A72,1A71 | | | | | |
| CON-12720 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 1A72,1A71 5 5 23-Sep-24 27-Sep-24 Il HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 1A72,1A71
| CON-12730 | Insulate high duct 1A72,1A71 2 2 30-Sep-24 01-Oct-24 Insulate high duct 1A72,1A71
| CON-12740 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 1A72,1A71 3 3 02-Oct-24 04-Oct-24 I Sprinkler piping mains gnd lower module taps 1A72,1A71
| CON-12750 | Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 1A72,1A71 4 4 07-Oct-24 10-Oct-24 I Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 1A72,1A71
| CON-12760 | Pull HV/ LV wire 1A72,1A71 3 3 11-Oct24  15-Oct-24 | |0 PulHV/LVwire 1A721A7Y |||
| CON-12770 | Pull LV/Security Wire 1A72,1A71 5 51 16-Oct-24 22-Oct-24 @ Pull LV/Security Wire 1A72,1A71
| CON-12780 | DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 1A72,1A71 6 6 23-Oct-24 30-Oct-24 @ DWVYV lower piping and domestic final connectipns 1A72,1AT1
| CON-12790 | Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 1A72,1A71 1 1/ 31-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 | Domestic Water & DWV Testing [1A72,1A71
| CON-12800 | Lower Duct Taps 1A72,1A71 4 4| 01-Nov-24 06-Nov-24 @ Lower Duct Taps 1A72,1A71
| CON-12810 Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 1A72,1A71 7 7 07-Nov-24 15Nov24 || | [ I 7 Insu ate éillilioiv;/é; ucttapsand Domestlc we terassembhe s 1A721A71 777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777
| CON-12820 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 1A72,1A71 2 18-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 | Fire/Alam/Light Fixture Install | 1A72,1A71
CON-13010 | Structure Complete 1B72,1B71 11-Sep-24 @ Structure Complete 1B72,1B71
CON-13020 | Grout Module Bases 1B72,1B71 12-Sep-24 17-Sep-24 I |Grout Module Bases 1B72,1B71

CON-13160 Lower Duct Taps 1B72,1B71
CON-13170 | Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 1B72,1B71
CON-13180 | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 1B72,1B71 13-Jan-25 14-Jan-25 i /Light Fixture Install 1B72,1B71

Chase 2A72,2A71,3A71 18-Sep-24 | 06-Mar-25

CON-12840 Grout Module Bases 2A72,2A71,3A71 7 18-Sep-24 26-Sep-24 B Grout Modu

31-Dec-24 06-Jan-25 [ Lower Duct Taps 1B72/1B71
07-Jan-25 10-Jan-25 Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 1B72,1B71

0
| 4 4
| CON-13030 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 1B72,1B71 2 2 30-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 I Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels|1B72,1B71
| CON-13040 HV/LV above slab Conduits 1B72,1B71 4 4 05-Nov-24 08-Nov-24 I HV/LV above slab|Conduits 1B72,1B71
| CON-13050 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 1B72,1B71 3 3 11-Nov-24 13-Nov-24 I Spri ins and branch 1B72,1B71
| CON-13060 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 1B72,1B71 3 3 14-Nov-24 18-Nov-24 I Rog i igh ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 1B72,1B71
| CON-13070 | Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 1B72,1B71 2 2 19-Nov-24 20-Nov-24 I Insulate roof drain vertss!DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 1B72,1B71
| CON-13080  HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 1B72,1B71 5 5 21Nov24  27Nov24 || | | 0 HVAC Trunks and Mains /Top Taps 1B72,4B71 | | | | | |
| CON-13090 Insulate high duct 1B72,1B71 2 2 02-Dec-24 03-Dec-24 I Insulate high duct 1B72,1B71
| CON-13100 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 1B72,1B71 3 3 04-Dec-24 06-Dec-24 I Sprinkler piping mains and lpwer module taps 1B72,1871
| CON-13110 | Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 1B72,1B71 3 3 09-Dec-24 11-Dec-24 I K ains and brapch 1B72,1B71
| CON-13120 | PullHV / LV wire 1B72,1B71 3 3 12-Dec-24 16-Dec-24 0 [PullHV /LV wire 1B72,1B[1
| CON-13130  PullLV/Security Wire 1B72,1B71 5 5 17-Dec24  23Dec24 | | B|PulLv/Seclity Wire 1B72,1871 | | | | | | |
| CON-13140 | DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 1B72,1B71 3 3 24-Dec-24 27-Dec-24 I| DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 1B72,1B71
| CON-13150 Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 1B72,1B71 1 1 30-Dec-24 30-Dec-24 | i ater & DWYV Testing 1B72,1B71
| 4 4
| 4 4
| 2
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CON-12850 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 2A72,2A71,3A71 4 4 01-Nov-24 06-Nov-24 @ Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 2A72,2A71,3A71

| CON-12860 HV/LV above slab Conduits 2A72,2A71,3A71 7 7| 07-Nov-24 15-Nov-24 B HV/LV above slab Conduits 2A72,2A71,3A
| CON-12870  Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 2A72,2A71,3A71 5 5 18Nov-24 | 22-Nov24 || | [ I Spfinkler piping Mezz level mains and branth 2A72,2A70,3A71 | | | [ |
| CON-12880 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 2A72,2A71,3A71 7 7 25-Nov-24 05-Dec-24 B Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks|above duct 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-12890 | Insulate roof drain verts'DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 2A72,2A71,3A71 4 4| 06-Dec-24 11-Dec-24 I Ipsulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 2A72,2A71,3A7
| CON-12900 HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 2A72,2A71,3A71 7 7 12-Dec-24 20-Dec-24 @ |HVAC Trunks and Mains | Top Taps 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-12910 Insulate high duct 2A72,2A71,3A71 3 3| 23-Dec-24 26-Dec-24 0| Insulate high duct 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-12920  Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 2A72,2A71,3A71 5 5 27Dec24 03Jan25 || | | ] O Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 2A72,2A71,3A74 | | | |
| CON-12930 | Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2A72,2A71,3A71 6 6 06-Jan-25 13-Jan-25 @ Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-12940 | Pull HV / LV wire 2A72,2A71,3A71 6 6 14-Jan-25 22-Jan-25 E Pull HV|/ LV wire 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-12950 | Pull LV/Security Wire 2A72,2A71,3A71 7 7 23-Jan-25 31-Jan-25 B Pull LV/Security Wire 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-12960 | DWYV lower piping and domestic final connections 2A72,2A71,3A71 7 7 03-Feb-25 11-Feb-25 @ DWY lower piping and domestic final connegtions 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-12970  Domestic Water & DWV Testing 2A72,2A71,3A71 2 2 12Feb25 (13Feb2s || | | | | Donjestic Water & DWV Testing 2A72,2A71,3A74 | | | | |
| CON-12980 | Lower Duct Taps 2A72,2A71,3A71 5 5 14-Feb-25 20-Feb-25 [ Lower Duct Taps 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-12990 | Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 2A72,2A71,3A71 7 7 21-Feb-25 03-Mar-25 E Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 2A72,2A71,3A71
| CON-13000 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 2A72,2A71,3A71 3 3| 04-Mar-25 06-Mar-25 I Fjre Alarm/Light Fixture Install 2A72,2A71,3A71

1ol ri0[osoczs | vz | I S N RN IO S N N NN N N
| CON-14270 | Structure Gomplete 2B71,2B72,3B71 0 0 04-Oct-24 # Structure Complete 2B71,2B72,3B87
| CON-14280 | Grout Module Bases 2B71,2B72,3B71 7 7 07-Oct-24 15-Oct-24 B Grout Module Bases 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14290 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 2B71,2B72,3B71 4 4 07-Nov-24 12-Nov-24 B Joint/ Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14300 | HV/LV above slab Conduits 2B71,2B72,3B71 7 7 18-Nov-24 26-Nov-24 @ HV/LV above slab Conduits 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14310 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 2B71,2B72,3B71 5 51 27-Nov-24 05-Dec-24 @ Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14320  Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 2871,2872,3871 5 5 06-Dec24  12Dec24 || | | B Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct2B71,2872,3874 | | |
| CON-14330 | Insulate roof drain verts'DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 2B71,2B72,3B71 4 4| 13-Dec-24 18-Dec-24 I |Insulate roof|drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14340 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 2B71,2B72,3B71 7 7 23-Dec-24 02-Jan-25 HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14350 | Insulate high duct 2B71,2B72,3B71 3 3 03-Jan-25 07-Jan-25 TI Insulate high duct 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14360 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 2B71,2B72,3B71 5 5 08-Jan-25 14-Jan-25 [ Sprinkler|piping mains|and lower module taps 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14370  Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2B71,2872,3871 4 4 15Jan25  21-Jan-25 | | | B Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2871,2872,3874 | | | |
| CON-14380 | Pull HV / LV wire 2B71,2B72,3B71 6 6 22-Jan-25 29-Jan-25 @ Pull HY/ LV wire 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14390 | Pull LV/Security Wire 2B71,2B72,3B71 7 7 30-Jan-25 07-Feb-25 B Pull LV/Security Wire 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14400 | DWYV lower piping and domestic final connections 2B71,2B72,3B71 4 4 10-Feb-25 13-Feb-25 I DWY lower piping and domestjc final connections 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14410 Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 2B71,2B72,3B71 2 2 14-Feb-25 17-Feb-25 I Domestic Water & DWV Testing 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14420  Lower Duct Taps 2B71,2872,3571 5 5 18Feb25 |24-Feb25 || | | | 0 LowerDuct Taps 2B71,28723871 | | | | 1 |
| CON-14430 Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 2B71,2B72,3B71 6 6| 04-Mar-25 11-Mar-25 @ Insulate all lower duct taps and Domesti¢ water assemblies 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14440 | Fire Alamrm/Light Fixture Install 2B71,2B72,3B71 3 3 12-Mar-25 14-Mar-25 | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 2B71,2B72,3B71
| CON-14450  Structure Complete 4A72,4A71 0 0 20-Sep-24 @ | Structure Camplete 4A72,4A71
| CON-14460  Grout Module Bases 4A72,4A71 4 4 16-0ct24  21-0ct24 || | | @ GroutModule Bases4A72,4A71 | | | |
| CON-14470 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 4A72,4A71 2 2 22-0Oct-24 23-Oct-24 | Joint Sealants / Fire Btopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 4A72,4A71
| CON-14480 | HVILV above slab Conduits 4A72,4A71 4 4 24-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 I HV/LV|above slab Qonduits 4A72,4A71
| CON-14490 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 4A72,4A71 3 3 30-Oct-24 01-Nov-24 I Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 4A72,4A71
| CON-14500 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 4A72,4A71 3 3 04-Nov-24 06-Nov-24 I Roof drains and High ST piping|/ any SAN vent stacks abgve duct 4A72,4A71
| CON-14510  Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 4A72,4A71 2 2 19Dec24 | 20Dec24 || | | I | Insulate roof drain vertssDWV/HHW/CHW Piping 4A72,4A71 | | | | |
| CON-14520 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4A72,4A71 5 5/ 03-Jan-25 09-Jan-25 @ HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4A72,4A71
| CON-14530 | Insulate high duct 4A72,4A71 2 2 10-Jan-25 13-Jan-25 0 Insulate high duct 4A72,4A71
| CON-14540 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 4A72,4A71 3 3 15-Jan-25 17-Jan-25 I Sprinkler piping maing and lower mopdule taps 4A72,4A71
| CON-14550 | Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 4A72,4A71 5 5 22-Jan-25 28-Jan-25 I Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 4A72,4A71
| CON-14560 | Pull HV/ LV wire 4A72,4A71 3 3 30Jan25  03-Feb-25 | || 0 PulHV/WVwiredA724A71 | | | | |
| CON-14570 | Pull LV/Security Wire 4A72,4A71 5 5 10-Feb-25 14-Feb-25 0 Pull LV/Security Wire 4A72,4A71
| CON-14580 | DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 4A72,4A71 6 6 17-Feb-25 24-Feb-25 @ DWYV lower piping and domestic final conngctions 4A72(4A71
| CON-14590 | Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 4A72,4A71 1 1 25-Feb-25 25-Feb-25 | Damestic Water & DWV Testing 4A72,4A71
| CON-14600 | Lower Duct Taps 4A72,4A71 4 4| 26-Feb-25 03-Mar-25 0 Lower Duct Taps 4A72,4A7
| CON-14610  Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 4A72,4A71 7 7 12Mar25  20Mar25 || | | | B |Insulate all Idwer duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 4A724A71 | | |
| CON-14620 Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 4A72,4A71 2 2 21-Mar-25 24-Mar-25 [ | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 4A72,4A71
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Chase 4B71,4B72 120 120| 09-Oct-24 02-Apr-25
| CON-14630  Structure Complete 48714872 .0 0  090ct24 | @ Structure Complete 4B71,4B72
| CON-14640 | Grout Module Bases 4B71,4B72 4 4 22-Oct-24 25-Oct-24 I Grout Module Bases 4B71,4B72
| CON-14650  Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 4B71,4B72 2 2/ 280ct24 |290ct24 || | | Joint Sealants / Fire|Stopping between modulds, wall panels, HC panels#B871,4872 | | | |
| CON-14660 | HV/LV above slab Conduits 4B71,4B72 4 4 30-Oct-24 04-Nov-24 @ HV/LV above slab Conduits 4B71,4B72
| CON-14670 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 4B71,4B72 3 3 05-Nov-24 07-Nov-24 I Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 4B71,4B72
| CON-14680 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 4B71,4B72 3 3 08-Nov-24 12-Nov-24 I Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks abpve duct 4B711,4B72
| CON-14690 | Insulate roof drain verts'DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 4B71,4B72 2 2 23-Dec-24 24-Dec-24 1| Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 4B71,4B72
| CON-14700  HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4B71,4B72 5 5/10Jan25 (16dan25 || | | ]I B HVAC Thunksand Mains /Top Taps 48714872, | | | | |
| CON-14710 | Insulate high duct 4B71,4B72 2 2 17-Jan-25 21-Jan-25 [ Insulate high duct 4B71,4B72
| CON-14720 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 4B71,4B72 3 3 22-Jan-25 24-Jan-25 I Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 4B71,4B72
| CON-14730 Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 4B71,4B72 4 4 29-Jan-25 03-Feb-25 I Hot/Cold Domestig water mains jand branch jBﬂ ,4B72
| CON-14740 | PullHV / LV wire 4B71,4B72 3 3 04-Feb-25 06-Feb-25 I PullHV/LV wire 4B71,4B72
| CON-14750  Pull LV/Securty Wire 4B71,4B72 5 5/ 17-Feb25 |21-Feb25 || | | | ] 0 PulLV/Securty Wire 4B71,4872 | | [ 1 |
| CON-14760 | DWYV lower piping and domestic final connections 4B71,4B72 6 6 25-Feb-25 04-Mar-25 @ DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 4B711,4B72
| CON-14770 Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 4B71,4B72 1 1 05-Mar-25 05-Mar-25 | Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 4B71,4B72
| CON-14780 Lower Duct Taps 4B71,4B72 4 4 06-Mar-25 11-Mar-25 I Lower Duct Taps 4B71,4B72
| CON-14790 Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 4B71,4B72 7 7 21-Mar-25 31-Mar-25 Insulate allllower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 4B71,4B72
| CON-14800 | Fire AlarmiLight Fixture Install 4B71,4B72 2 2/01Apr25  02Apr25 ||V [ T Fire AlamiLight Fixture Install 4B71,4872 | | | [ |
CON-13730 | Structure Complete 1G72,1G71 0 0 31-Oct-24 @ Structyre Complete| 1G72,1G71

| CON-13740 Grout Module Bases 1G72,1G71 4 4 01-Nov-24 06-Nov-24 0 Grout|Module Bases 1G72,1G7
| CON-13750 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 1G72,1G71 2 2 07-Nov-24 08-Nov-24 I Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 1G72,1G71
| CON-13760 | HVILV above slab Conduits 1G72,1G71 4 4 11Nov24  14Nov24 || | I HVAV above slaj Conduits 1672,1671 | | | | | |
| CON-13770 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 1G72,1G71 3 3 15-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 I Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 1G72,1G71
| CON-13780 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 1G72,1G71 3 3 20-Nov-24 22-Nov-24 I Roof drains and|High ST piping / any SAN |vent stacks above duct 1G72,1G71
| CON-13790 | Insulate roof drain vertssDWV/HHW/CHW Piping 1G72,1G71 2 2| 26-Dec-24 27-Dec-24 I| Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/GHW Piping 1G72,1G71
| CON-13800 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 1G72,1G71 5 5/ 17-Jan-25 24-Jan-25 @ HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 1G72,1G7
| CON-13810  Insulate high duct 1G72,1GT1 2 2 27dan25 | 28van25 || | | | | Insulate high duct 1G72,1674 | | | | | | |
| CON-13820 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 1G72,1G71 3 3 29-Jan-25 31-Jan-25 I Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 1G72,1G71
| CON-13830 | Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 1G72,1G71 4 4| 04-Feb-25 07-Feb-25 I Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 1G72,1G71
| CON-13840 | Pull HV / LV wire 1G72,1G71 3 3 10-Feb-25 12-Feb-25 I PullHV/LV wire 1G72,1G71
| CON-13850 | Pull LV/Security Wire 1G72,1G71 5 5 24-Feb-25 28-Feb-25 0 Pull LV/Security Wire 1G72,1G71
| CON-13860  DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 1G72,1G71 6 6 05Mar25  12Mar25 || | | | B DWV lower piping and domestic final copnections 1Gr2,1¢71 | | | |
| CON-13870 | Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 1G72,1G71 1 1| 13-Mar-25 13-Mar-25 I Domestic Wgter & DWV Testing 1G72,1G71
| CON-13880 | Lower Duct Taps 1G72,1G71 4 4| 14-Mar-25 19-Mar-25 @ |Lower Duct Taps 1G72,1G71
| CON-13890 | Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 1G72,1G71 7 7 01-Apr-25 09-Apr-25 H Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 1G72,1G71
| CON-13900 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 1G72,1G71 2 2 10-Apr-25 11-Apr-25 | Fire Alam/Light Fixture| Install 1G72,1G71

Crew 2 265 265 30-Jul-24 5Aug25 (| | 1 07 0 0

o8| GBl302e |oaNovd |
CON-14810 | Structure Complete 1E72,1E71 0 0 30-Jul-24 @ Structyre Complete |[1E72,1E71

| CON-14820 | Grout Module Bases 1E72,1E71 4 4 31-Jul-24 05-Aug-24 I Grout|Module Bases 1E72,1E71
| CON-14830 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 1E72,1E71 2 2 06-Aug-24 07-Aug-24 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 1E72,1E71
| CON-14840  HVILV above slab Conduits 1E72,1E71 4 4 19-Aug24  22-Aug24 || | 0 HV/LV above slab Conduits 1E72,1E71 | | | | | | | |
| CON-14850 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 1E72,1E71 3 3 23-Aug-24 27-Aug-24 I Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 1E72,1E71
| CON-14860 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 1E72,1E71 3 3| 28-Aug-24 30-Aug-24 I Roof drains and High ST pipjng / any SAN vent stacks above duct 1E72,1E71
| CON-14870 | Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 1E72,1E71 2 2 03-Sep-24 04-Sep-24 I Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 1E72,1E71
| CON-14880 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 1E72,1E71 5 5 05-Sep-24 11-Sep-24 @ HVAC Trunks|and Mains / Top Taps 1E722,1E71
| CON-14890  Insulate high duct 1E72,1E71 2 2 12-Sep24  13-Sep-24 | | Insulate high duct 172,171 | | | | | |
| CON-14900 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 1E72,1E71 3 3 16-Sep-24 18-Sep-24 [ |Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 1E72,1E71
| CON-14910 | Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 1E72,1E71 5 5 19-Sep-24 25-Sep-24 @ Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 1E72,1E71
| CON-14920 | PullHV / LV wire 1E72,1E71 3 3 26-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 I Pull HV /LY wire 1E72,1E71
| CON-14930 | Pull LV/Security Wire 1E72,1E71 5 51 01-Oct-24 07-Oct-24 Pull LV/Security Wire 1E72,1E71
| CON-14940  DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 1E72,1E71 6 6 08-Oct24  150ct24 || | rIDWVIowerpiping and domestic final connections 172,171 | | | | |




Layout: Full Schedule Page 9 of 24 TASK filters: In Progress, Not Started.

Activity ID Activity Name Orig Remaining Start Finish 2024 2025 2026 2027
bl Bugsier M J Ju A SOctND JFMAMJJWWASOtND JFMAM JJl A S OND J E MArf
CON-14950 Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 1E72,1E71 1 1 16-Oct-24 16-Oct-24 I Domestic Water & DWV Testing 1E£72,1E71
| CON-14960 Lower Duct Taps 1E72,1E71 4 4 17-Oct-24 22-Oct-24 @ Lower Duct Taps 1E72,1E71
| CON-14970 | Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 1E72,1E71 7 7 23-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 @ Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies| 1E72,1E71
| CON-14980 | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 1E72,1E71 2 2 01-Nov-24 04-Nov-24 I Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 1E72,1E71
Chase 2E71,2E72 -- s0au24 [13Nov24 (I e
| CON-11401  Structure Complete 2E71,2E72 0 30-Jul-24 @ Structure Complete 2E71,2E72
| CON-11400 Grout Module Bases 2E71,2E72 4 4| 06-Aug-24 09-Aug-24 I Grout Module Bases 2E71,2E72
| CON-11410 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 2E71,2E72 2 2 12-Aug-24 13-Aug-24 I Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC pane|s 2E71,2E72
| CON-11420 HVILV above slab Conduits 2E71,2E72 4 4 23-Aug-24 28-Aug-24 @ HV/LV above slab Conduits 2E71,2E72
| CON-11430 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 2E71,2E72 3 3 20-Aug24  03Sep24 || | 1 0 Sprinkler pipind Mezz level mains and branch 2E71,26702 | | | | | |
| CON-11440 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 2E71,2E72 3 3 04-Sep-24 06-Sep-24 I Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 2E71,2E72
| CON-11450 | Insulate roof drain verts'DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 2E71,2E72 2 2 09-Sep-24 10-Sep-24 | Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 2E71,2E72
| CON-11460 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 2E71,2E72 5 5/ 12-Sep-24 18-Sep-24 @ |HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 2E[71,2E72
| CON-11470 Insulate high duct 2E71,2E72 2 2 19-Sep-24 20-Sep-24 I | Insulate high duct 2E71,2E72
| CON-11480 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 2E71,2E72 3 3 23-Sep24  25Sep24 || | 1| Sprinkler piging mains and lower module taps 271,272 | | | | | |
| CON-11490 Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2E71,2E72 5 5 26-Sep-24 02-Oct-24 Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2E71,2E72
| CON-11500 | Pull HV / LV wire 2E71,2E72 3 31 03-Oct-24 07-Oct-24 1I Pull HV / LV wire 2E71,2E72
| CON-11510 | Pull LV/Security Wire 2E71,2E72 5 51 08-Oct-24 14-Oct-24 @ Pull LV/Sgecurity Wire RE71,2E72
| CON-11520 DWVYV lower piping and domestic final connections 2E71,2E72 6 6 16-Oct-24 23-Oct-24 @ DWYV lower piping and domestic final connectiopns 2E71,2E72
| CON-11530  Domestic Water & DWV Testing 2E71,2E72 1 1/24-0ct24 | 240ct24 || || | Domestic Water & DWV Testing 2E71,2E72 | | | [ | |
| CON-11540 | Lower Duct Taps 2E71,2E72 4 4 25-Oct-24 30-Oct-24 0 LowerDuct Taps 2E71,2E72
| CON-11550 Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 2E71,2E72 7 7| 01-Nov-24 11-Nov-24 E Insulate all lower duct taps and | Domestic water assemblies 2E71,2E72
| CON-11560 Fire Alam/Light Fixture Install 2E71,2E72 2 12-Nov-24 13-Nov-24 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 2E71,2E72
-1 fffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffff
CON-11750 | Structure Complete 3E71,3E72 0 13-Aug-24 @ Structure Complete 3E71,3E72
| CON-11760 | Grout Module Bases 3E71,3E72 4 4 14-Aug-24 19-Aug-24 @ Grout Module Bases 3E71,3E[72
| CON-11770 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 3E71,3E72 2 2| 20-Aug-24 21-Aug-24 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 3E71,3E72
| CON-11780 HV/LV above slab Conduits 3E71,3E72 4 4|29-Aug-24 04-Sep-24 B HV/LV above slab Conduits| 3E71,3E72
| CON-11790 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 3E71,3E72 3 3 05-Sep-24 09-Sep-24 0 Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 3E71,3E72
| CON-11800  Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 3E71,3E72 3 3/10Sep-24  |12:Sep24 || | I Roof drains ahd High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct|3€71,3€72 | | | | |
| CON-11810 | Insulate roof drain verts'DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 3E71,3E72 2 2 13-Sep-24 16-Sep-24 [ |Insulate roof drain vertssDWV/HHW/CHW Piping 3E71,3E72
| CON-11820 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 3E71,3E72 5 51 19-Sep-24 25-Sep-24 @ HVAC Trunks and Mains|/ Top Taps 3E71,3E72
| CON-11830 | Insulate high duct 3E71,3E72 2 2 26-Sep-24 27-Sep-24 Il Insulate high duct 3E71,3E72
| CON-11840 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 3E71,3E72 3 3 30-Sep-24 02-Oct-24 Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 3E7{,3E72
| CON-11850  Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 3E71,3E72 5 5 03-Oct24 | 09-Oct-24 | |B HotCold Domestic water mains and branch 371,372 | | | | | |
| CON-11860 | Pull HV / LV wire 3E71,3E72 3 31 10-Oct-24 14-Oct-24 0 PullHV/|LV wire 3E71,3E72
| CON-11870 | Pull LV/Security Wire 3E71,3E72 5 51 15-Oct-24 21-Oct-24 @ Pull LV/Security Wire 3E71,3E72
| CON-11880 | DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 3E71,3E72 6 6 24-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 @ DWYV lower piping gnd domestic final connectipns 3E71,3E}2
| CON-11890 Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 3E71,3E72 1 1 01-Nov-24 01-Nov-24 I Domestic Water & DWV Testing|3E71,3E72
| CON-11900  Lower Duct Taps 3E71,3E72 4 4 04-Nov24 | 07Nov24 || | | 0 LowefDuctTaps 3€71,3E72 | | | | [ 1 1
| CON-11910 Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 3E71,3E72 7 7 12-Nov-24 20-Nov-24 @ Insulate all lower|duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 3E71,3E72
| CON-11920 Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 3E71,3E72 2 2 21-Nov-24 22-Nov-24 | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install| 3E71,3E72
| CON-14990  Structure Complete 4E71,4E72 0 03-Sep-24 @ Structure Complete 4E71,4E72
| CON-15000  Grout Module Bases 4E71,4E72 4 4 04-Sep-24 09-Sep-24 | O GroutModule|Bases4E71pET2 | [ | [ 1
| CON-15010 | Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 4E71,4E72 2 2 10-Sep-24 11-Sep-24 I Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 4E71,4E72
| CON-15020 | HV/LV above slab Conduits 4E71,4E72 4 4 12-Sep-24 17-Sep-24 I |HV/LV above slab Conduits 4E71,4E72
| CON-15030 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 4E71,4E72 3 3 18-Sep-24 20-Sep-24 | | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 4E71,4E72
| CON-15040 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 4E71,4E72 3 3 23-Sep-24 25-Sep-24 | Roof drainsand High ST| piping / any SAN vent stacks above dugct 4E71,4E72
| CON-15050  Insulate roof drain vertsDW\V/HHW/CHW Piping 4E71,4E72 2 2 26-Sep24 | 27-Sep-24 | 1 Insulate roof drain verts'tDWV/HHW/CHW Piping 4E71,4E72 | | | | | |
| CON-15060 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4E71,4E72 5 5 30-Sep-24 04-Oct-24 I HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4E71,4E72
| CON-15070 | Insulate high duct 4E71,4E72 2 2 07-Oct-24 08-Oct-24 I Insulate high duct 4E71,4E72
| CON-15080 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 4E71,4E72 3 31 09-Oct-24 11-Oct-24 I Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 4E71,4E72
| CON-15090 Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 4E71,4E72 5 5| 14-Oct-24 18-Oct-24 I Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 4E71,4E72
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CON-15100 | Pull HV / LV wire 4E71,4E72 3 31 21-0ct-24 23-Oct-24 I Pull HV|/ LV wire 4E71,4E72
| CON-15110 | Pull LV/Security Wire 4E71,4E72 5 51 24-Oct-24 30-Oct-24 @ Pull LW/Security Wire 4E71,4E72
| CON-15120 | DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 4E71,4E72 6 6 01-Nov-24 08-Nov-24 @ DWV lower piping |and domesti¢ final connections 4E71,4E72
| CON-15130 | Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 4E71,4E72 1 1/ 11-Nov-24 11-Nov-24 | Domestic Water & DWV Testing 4E71,4E72
| CON-15140 | Lower Duct Taps 4E71,4E72 4 4| 12-Nov-24 15-Nov-24 I LowerDuct Taps #E71,4E72
| CON-15150  Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 4E71,4E72 7 7/21Nov-24 |03Dec24 || | [ B Insulate all lower duct taps dnd Domestic|water assemblies 4E71,4672 | | | |
| CON-15160 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 4E71,4E72 2 2 04-Dec-24 05-Dec-24 | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 4E71,4E72

Chase 2M71,2M72 06-Nov-24 | 08-Apr-25

CON-12110 | Structure Complete 2M71,2M72 0 06-Nov-24 @ Structure Complete 2M71,2M72
| CON-12120 | Grout Module Bases 2M71,2M72 3 3 07-Nov-24 11-Nov-24 I Grout Module Bases 2M71,2M72
| CON-12130  Joint Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall panels, HC panels 2M71,2M72 2 2 12-Nov24  13Nov24 || | | I Join{ Sealants / Fire Stopping between modules, wall pangls, HC panels 2M71,2mM72 | | |
| CON-12140 HV/LV above slab Conduits 2M71,2M72 2 2 14-Nov-24 15-Nov-24 I HV/LV above slab Conduits 2M71,2M72
| CON-12150 | Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 2M71,2M72 2 2 18-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 I Sprinkler piping Mezz level mains and branch 2M71,2M72
| CON-12160 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 2M71,2M72 1 1/20-Nov-24 20-Nov-24 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN Vent stacks above duct 2M71,2M72
| CON-12170 | Insulate roof drain verts/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 2M71,2M72 1 1| 21-Feb-25 21-Feb-25 | Insulate roof drajn verts/DWVIHHW/CHW Piping 2M71/2M72
| CON-12180  HVAG Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 2M71,2M72 3 3/ 24Feb25 |26Feb25 || | | | | HVAC Trunks ahd Mains / Top Taps 2M712M72 | | || |
| CON-12190 | Insulate high duct 2M71,2M72 1 1 27-Feb-25 27-Feb-25 | Insulate high duct 2M71,2M72
| CON-12200 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 2M71,2M72 2 2 28-Feb-25 03-Mar-25 I Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 2M71,2M72
| CON-12210 | Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2M71,2M72 4 4| 04-Mar-25 07-Mar-25 I Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2M71,2M72
| CON-12220 | Pull HV / LV wire 2M71,2M72 2 2 10-Mar-25 11-Mar-25 I Pull HV / LV wire 2M71,2M72
| CON-12230  PullLV/Securty Wire 2M71,2M72 3 3/12Mar25  |[14-Mar25 || | | | I PulLV/Security Wire 2M7i,2M72 | | [ |
| CON-12240 | DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 2M71,2M72 4 4 17-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 I |DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 2M71,2M72
| CON-12250 | Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 2M71,2M72 1 1 21-Mar-25 21-Mar-25 | | Domestic Wiater & DWV Testing 2M71/2M72
| CON-12260 | Lower Duct Taps 2M71,2M72 5 5 24-Mar-25 28-Mar-25 0| Lower Duct Taps 2M71,2M72
| CON-12270 | Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 2M71,2M72 5 5 31-Mar-25 04-Apr-25 ] Insulate all lower duct tgps and Domestic water assemblies 2M[f1,2M72
| CON-12280 | Fire AlarmyLight Fixture Install 2M71,2M72 2 2 07-Apr25  08-Apr25 | | ll FireAamlLightFixture|install 2m71,2m72 | | | | |

Chase 1F72,1F71,2FT1 | 57|  57[09-Apr25 30-Jun-25

| CON-12290  Structure Complete 1F72,1F71,2F71 09-Apr-25 @ Structure Complete 1F72,1F71,2F7
CON-12320 HV/LV above slab Conduits 1F72,1F71,2F71 10-Apr-25 17-Apr-25 B HV/LV above slab Conduits 1F72,1F71,2F71
CON-12330 | Sprinkler piping 1F72,1F71,2F71 18-Apr-25 22-Apr-25 I Sprinkler piping 1F72,1F71,2F71
CON-12340 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 1F72,1F71,2F71 23-Apr25  29Apr25 || | B Roof drains and High ST piping / lany SAN venit stacks above duct 1F72,1F71,2F71 | |
CON-12350 | Insulate roof drain verts'DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 1F72,1F71,2F71 30-Apr25 02-May-25 I Insulate roof drain verts'DWV/HHW/CHW Piging 1F72,1F71,2F71
CON-12360 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 1F72,1F71,2F71 05-May-25 09-May-25 I HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 1F72,1F71,2F71
CON-12370 Insulate high duct 1F72,1F71,2F71 12-May-25 14-May-25 | Insulate high duct|1F72,1F71,2F71

CON-12380 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 1F72,1F71,2F71

|

|

|

|

|

|

| 15-May-25 19-May-25 I Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 1F72,1F71,2F71
| CON-12390 | Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 1F72,1F71,2F71
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

tic water mains and branch 1F72,1F71,2F71

20-May-25 23-May-25 I Hot/Cold Dome

CON-12400 | Pull HV / LV wire 1F72,1F71,2F71 27-May-25 29-May-25 I PyllHV / LV wire 1F72,1F71,2F71
CON-12410 | Pull LV/Security Wire 1F72,1F71,2F71 30-May-25 04-Jun-25 @ Pull LV/Security Wire 1F72,1F71,2F71
CON-12420 | DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 1F72,1F71,2F71 05-Jun-25 10-Jun-25 @ DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 1F12,1F71,2F71

N O &N A DM PEAR WWO WO W O O
O AN A DMOPAEA OWOO WO

CON-12430 | Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 1F72,1F71,2F71 11-Jun-25 12-Jun-25 I Domestic Water & DWV Testing 1F72,1F71,2F71

CON-12440  Lower Duct Taps 1F72,1F71,2F71 13-Jun25  18-Jun-25 ||| B|lowerDuctTaps 1F72,4Fy12F71 | | | | |
CON-12450 | Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 1F72,1F71,2F71 19-Jun-25 26-Jun-25 @| Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 1F72,1F71,2F71

CON-12460 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 1F72,1F71,2F71 2 27-Jun-25 30-Jun-25 | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 1F72,1F71,2F71

Chase 4F71,3F72 78]  78[09-Apr25 30-Jul-25

CON-15170 | Structure Complete 4F71,3F72 09-Apr-25 @ Structure Complete 4F7 1,3F72
CON-15180 | HV/LV above slab Conduits 4F71,3F72 18-Apr—25 29-Apr-25 Bl HV/LV|above slab Conduits 4F71,3F72

CON-15190 | Sprinkler piping 4F71,3F72 30-Apr-25 05-May-25 I Sprinkler piping 4F71,3F72

0
| 8 8
| 4 4
| CON-15200 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 4F71,3F72 6 6 06-May-25 13-May-25 B Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks abpve duct 4F71,3F72
| CON-15210 | Insulate roof drain vertss'DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 4F71,3F72 3 3 14-May-25 16-May-25 I Insulate roof drain vertssDWV/HHW/CHW Piping 4F71,3F72
| CON-15220 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4F71,3F72 7 7 19-May-25 28-May-25 B HVYAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4F71,3F72
| CON-15230  Insulate high duct 4F71,3F72 4 4 29-May-25 | 03-Jun-25 1B Insulatehigh duct4F71,3F72 | [
| CON-15240 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 4F71,3F72 4 4| 04-Jun-25 09-Jun-25 0 Sprinkler piping mains and lower module|taps 4F71,3F72
| CON-15250 Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 4F71,3F72 6 6| 10-Jun-25 17-Jun-25 B |Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 4F71,3F72
| CON-15260 | Pull HV / LV wire 4F71,3F72 4 4 18-Jun-25 23-Jun-25 1| Pull HV / LV|wire 4F71,3F72
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CON-15270 | Pull LV/Security Wire 4F71,3F72 5 5 24-Jun-25 30-Jun-25 Pull LV/Security Wire 4K71,3F72
| CON-15280  DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 4F71,3F72 5 5 01-Jul-25 ogwu25 || | 1 1 B DWV lower piping and Homestic final connections|4F71,3F72 | | |
| CON-15290 | Domestic Water & DWYV Testing 4F71,3F72 2 2| 09-Jul-25 10-Jul-25 I Domestic/ Water & DWV Testing 4F71,3F72
| CON-15300 | Lower Duct Taps 4F71,3F72 6 6 11-Jul-25 18-Jul-25 B Lower Duct Taps 4F71,3F72
| CON-15310 | Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 4F71,3F72 6 6 21-Jul-25 28-Jul-25 B Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 4F71,3F72
| CON-15320 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 4F71,3F72 2 2 29-Jul-25 30-Jul-25 | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 4F71,3F72
Chase 4F72,5F71,3F71 84| safoonpr2s  [o7-Aug25 | R e e e
| CON-15330  Structure Complete 4F72,5F71,3F71 0 09-Apr-25 @ Structure Complete 4F72,5F71,3F7
| CON-15340 | HV/LV above slab Conduits 4F72,5F71,3F71 6 6 30-Apr—25 07-May-25 @ HV/LY above slab Conduits 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15350 | Sprinkler piping 4F72,5F71,3F71 3 3 08-May-25 12-May-25 I Sprinkler piping 4F72,5F71,3F7/1
| CON-15360 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 4F72,5F71,3F71 5 5 14-May-25 20-May-25 I Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15370  Insulate roof drain verts'DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 4F72,5F71,3F71 3 3/ 21-May25 | 23-May-25 N Insllate roof drain vertsDWVJHHW/CHW Piping 4F72,5F71,3F71 | | |
| CON-15380 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4F72,5F71,3F71 5 5 29-May-25 04-Jun-25 B HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15390 | Insulate high duct 4F72,5F71,3F71 3 3 05-Jun-25 09-Jun-25 I Insulate high duct 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15400 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 4F72,5F71,3F71 3 3 10-Jun-25 12-Jun-25 I Sprinkler piping mains and lower modulg taps 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15410 Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 4F72,5F71,3F71 4 4 18-Jun-25 23-Jun-25 I | Hot/Cold Damestic watermains and branch 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15420  Pull HV/ LV wire 4F72,5F71,3F71 3 3 24un25 26-un25 || | | | | I| Pull HV /L wire 4F72,5F713F71 | [ | |
| CON-15430 | Pull LV/Security Wire 4F72,5F71,3F71 4 4 01-Jul-25 07-Jul-25 @ Pull LV/Security Wire 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15440 | DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 4F72,5F71,3F71 4 4| 09-Jul-25 14-Jul-25 I DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15450 | Domestic Water & DWV Testing 4F72,5F71,3F71 2 2 15-Jul-25 16-Jul-25 I Domestic Water & DWV Testing 4F72,5F71,3F711
| CON-15460 | Lower Duct Taps 4F72,5F71,3F71 4 4 21-Jul-25 24-Jul-25 I Lower Duct Taps 4F72,5F71,3F71
| CON-15470  Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 4F72,5F71,3F71 6 6 29-Jul-25 osAug25 || | B Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies| 4F72,5F71,3F71 |
| CON-15480 Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 4F72,5F71,3F71 2 2| 06-Aug-25 07-Aug-25 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 4F72,5F71,3F71
CON-15490 | Structure Complete 2M73,2M74 0 0 09-Apr-25 @ Structure Complete 2M73,2M74
| CON-15500 | HVI/LV above slab Conduits 2M73,2M74 6 6 08-May-25 15-May-25 @ HV/LV above slab Conduits 2M73,2M74
| CON-15510  Sprinkler piping 2M73,2M74 3 3 16May-25 20May25 || | | | | 0 Sprnklerpiping 2M732M74 | | | | |
| CON-15520 | Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 2M73,2M74 5 5 21-May-25 28-May-25 B Roof drains and High ST piping / any SAN vent stacks above duct 2M73,2M74
| CON-15530 | Insulate roof drain vertss/DWV/HHW/CHW Piping 2M73,2M74 3 3 29-May-25 02-Jun-25 0 Insulate roof drain verts'DWY/HHW/CHW Piping 2M73,2M74
| CON-15540 | HVAC Trunks and Mains / Top Taps 2M73,2M74 5 5 05-Jun-25 11-Jun-25 B HVAC Trunks|and Mains / Top Taps 2M73,2M74
| CON-15550 | Insulate high duct 2M73,2M74 3 31 12-Jun-25 16-Jun-25 I |Insulate high|duct 2M73,2M74
| CON-15560 | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 2M73,2M74 3 3 17dun25 19w || | | | | I | Sprinkler piping mains and lower module taps 2M732M74 | | |
| CON-15570 Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2M73,2M74 4 4 24-Jun-25 27-Jun-25 I Hot/Cold Domestic water mains and branch 2M73,2M74
| CON-15580 | Pull HV / LV wire 2M73,2M74 3 3 30-Jun-25 02-Jul-25 Pull HV / LV wire 2M73,2M74
| CON-15590 | Pull LV/Security Wire 2M73,2M74 4 4 08-Jul-25 11-Jul-25 I Pull LV/Security Wire 2M73,2M74
| CON-15600 | DWYV lower piping and domestic final connections 2M73,2M74 4 4 15-Jul-25 18-Jul-25 I DWV lower piping and domestic final connections 2M73,2M74
| CON-15610  Domestic Water & DWV Testing 2M73,2M74 2 2 21-Jul-25 225 |V | Domestic Water & DWV Testing 2M732mM74 | | | |
| CON-15620 Lower Duct Taps 2M73,2M74 4 4 25-Jul-25 30-Jul-25 I Lower Duct Taps 2M73,2M74
| CON-15630 | Insulate all lower duct taps and Domestic water assemblies 2M73,2M74 6 6 06-Aug-25 13-Aug-25 B Insulate all lower duct taps and|Domestic water assemblies 2M73,2M74
| CON-15640 | Fire Alamm/Light Fixture Install 2M73,2M74 2 14-Aug-25 15-Aug-25 | Fire Alarm/Light Fixture Install 2M73,2M74
CMU 208 208 13-Jun24  09- -Apr-25
| CON-21240  CUP-CMU 13-Jun24  05-Jul-24 @ CUP-CMU
| CON-21250 | Laundry - CMU 30 30 08-Jul-24 16-Aug-24 = Laundry -CMU
| CON-21260 | 3E/4E - CMU 20 20 19-Aug-24 16-Sep-24 = BE/4E-CMU
| CON-21270  3A/4A/5A/BA-CMU 30 30 17-Sep24  280ct24 || | EEE 3A4ABABA-CMU | |
| CON-21280 | Special Housing N - CMU 35 35 29-Oct-24 18-Dec-24 T Special Housing N - CMU
| CON-21290 | Property Storage / Release - CMU 30 30 19-Dec-24 03-Feb-25 [EZ1 Property Storage / Release - CMU
| CON-21300 | Admin LVL2 -CMU 0 04-Feb-25 17-Mar-25 =S Admin LVL2 t CMU
224an25 | A AN U N A N N Y N S
CON-21310 | Kitchen - CMU 25 03-Jul-24 07-Aug-24 = Kitchen - CMU
| CON-21320 | 1E/2E-CMU 22 22 08-Aug-24 09-Sep-24 [ 1E/2E-CMU
| CON-21330 | 1A/2A-CMU 22 22 10-Sep-24 09-Oct-24 — 1A/2A-CMU
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CON-21340 | Intake West - CMU 40 40 10-Oct-24 06-Dec-24 [ Intake West - CMU
| CON-21350 | Intake East - CMU 30 30 09-Dec-24 22-Jan-25 Intake East - CMU
Grow 3 EONNCITEmETE. |
CON-21360 | 1B/2B - CMU 22| 11-Oct-24 11-Nov-24 I 1B/2B-CMU
| CON-21370 | 3B/4B - CMU 22 22| 12-Nov-24 13-Dec-24 I BB/4B-CMU
| CON-21380 | 1G/2G/1J-CMU 35 35 16-Dec-24 05-Feb-25 I 1G/2G/1J -CMU
| CON-21390 | MED N -CMU 20 20 06-Feb-25 05-Mar-25 I MED N -CMU
Crow 4 o N
CON-21400 | MED S.-CMU 0| 02-Dec-24 26-Feb-25 I MED S. -CMU
| CON-21410 | Special Housing S. - CMU 30 30 27-Feb-25 09-Apr-25 Special Housing S. - CMU
- cup 60 60 08-Oct-24 03-Jan-25
CON-3530 CUP Buildout 60 60 08-Oct-24 03-Jan-25 ] CUP Buildout
CON-5160 Set & Temminate Switchgear 10 10 18-Nov-24  03Dec24 || | | 1 B Set& Teminate Switchgear, | | | | | | 1
Food Service / Laundry / Receiving 125 125 19-Jul-24 16-Jan-25
’W Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install - Food/Laundry/Receiving 19-Jul-24 25-Jul-24 @ Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10140 | In-Wall Mechanical Rough - Food/Laundry/Receiving 30 30 19-Jul-24 29-Aug-24 N In{Wall Mechanical Rough - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10170 | In-Wall Electric at Rough/Security - Food/Laundry/Receiving 30 30 19-Jul-24 29-Aug24 || | B InWall Electric at Rough/Segurity - Food/Laundry/Receiving | | | | | |
CON-10180 | In-Wall Plumbing at Rough - Food/Laundry/Receiving 30 30| 19-Jul-24 29-Aug-24 [ In{Wall Plumbing at Rough -|Food/Laundny/Receiving
CON-10200 | Door Frames Install - Food/Laundry/Receiving 5 5 19-Jul-24 25-Jul-24 B Door Frames Install 1 Food/Laundfy/Receiving
CON-10210 | CMU Room Walls - Food/Laundry/Receiving 30 30| 19-Jul-24 29-Aug-24 EEE CMU Room Walls - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10130 | Overhead Mechanical - Food/Laundry/Receiving 30 30 26-Jul-24 06-Sep-24 T Qverhead Mechanical - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10150 | Overhead Electrical - Food/Laundry/Receiving 25 25 26-Jul-24 29-Aug24 || | Bl Overhead Electfical - Food/Laundry/Receiving | | | | | | |
CON-10160 | Overhead Fire Protection - Food/Laundry/Receiving 5 5 26-Jul-24 01-Aug-24 [ Overhead Fire Protection - Food/Laundry/Recgiving
CON-10220 | CMU cure time - Food/Laundry/Receiving 30 30 30-Aug-24 11-Oct-24 EEEE CMU cure time - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10290 | ACT Ceiling Install grid - Food/Laundry/Receiving 1 12 09-Sep-24 24-Sep-24 | ACT Ceiling Install grid - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10410 | Overhead Inspection - Food/Laundry/Receiving 09-Sep-24 09-Sep-24 | Overhead Inspection - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10310 | Install ACT tile - Food/Laundry/Receiving 258ep24 | 01Oct24 || | B Install ACTltile - Food/Laundry/Receiving | | | | L | |
CON-10230 | Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Food/Laundry/Receiving 14-Oct-24 22-Oct-24 E Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10240 | Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Food/Laundry/Receiving 23-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 B Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Fopd/Laundry/Receiving

N
-

CON-10270 | Detention Doors & Locks - Food/Laundry/Receiving 23-Oct-24 05-Nov-24 [ Detention Doors &|Locks - Food/Laundry/Regeiving

CON-10370 | Final Paint - Food/Laundry/Receiving 30-Oct-24 08-Nov-24 E Final Paint - Food/Laundry/Recgiving
MNov24  15Nov24 || | | I Penetration Firestopping - Food/Laundry/Receving | | | | | |
CON-10250 | Joint Firestopping - Food/Laundry/Receiving 11-Nov-24 15-Nov-24 I Joint Firestopping - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10260 | Electrical Lights/Trim - Food/Laundry/Receiving 1 15 11-Nov-24 03-Dec-24 [ Electrical Lights/Trim - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10360 | Epoxy floor Coatings - Food/Laundry/Receiving 1 15 11-Nov-24 03-Dec-24 [ Epoxy floor Cogtings - FoodfLaundry/Receiving
CON-10400 | Seal concrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Food/Laundry/Receiving 11-Nov-24 15-Nov-24 I Seal concrete and SOG Joint $Sealants - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10280 | Security Electronics - Food/Laundry/Receiving 18Nov-24  26Nov24 || | | 1 B Seturty Electronics - Food/Laundry/Receiving | | | | | |
CON-10300 | Millwork Install - Food/Laundry/Receiving 18-Nov-24 22-Nov-24 0 Millwork Install - Food/Laundry/Receiving

CON-10380 | Install Laundry Equipment - Food/Laundry/Receiving 18-Nov-24 22-Nov-24 I Install Laundry Equipment - Food/Laundry/Receiving

-
-

18-Nov-24 03-Dec-24 [ Install Kitchen Equipment/Cpolers/Freezers - Food/Laundry/Receivin
25-Nov-24 03-Dec-24 B Laundry/Kitchen Hook up - Food/Laundry/Receiving
04-Dec24  10Dec24 || | | | B Plumbing Fixtures - Food/Laundry/Receiving | | | |
04-Dec-24 17-Dec-24 =
04-Dec-24 10-Dec-24 [ S$teel Bollards|- Food/Laundry/Receiving
18-Dec-24 24-Dec-24 [ | Construction Clean - Fogd/Laundry/Receiving
26-Dec-24 02-Jan-25

26-Dec24 02-Jan-25

CON-10390 | Install Kitchen Equipment/Coolers/Freezers - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10420 | Laundry/Kitchen Hook up - Food/Laundry/Receiving

CON-10320 | Plumbing Fixtures - Food/Laundry/Receiving

CON-10330 | Interior Overhead Coiling Doors - Food/Laundry/Receiving
CON-10340 | Steel Bollards - Food/Laundry/Receiving

CON-10430 | Construction Clean - Food/Laundry/Receiving

CON-21050 | SEC Testing - Food/Laundry/Receiving

CON-21060 | TAB - Food/Laundry/Receiving

«Q

lumbing Fixtures - Food/Laundry/Receiving

-
[$ B¢ B¢, RN, RN, R« RNe, REG REL RIS, RN RIS, RIS, RINe; RN RN RIS RELN RN REE N \V]

-
g o0 o0 o o0 o g o N oo oo O N O =2 DN

Interior Overthead Coiling Doors - Food/Laundry/Receiving

SEC Testing - Food/Laundry/Receiving

TAB - Food/Laundry/Regeiving

[¢)]
[¢)]

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
| CON-10190 | Penetration Firestopping - Food/Laundry/Receiving
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

CON-4910 JED Pre-Punch & Correction - Food/Laundry/Receiving 10 10 03-Jan-25 16-Jan-25 B JED PretPunch & Correction - Food/Laundry/Regeiving
- Special Needs(1F101,2F101,3F101,4F101,5F101) 173 173 23-Jan-25 25-Sep-25
Special Needs - Rough In & Finishes
CON-10620 | Interior Storefronts - Courtyards - Special Needs 10| 23-Jan-25 05-Feb-25 [ Interior Storefronts|- Courtyards + Special Needs
| CON-10630  Hanger/Ceiing Rough Install - Special Needs 5 5 23-Jan25 | 29-Jan-25 | | | B HangerCeiing Rough Install - Special Needs| | | | | |

CON-10640 | Overhead Mechanical - Special Needs 20 20 30-Jan-25 26-Feb-25 1 Overhead Mechanical - Specjal Needs
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CON-10650 | Overhead Plumbing - Special Needs 20 20 30-Jan-25 26-Feb-25 [ Overhead Plumping - Special Needs
| CON-10660 | Overhead Electrical - Special Needs 20 20 30-Jan-25 26-Feb-25 [ Overhead Electrical - Special Needs
| CON-10670 | Overhead Fire Protection - Special Needs 8 8 30-Jan-25 10-Feb-25 [l Ovemead Fire Protection - Special Needs
| CON-10680  Overhead Inspections and Corrections - Special Needs 3 3/ 27Feb25 |03-Mar25 || | | | I Operhead Inspections and Gorrections - Special Needs | | | |
| CON-10700 | Metal Stud Framing - Special Needs 5 5 27-Feb-25 05-Mar-25 @ Metal Stud Framing - Special Needs
| CON-10690 | CMU Cure Time - Special Needs 20 20 10-Apr25 07-May-25 [ CMU|Cure Time - Special Needs
| CON-10710 | In-Wall Rough-In Mechanical - Special Needs 10 10| 10-Apr25 23-Apr-25 B In-Wall Rough-In Mechanical - Special Needs
| CON-10720 | In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - Special Needs 10 10| 10-Apr-25 23-Apr-25 B In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - Special Needs
| CON-10730  In-Wall Rough-In Electrical - Special Needs 25 25 10-Apr25  14May2s | | | ] BB In-Wall Rough-In Electrical - Special Needs | | | | |
| CON-10740 | Shared Chases MEP - Special Needs 15 15 10-Apr-25 30-Apr-25 Il Shared Chases MEP - Special Needs
| CON-10770 | Low Voltage / SEC Wiring - Special Needs 20 20 28-Apr-25 23-May-25 [ Low Voltage / SEC Wiring - Special Needs
| CON-10760 | BAS Control Wiring - Special Needs 5 5 15-May-25 21-May-25 @ BAS Control Wiring - Special Needs
| CON-10790 | In-Wall Inspections and Corrections - Special Needs 3 3 15-May-25 19-May-25 I In-Wall Inspections and Corrections - Special Needs
| CON-10820  Install Drywall - Special Needs 5 5 20May25 |27-May25 || | | | | B Indtal Drywall - Special Needs | | | | |
| CON-11210 | Security Metal Ceilings - Special Needs 10 10 20-May-25 03-Jun-25 [ Security Metal Ceilings - Special Needs
| CON-10780 | Penetration Fire Stopping - Special Needs 5 5 28-May-25 03-Jun-25 [ Penetration Fire Stopping - Special Needs
| CON-10830 | RTF Drywall - Special Needs 10 10| 28-May-25 10-Jun-25 B RTF Drywall - Special Needs
| CON-10840 | Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Special Needs 15 15 11-Jun-25 01-Jul-25 Prime and [1st Coat of Paint - Special Needs
| CON-10800  Security Ceiling Assemblies - Special Needs 15 15| 02-Jul-25 23gu2s |V | B Securty Ceiling Assemblies - Spedial Needs | | | |
| CON-10850 | Interior Joint Sealants - Special Needs 6 6 02-Jul-25 10-Jul-25 @ Interior Jaint Sealants 1 Special Needs
| CON-10860 | Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid - Special Needs 10 10 02-Jul-25 16-Jul-25 I |Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid - Special Needs
| CON-10870 | Fire Sprinkler Shrouds - Special Needs 10 10| 02-Jul-25 16-Jul-25 @ Fire Sprinkler Shrouds| - Special Needs
| CON-10880 | Security Glazing and Sealants - Special Needs 15 15| 02-Jul-25 23-Jul-25 B Security Glazing and|Sealants - Special Needs
| CON-10900 | Tile Installed, Bathrooms - Special Needs 5 5| 02-Jul-25 ogJu2s |V 1 |1 B Tie Installed, Bathroorps - Special Needs | | | |
| CON-10910 | Millwork Install - Special Needs 5 5 02-Jul-25 09-Jul-25 B Millwork Install - Special] Needs
| CON-10920 | Casework Install - Special Needs 15 15 02-Jul-25 23-Jul-25 B8 Casewark Install - Special Needs
| CON-10980 Detention Doors, Hardware/Locks, & Accessories - Special Needs 20 20 02-Jul-25 30-Jul-25 M Detention Doors, Hardware/Locks, & Accessories - Special Needs
| CON-10960 | Plumbing Fixtures - Special Needs 20 20 10-Jul-25 06-Aug-25 I Plumbing Fixtures - Special Needs
| CON-10990  Doors and Hardware - Special Needs 5 5 10-Jul-25 eu25 || 1 B Doorsand Hardware - Special Needs | | | |
| CON-10930 | Electrical Lights/Trim - Special Needs 25 25 17-Jul-25 20-Aug-25 I Electrical Lights/Trim - Special [Needs
| CON-11040 | Seal concrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Special Needs 5 5 17-Jul-25 23-Jul-25 B Seal copcrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Special Needs
| CON-11050 | Resinous System Install - Special Needs 25 25 17-Jul-25 20-Aug-25 I Resinous System Install - Special Needs
| CON-10890 | ACT Tile Installed - Special Needs 15 15| 24-Jul-25 13-Aug-25 Il ACT|Tile Installed |- Special Needs
| CON-10940  Security Electronics - Special Needs 20 20 24-Jul-25 20Aug25 || | 1 1 B Security Electronics - Special Needs | | | |
| CON-11030 Detention Equipment and Accessories - Special Needs 20 20| 24-Jul-25 20-Aug-25 Il Detention Equipment and Accessories - Special Needs
| CON-11070 Final Paint - Special Needs 15 15 24-Jul-25 13-Aug-25 Il Final Paint - Special Needs
| CON-11000 | Flooring Installed - Special Needs 20 20 04-Aug-25 29-Aug-25 I Flooring Installed - Special Needs
| CON-10970 | Bathroom Accessories - Special Needs 10 10| 07-Aug-25 20-Aug-25 B Bathroom Accessories - Special Needs
| CON-11020  Joint Firestopping - Special Needs 5 5 07-Aug25 13Aug25 || | | | | | B JointFirestopping|- Special Needs | | | |
| CON-11060 | Joint Sealants and Fixtures, Accessories and Misc Joints - Special Needs 5 5 07-Aug-25 13-Aug-25 B Joint Sealants and Fixtures, Accessories and Misc Joints -|Special Needs
| CON-10950 | Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Special Needs 7 7 14-Aug-25 22-Aug-25 B Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Special Needs
| CON-11010 | Spmkler Trim - Special Needs 5 5| 14-Aug-25 20-Aug-25 0 Spmkler Trim - Special Needs
| CON-11090 | Medical FFE - Special Needs 10 10| 14-Aug-25 27-Aug-25 B Medical FFE - Special Needs
| CON-11110 | Landscaping - Courtyard - Special Needs 5 5 14-Aug25 20Aug25 || | | | | | B Landscaping - Courtyard - Special Needs | | | |
| CON-11130 Medical Equipment Pre-Test - Special Needs 5 5 14-Aug-25 20-Aug-25 I Medical Equipment Pre-Test - Special Needs
| CON-11140 Construction Clean - Special Needs 5 5| 28-Aug-25 04-Sep-25 B Construction Glean - Special Needs
| CON-11120 SEC Systems Pre-Test - Special Needs 5 5 05-Sep-25 11-Sep-25 I SEC Systems Pre-Test - Special Needs
| CON-21600 | TAB 5 5/ 05-Sep-25 11-Sep-25 I TAB
| CON-11100  Recreational Equipment - Special Needs 5 5 12-Sep25 18Sep25 || | | | | 1 I |Recreational Equipment -|Special Needs | | |
| CON-11150 | JED Pre-Punchlist & Corrections - Special Needs 10 10| 12-Sep-25 25-Sep-25 M| JED Pre-Punchlist & Corections - Special Needs
~ Clinic / Medical 197 197 | 09-Dec-24 17-Sep-25

Medical Clinic - Rough In & Finishes

| CONMED-00 | Interior Storefronts - Courtyards - Medical Clinic 10 10 09-Dec24 | 20-Dec-24 | | Interior Storefronts - Courtyards - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install - Medical Clinic 5 5 09-Dec24  13-Dec24 | | @ HangerCeilng Rough Install - Medical Clinic | | | | | |
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CONMED-00 | Overhead Mechanical - Medical Clinic 20 20 16-Dec-24 14-Jan-25 Overhead Mechanicall- Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Overhead Plumbing - Medical Clinic 10 10| 16-Dec-24 30-Dec-24 B Overhead Plumbing - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Overhead Electrical - Medical Clinic 20 20 16-Dec-24 14-Jan-25 Overhead Electrical - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 ' Metal Stud Framing - Medical Clinic 10 10 31-Dec-24 14-Jan-25 Metal Stud Framing - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Overhead Fire Protection - Medical Clinic 10 10 15-Jan25 | 29-Jan-25 | | | @ Overhead Fire Protection - Medical Clinic | | | | | |
| CONMED-00 | Overhead Inspections and Corrections - Medical Clinic 3 3 30-Jan-25 03-Feb-25 [ Overhead Inspections and Corrections - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | In-Wall Rough-In Mechanical - concurrent with CMU - Medical Clinic 10 10| 06-Feb-25 19-Feb-25 B In-Wall Rough-In Mechanical + concurrent with CMU - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - concurrent with CMU - Medical Clinic 10 10| 06-Feb-25 19-Feb-25 B In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - concumrent with CMU - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | In-Wall Rough-In Electrical - concurrent with CMU - Medical Clinic 20 20 06-Feb-25 05-Mar-25 I In-Wall RoughtIn Electrical - concurrent with CMU - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | CMU Cure Time - Medical Clinic 20 20 06Mar25 | 02Apr25 || | | | mm CMU Cure Time - Medi¢al Clinic | | | | |
| CONMED-00 | Shared Chases MEP - Medical Clinic 15 15 06-Mar-25 26-Mar-25 Il | Shared Chases MEP - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Install Head Walls - Medical Clinic 5 5 06-Mar-25 12-Mar-25 [ Install Head Walls - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | BAS Control Wiring - Medical Clinic 5 5 06-Mar-25 12-Mar-25 @ BAS Control Wiring - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Low Voltage / SEC Wiring - Medical Clinic 15 15 06-Mar-25 26-Mar-25 | Low Voltage / SEC Wiring - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Penetration Fire Stopping - Medical Clinic 5 5 06Mar25  12Mar25 || | | | 0 Penetration Fire Stopping - Medical Clinic | | | | |
| CONMED-00 | Install Drywall - Medical Clinic 10 10 06-Mar-25 19-Mar-25 [ |Install D Il - Medical Clinic
| CON-10470 | Hard Lid Framing Ceilings - Medical Clinic 10 10| 20-Mar-25 02-Apr-25 B Hard Lid Framing Ceilings - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | In-Wall Inspections and Corrections - Medical Clinic 3 3 27-Mar-25 31-Mar-25 I In-Wall Inspections and Corrections - Medical Clinic
| CON-10480 | MEP Hard Lid - Medical Clinic 5 51 03-Apr-25 09-Apr-25 @ MEP Hard Lid - Medical Clinic
| CON-10490  Overhead Hard Lid Inspection - Medical Clinic 1 1010-40r25  10Apr25 | ] | Overhead Hard Lid Inspection - Medical Clinic | | | | |
| CONMED-00 | Hard Lid/TFS Ceilings - Medical Clinic 10 10| 11-Apr-25 24-Apr-25 B Hard Lid/TFS CeilingE - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | TSF Drywall - Medical Clinic 15 15| 25-Apr-25 15-May-25 Il TSF|Drywall - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Medical Clinic 15 15| 16-May-25 06-Jun-25 I Rrime and 1st Coat of Paint - Medical Clipic
| CONMED-00 | Security Ceiling Assemblies - Medical Clinic 15 15 09-Jun-25 27-Jun-25 Il Security Celling Assemblies - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00  Interior Joint Sealants - Medical Clinic 6 6 09Jun25 t6un25 || | | | | B |Interior Joint Sealants - Medical Cliric | | | | |
| CONMED-00 | Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid - Medical Clinic 10 10 09-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 @ | Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Tile Installed, Bathrooms - Medical Clinic 5 5 09-Jun-25 13-Jun-25 I TTile Installed,|Bathrooms - Medical Clini
| CONMED-00 | Millwork Install - Medical Clinic 5 51 09-Jun-25 13-Jun-25 I Millwork Install - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Casework Install - Medical Clinic 15 15 09-Jun-25 27-Jun-25 [ Casework Install - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00  Detention Doors, Hardware/Locks, & Accessories - Medical Clinic 20 20 09Jun25 O7-uk2s || | | | | mm Detention Doors, HardWare/Locks, 8 Accessories | Medical Clinic | |
| CONMED-00 | Plumbing Fixtures - Medical Clinic 20 20 16-Jun-25 14-Jul-25 Plumbing Fixtures - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Doors and Hardware - Medical Clinic 5 5 16-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 I | Doors and Hardware - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Security Glazing and Sealants - Medical Clinic 15 15 17-Jun-25 08-Jul-25 Security Glazing and Sealants - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Flooring Installed - Medical Clinic 20 20| 23-Jun-25 21-Jul-25 Flooring|Installed - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 ' Seal conrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Medical Clinic 5 523Jun25 27.un25 || | | | | ] I Seal concrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Medical Clinic | | |
| CONMED-00 | Fire Sprinkler Shrouds - Medical Clinic 10 10 30-Jun-25 14-Jul-25 Fire Sprinkler Shrouds|- Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Resinous System Install - Medical Clinic 25 25| 30-Jun-25 04-Aug-25 Resinpus System Install - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | ACT Tile Installed - Medical Clinic 15 15| 09-Jul-25 29-Jul-25 Il ACT Tile Installed - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Bathroom Accessories - Medical Clinic 10 10 15-Jul-25 28-Jul-25 [l Bathroom Accessories - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Joint Firestopping - Medical Clinic 5 5| 15-Jul-25 21au2s |V 0 JointFirestopping - Medical Clinic | | | | |
| CONMED-00 | Joint Sealants and Fixtures, Accessories and Misc Joints - Medical Clinic 5 5 15-Jul-25 21-Jul-25 B Joint Seglants and Fixtures, Accessories and Misc Joints - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Detention Equipment and Accessories - Medical Clinic 20 20 22-Jul-25 18-Aug-25 Il Detention Equipment and Accessories - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Final Paint - Medical Clinic 15 15| 22-Jul-25 11-Aug-25 B Final|Paint - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Electrical Lights/Trim - Medical Clinic 25 25 30-Jul-25 03-Sep-25 I Electrical Lights/Trim - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00  Security Electronics - Medical Clinic 20 20| 30-Jul-25 26Aug25 || B Security Electronics - Medical Clnic | | | |
| CONMED-00 ' Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Medical Clinic 10 10 30-Jul-25 12-Aug-25 B Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Spmkler Trim - Medical Cinic 5 5 30-Jul-25 05-Aug-25 0 Spmkler Trim - Medical Ciinic
| CONMED-00 | Construction Clean - Medical Clinic 5 5 06-Aug-25 12-Aug-25 B Construction Clean - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Medical FFE - Medical Clinic 10 10| 12-Aug-25 25-Aug-25 B Medical FFE - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 | Recreational Equipment - Medical Clinic 5 5 12-Aug25 18Aug25 || | | | | | I Regeational Equipment - Medical Clinic | | | |
| CONMED-00 | Landscaping - Courtyard - Medical Clinic 5 5 12-Aug-25 18-Aug-25 B Landscaping - Courtyard - Medical Clinic
| CONMED-00 ' Medical Equipment Pre-Test - Medical Clinic 5 5| 12-Aug-25 18-Aug-25 I Medical Equipment Pre-Test - Medical Clinig
| CONMED-00 | SEC Systems Pre-Test - Medical Clinic 5 5/ 13-Aug-25 19-Aug-25 I SEC Systems Pre-Test - Medical Clinic
| CON-21620 | TAB 5 51 13-Aug-25 19-Aug-25 i TA
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Activity ID Activity Name Orig Remaining Start Finish 2024 2025 2026 2027
bl Bugsier M J Ju A SOctND JFMAMJJWWASOtND JFMAM JJl A S OND J E MArf
CON-4930 JED Pre-Punchlist &Cormesction - Medical Clinic 10 10 04-Sep-25 17-Sep-25 B JED Pre-Punchlist &Corresction - Medical Clinic
Crew 1 176 176 18-Sep-24 29-May-25
CON-00041 | Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars -1A101 5 5 18-Sep-24 | 24-Sep-24 | 0| Install Exterior Doo#Window Frames /|Security Bars-1A101 | | | | | |
CON-0006 | Overhead Electrical -1A101 10 10 25-Sep-24 08-Oct-24 El Overhead|Electrical -1A101
CON-0995 | Paint HC Panel Ceiling -1A101 5 51 09-Oct-24 15-Oct-24 @ Paint HQ Panel Ceiling -1A101
CON-0004 | Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install -1A101 2 2 16-Oct-24 17-Oct-24 I Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install -1A101
CON-0005 | Overhead Mechanical -1A101 15 15 17-Oct-24 06-Nov-24 [ Overhiead Mechanjcal -1A101
CON-0010 | Mechanical Rough-In -1A101 8 8/ 18-Oct-24 | 29-Oct-24 || B MechahicalRough-In-1A101 | [ | [ 1
CON-0011 Plumbing Rough-In -1A101 10 10 01-Nov-24 14-Nov-24 B Plumbing Rough4{n -1A101
CON-0015 | CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead)-1A101 15 15 01-Nov-24 21-Nov-24 E CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) -1A101
CON-0012 | Drywall Framing -1A101 3 3 07-Nov-24 11-Nov-24 I Drywall Framing -1A101
CON-0018 | Interior Door/Window Frame -1A101 5 5 07-Nov-24 13-Nov-24 B Interjor Door/'Window Frame -1A101
CON-0013 | Electrical Rough-In -1A101 15 15 12Nov-24 | 04Dec24 || | | Bl Electrical Rough-n-1A101| | || [
CON-0014 | Sprinkler Rough-In -1A101 15 15 15-Nov-24 09-Dec-24 = Sprinkler Rough-In -1A101
CON-0016 | Drywall -1A101 5 5/ 05-Dec-24 11-Dec-24 A Drywall -1A10(1
CON-0019 | Fire Sprinkelr Shroud -1A101 5 51 10-Dec-24 16-Dec-24 @ |Fire Sprinkelr Shroud -1A101
CON-0020 | TSF Drywall -1A101 5 5/ 12-Dec-24 18-Dec-24 @ |TSF Drywall 11A101
CON-0022 | Prime & 1st Coat of Paint -1A101 10 10 19-Dec24  03Jan25 || | | B Pime & 1stCoatof Pgint-1A101 | | | | |
CON-0023 | Electrical Lights/Trim -1A101 10 10 06-Jan-25 17-Jan-25 E Electrical Lights/Trim 11A101
CON-0025 Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories -1A101 10 10 06-Jan-25 17-Jan-25 E Detention Doors,Hardware and Acgessories -1A101
CON-0026 | Acoustical Ceiling Panels -1A101 5 5 06-Jan-25 10-Jan-25 I Acoustical Ceiling Pangls -1A101
CONB-0027 | Acoustical Wall Panels -1A101 5 5 06-Jan-25 10-Jan-25 I Acoustical Wall Panelg -1A101
CON-0028  Sprinkler Trim Out -1A101 5 5 06Jan25  10Jan25 || | | 0 Sprinker[Tim Qut-1A101 | | | | |
CON-0035 | Resousous Shower Coating -1A101 15 15 06-Jan-25 27-Jan-25 [ Resousous Shower Coating -1A101
CON-0027 Mechanical Grills and Diffusers -1A101 5 5 13-Jan-25 17-Jan-25 I Mechanical Grills and |Diffusers -1A{101
CON-0029 | Beverage Counter -1A101 5 5/ 13-Jan-25 17-Jan-25 I Beverage Counter-1A101
CON-0024 | Security Electronics -1A101 15 15| 21-Jan-25 10-Feb-25 [ Security Electronigs -1A101
CON-0030  Security Galzing and Sealants -1A101 5 5 21Jdan25  27dan25 || | | | 0 Secury Galzing and Sealants-1A101 | | | | | |
CON-0032 | Plumbing Fixtures -1A101 5 5 28-Jan-25 03-Feb-25 @ Plumbing Fixtures 11A101
CON-0033 Detention Fumiture -1A101 5 5 04-Feb-25 10-Feb-25 @ Detention Fumiture -1A101
CON-0037 | Final Paint -1A101 10 10 11-Feb-25 24-Feb-25 [l Final Paint -1A101
CON-0034 | Seal Concrete and SOG -1A101 5 5 25-Feb-25 03-Mar-25 [ Seal Concrete and SOG -1A101
CON-0039  Penetrative Fire Stopping -1A101 5 5 25Feb25 03Mar25 || | | | 0 Penetrative Fir¢ Stopping -1A101 | | | | | |
CON-0038 | Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping -1A101 6 6 04-Mar-25 11-Mar-25 @ Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping -1A101
CON-7620 | Construction Clean -1A101 10 10 03-Apr-25 16-Apr-25 B Construgtion Clean -1A101
CON-7630 | SEC Systems Pre-Test -1A101 5 5/ 17-Apr-25 23-Apr-25 [ SEC Systems Pre-Test -1A101
CON-21630 | TAB -1A101 5 5/ 17-Apr-25 23-Apr-25 I TAB-1A101
CON-4960  JED Pre-Punch & Corection -1A101 10 10 24-Apr25  o7May25 || | | | B JED PrePunch & Comection 1A101 | | | | |
CON-7650 | Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars -1B101 5 51 09-Oct-24 15-Oct-24 0 Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars -1B101
CON-7660 | Overhead Electrical -1B101 10 10 16-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 [l Overhead Electrical :1B101
CON-7670 | Paint HC Panel Ceiling -1B101 5 530-0ct24 |05Nov24 || | | @ Paint HC Panel Cdiing-1B101| | | | [ 1
CON-7680 Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install -1B101 2 2 06-Nov-24 07-Nov-24 I Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install -1B101
CON-7690 | Overhead Mechanical -1B101 15 15 07-Nov-24 27-Nov-24 [ Overhead Mechanical -1B10
CON-7700 | Mechanical Rough-In -1B101 8 8 08-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 E Mechanical Rough-In -1B101
CON-7710 | Plumbing Rough-In -1B101 10 10 22-Nov-24 09-Dec-24 E Plumbing Rough-In -1B101
CON-7720 | CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead)-1B101 15 15 22Nov24 | 16Dec24 || | | = [CMU at Coré and Showef (move ahead)-18101 | | | | | |
CON-7730 | Drywall Framing -1B101 3 3 02-Dec-24 04-Dec-24 I Drywall Framing -1B101
CON-7740 Interior Door/Window Frame -1B101 5 51 02-Dec-24 06-Dec-24 0 Interior Door/Window Frame -1B101
CON-7750 | Electrical Rough-In -1B101 15 15 05-Dec-24 26-Dec-24 | Electrical Rpugh-In -1B101
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Activity ID

CON-7760
CON-7770
CON-7780
CON-7790
CON-7800
CON-7810
CON-7820
CON-7830
CON-7840
CON-7850
CON-7860
CON-7870
CON-7880
CON-7890
CON-7900
CON-7910
CON-7920
CON-7930
CON-7940
CON-7950
CON-7960
CON-7970
CON-7980
CON-21640
CON-4970
2A101, 2B101

CON-8350
CON-8360
CON-8370
CON-8380
CON-8390
CON-8400
CON-8410
CON-8420
CON-8430
CON-8440
CON-8450
CON-8460
CON-8470
CON-8480
CON-8490
CON-8500
CON-8510
CON-8520
CON-8530
CON-8540
CON-8550
CON-8560
CON-8570
CON-8580
CON-8590
CON-8600
CON-8610

Activity Name

Sprinkler Rough-In -1B101

Drywall -1B101

Fire Sprinkelr Shroud -1B101

TSF Drywall -1B101

Prime & 1st Coat of Paint -1B101
Electrical Lights/Trim -1B101

Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories -1B101
Acoustical Ceiling Panels -1B101
Acoustical Wall Panels -1B101
Sprinkler Trim Out -1B101

Resousous Shower Coating -1B101
Mechanical Grills and Diffusers -1B101
Beverage Counter-1B101

Security Electronics -1B101

Security Galzing and Sealants -1B101
Plumbing Fixtures -1B101

Detention Fumiture -1B101

Final Paint -1B101

Seal Concrete and SOG -1B101
Penetrative Fire Stopping -1B101
Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping -1B101
Construction Clean -1B101

SEC Systems Pre-Test -1B101

TAB -1B101

JED Pre-Punch & Correction -1B101

Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars -2A101,2B101
Overhead Electrical -2A101,2B101

Paint HC Panel Ceiling -2A101,2B101

Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install -2A101,2B101

Overhead Mechanical -2A101,2B101

Mechanical Rough-In -2A101,2B101

Plumbing Rough-In -2A101,2B101

CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) -2A101,2B101
Drywall Framing -2A101,2B101

Interior Door/Window Frame -2A101,2B101

Electrical Rough-In -2A101,2B101

Sprinkler Rough-In -2A101,2B101

Drywall -2A101,2B101

Fire Sprinkelr Shroud -2A101,2B101

TSF Drywall -2A101,2B101

Prime & 1st Coat of Paint 2A101,2B101

Electrical Lights/Trim -2A101,2B101

Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories -2A101,2B101
Acoustical Ceiling Panels -2A101,2B101

Acoustical Wall Panels -2A101,2B101

Sprinkler Trim Out -2A101,2B101

resinous Shower Coating -2A101,2B101

Mechanical Grills and Diffusers -2A101,2B101
Beverage Counter -2A101,2B101

Security Electronics -2A101,2B101

Security Galzing and Sealants -2A101,2B101

Plumbing Fixtures -2A101,2B101

Orig
Dur
15
5

5

5
10
10
10
5

5

5

10
10
10

Remaining
Duration
15

5

5

5

10

10

10

5

5

5

1

0
5
5
6
10
5

5
10

s[2s0u24 | 25wvay2s |}

10

15

10
15

15
15

10
10
10
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Start

10-Dec-24
27-Dec-24
02-Jan-25
06-Jan-25
13-Jan-25
28-Jan-25
28-Jan-25
28-Jan-25
28-Jan-25
28-Jan-25
28-Jan-25
04-Feb-25
04-Feb-25
11-Feb-25
11-Feb-25
18-Feb-25
25-Feb-25
04-Mar-25
18-Mar-25
18-Mar-25
25-Mar-25
02-Apr-25
16-Apr-25
16-Apr-25
23-Apr-25

28-Oct-24

04-Nov-24
18-Nov-24
25-Nov-24
26-Nov-24
27-Nov-24
13-Dec-24
13-Dec-24
19-Dec-24
19-Dec-24
24-Dec-24
30-Dec-24
16-Jan-25
22-Jan-25
24-Jan-25
31-Jan-25
14-Feb-25
14-Feb-25
14-Feb-25
14-Feb-25
14-Feb-25
14-Feb-25
21-Feb-25
21-Feb-25
28-Feb-25
28-Feb-25
07-Mar-25

Finish

31-Dec-24
03-Jan-25
08-Jan-25
10-Jan-25
27-Jan-25
10-Feb-25
10-Feb-25
03-Feb-25
03-Feb-25
03-Feb-25
17-Feb-25
10-Feb-25
10-Feb-25
03-Mar-25
17-Feb-25
24-Feb-25
03-Mar-25
17-Mar-25
24-Mar-25
24-Mar-25
01-Apr-25
15-Apr-25
22-Apr-25
22-Apr-25
06-May-25

01-Nov-24
15-Nov-24
22-Nov-24
26-Nov-24
18-Dec-24
10-Dec-24
27-Dec-24
06-Jan-25
23-Dec-24
26-Dec-24
15-Jan-25
21-Jan-25
23-Jan-25
28-Jan-25
30-Jan-25
13-Feb-25
27-Feb-25
27-Feb-25
20-Feb-25
20-Feb-25
20-Feb-25
06-Mar-25
27-Feb-25
27-Feb-25
20-Mar-25
06-Mar-25
13-Mar-25

2024

a J

Jul A S

2025

Ot N D J FMAM J J
Sprinkler Rough-In -1B101
””””””” Dywall 18101 |
@ Fire Sprinkelr Shroud -1B101
I TSF Drywall -1B101
[E Prime & 1st Coat of Paint -1B10
[ Electrical Lights/Trim -1B101

[l Detention Doors,Hardware and

A S

@ Acoustical Ceiling Panels -1B10

@ Acoustical Wall Papels -1B101

@ Sprinkler Trim Qut -1B101
[ Resousous Shower Coating -1
@ Mechanical Grills and Diffusers
O Beverage Counter-1B101

[ Security Electronics -1B101

[ Security Galzing and Sealants
@ Plumbing Fixtures -1B101
”””” B Dgtention Fumiture -1B101
[l [Final Paint -1B101

[l | Seal Concrete and SOG

I | Penetrative

Fire Stopping
Interor Joint Sealant an
”””””” B Construction Clean -1
@ SEC Systems Pre-Te

@ TAB-1B101

I Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security
[l Overhead Electrical -2A101,28101
I Paint HC Panel Ceiling -2A101,2B101
I Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install

Overhead Mechanical -2A101,2B101
B Mechanical Rpugh-In -2A101,2B101
Plumbing Rough-In -2A101,2B101
1 CMU at Core and Shower (move ah
ing -2A101,2B101

0 | Drywall Fra
Electrical Rough-In -2A101,2B101

= Sprinkler Rough-In -2A101,2B101

@ Drywall -22A101,2B101

@ Fire Sprinkelr Shroud -2A101,2B1
0 TSFDrywall 2A101,2B101
[l Prime & 1st Coat of Paint -2A

[ Electrical Lights{Trim -2A101,

[ Detention Doors,Hardware a

[ Acqustical Wall Panels -2A10
[ Sprinkler Trim Out -2A101,2B1
=

esinous Shower Coating -2

@ Plumbing Fixtures -2A101,

B JED Pre-Punch & Correction -1B

-2A101,2B101

B Interior Doar¥Window Frame -2A101,2B101

B0 Acaustical Ceiling Panels -2A101,2B101

@ Mechanical Grills and Diffusers -2A101,2B,
0 Beverage Counter -2A101,2B101

[ |Security Elegtronics -2A101,2B101

[ Security Galzing and Sealants -2A101,2B

Oct N D

Accessories

F1B101

-1B101

t1B101
-1B101
d Firestoppin

B101
st -1B101

01,2B101
2B101
nd Accessorie

01
A101,2B101

2B101

y -1B101

1B101

TASK filters: In Progress, Not Started.

2026

FMAM J J

A S

O N D

2027
J F M

Apr A
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Activity ID Activity Name Orig Remaining Start Finish 2024 2025 2026 2027
bl Bugsier M J Ju A SOctND JFMAMJJWWASOtND JFMAM JJl A S OND J E MArf

CON-8620 Detention Fumiture -2A101,2B101 5 5| 14-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 [ |Detention Fumiture -2A1011,2B101
CON-8630 | Final Paint 2A101,2B101 10 10/ 21-Mar25 | 03-Apr25 Final Paint -2A101,2B101
CON-8640 | Seal Concrete and SOG -2A101,2B101 5 5 04Apr25  |10Apr25 ||} [ | 0 Seal Congrete and SOG -2A101,28401 | | | | |
CON-8650 Penetrative Fire Stopping -2A101,2B101 5 5 04-Apr-25 10-Apr-25 [ Penetrative Fire Stopping -2A101,2B101
CON-8660 Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping -2A101,2B101 6 6 11-Apr25 18-Apr-25 @ Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping -2A101,2B101
CON-8670 Construction Clean -2A101,2B101 10 10 21-Apr-25 02-May-25 [l Construction Clean|-2A101,2B101
CON-8680 | SEC Systems Pre-Test -2A101,2B101 5 5 05-May-25 09-May-25 I SEC|Systems PreqTest 2A101,2B101
CON-21650 | TAB -2A101,2B101 5 5 05-May—25 o9May25 || | | | ] 0 7AB=2At01,28100 | | | 1
CON-5250 | JED Pre-Punch & Correction -2A101,2B101 10 12-May-25 23-May-25 B JED Pre-Punch & Comection -2A101,2B10

3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8700 Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5| 14-Oct-24 18-Oct-24 I Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8710  Overhead Electrical -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 10 10 21-Oct24  O01-Nov24 || | | B Overhead Electrical -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 | | | | |
CON-8720 | Paint HC Panel Ceiling -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5 04-Nov24 | 08-Nov-24 I Paint|HC Panel Ceiling -3A101,4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8730 Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 2 2 11-Nov-24 12-Nov-24 | Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8740 | Overhead Mechanical -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 15 15/ 12-Nov24 | 04-Dec-24 B Overhead Medhanical -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8750 | Mechanical Rough-In -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 8 8 13Nov24 | 22-Nov-24 B Meghanical Rough-In -3A101, 4A101, 5A1D1, 6A101
CON-8760  Plumbing Rough-In -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 10 10 27-Nov24  12Dec24 || | | | B Pumbing Roligh-In -3A101, 4A101, 5A101,6A101 | | | | | |
CON-8770 | CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead)-3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 15 15 27-Nov-24 19-Dec-24 [ |CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) -3A101, 4A101, 5A101,/6A101
CON-8780 | Drywall Framing -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 3 3/05Dec24 | 09-Dec-24 I Drywall Framing -3A101, 4A101, 5A101,/6A101
CON-8790 Interior Door/Window Frame -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5 05-Dec-24 11-Dec-24 @ Interior Door/WWindow Frame -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, BA101
CON-8800 | Electrical Rough-In -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 15 15/ 10-Dec24 | 31-Dec-24 Electrical Rough-In -3A101, 4A101, 54101, 6A101
CON-8810  Sprinkler Rough-In -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 15 15 13-Dec24  06-Jan-25 | | mE Sprinkler Rough-In -3A101, 4A101, 5A101,6A101 | | | | |
CON-8820 | Drywall -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5/02-Jan-25 | 08-Jan-25 0 Drywall -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8830 | Fire Sprinkelr Shroud -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5| 07-Jan-25 13-Jan-25 B Fire Sprinkelr Shroud {3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8840 | TSF Drywall -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5| 09-Jan-25 15-Jan-25 0 TSF DryWall -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8850 | Prime & 1st Coat of Paint -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 10 10/ 16-Jan25 | 30-Jan-25 B Prime |& 1st Coat of Paint -3A10f1, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8860  Electrical Lights/Trim -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 10 10 31Jan25  13Feb25 || | | | B Electrical Lights/Trim -3A101, 4A101, 5A101,6A101 | | | | |
CON-8870 Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 10 10| 31-Jan-25 13-Feb-25 [ Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories -F3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8880 | Acoustical Ceiling Panels -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5/31-Jan-25 | 06-Feb-25 I Acoustical Ceiling Panels -3A10(1, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8890 | Acoustical Wall Panels -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5/31-Jan-25 | 06-Feb-25 0 Acoustical Wall Panels -3A101, 4A101, 5A1011, 6A101
CON-8900 | Sprinkler Trim Out -3A101, 4A101, 54101, 6A101 5 5/31Jan25 | 06-Feb-25 D Sprinkler Tim Out 3A101, 4A101, 54101, 6A101
CON-8910 | Resousous Shower Coating -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 15 15/31-Jan25  20Feb25 || | | | 1 B Resousous Shower Coating -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 8A01 | | | |
CON-8920 | Mechanical Grills and Diffusers -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5 07-Feb25 | 13-Feb-25 B Mechanical Grills and Diffusers|-3A101, 4A1D1, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8930 | Beverage Counter -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5 07-Feb25 | 13-Feb-25 B Bevérage Counter -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8940 | Security Electronics -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 15 15/ 14-Feb25 | 06-Mar-25 Bl Security Electronics -3A101,4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8950 Security Galzing and Sealants -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5| 14-Feb-25 20-Feb-25 [ Security Galzing and Sealants -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8960  Plumbing Fixtures -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5 21-Feb25  27-Feb-25 | || B Plmbing Fixtures -3A101, 4A101, 5A101,6A101 | | | | |
CON-8970 | Detention Fumiture -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5 28-Feb25 | 06-Mar-25 I Detention Fumiture -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8980 | Final Paint -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 10 10/ 07-Mar25 | 20-Mar-25 B |Final Paint -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-8990 | Seal Concrete and SOG -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5 21-Mar25 | 27-Mar-25 0| Seal Concrete and SOG|-3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-9000 Penetrative Fire Stopping -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5 21-Mar-25 27-Mar-25 | Penetrative|Fire Stopping -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-9010  Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 6 6 28Mar25  O04Apr25 || | | | O Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, A101 | | |
CON-9020 | Construction Clean -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 10 10| 07-Apr-25 18-Apr-25 B Construction Clean -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-9030 | SEC Systems Pre-Test 3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5| 21-Apr-25 25-Apr-25 I SEC Systems Pre-Test 3A101, 4A101, 5A101,|6A101
CON-21660 | TAB 3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 5 5| 21-Apr-25 25-Apr-25 I TAB3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101
CON-4940 | JED Pre-Punch & Correction -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101 0| 28-Apr-25 09-May-25 B JED Pre-Punch & Correction -3A101, 4A101, 5A101, 6A101

3B101,3B102,48100 ] 145  145]31-Oct24 | 29-May-25 || KRR 1 Y R .
CON-9050 Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars 38101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5| 31-Oct-24 06-Nov-24 [ Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars 38101, 38102, 48101
CON-9060 | Overhead Electrical 38101, 38102, 4101 10 10 07-Nov-24 | 20-Nov-24 B Overhead Electrical 38101, 38102, 48101
CON-9070 | Paint HC Panel Ceiling 38101, 38102, 4B101 5 5 21-Nov24 | 27-Nov-24 I Paint HC Panel Ceiling 38101, 38102, 48101
CON-9080  Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install 38101, 38102, 48101 2 2 02Dec24  03-Dec-24 | | I HangerCeiing Rough Install 38101, 38102,48101 | | | | | |
CON-9090 | Overhead Mechanical 38101, 38102, 48101 15 15/ 03-Dec24 | 23-Dec-24 I | Overhead Mechanical 33101, 38102, 4B101
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Activity ID Activity Name Orig Remaining Start Finish 2024 2025 2026 2027
bl Bugsier M J Ju A SOctND JFMAMJJWWASOtND JFMAM JJl A S OND J E MArf
CON-9100 Mechanical Rough-In 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 8 8 04-Dec24 13-Dec-24 H Mechanical Rough-In 3B101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9110 Plumbing Rough-In 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 10 10 18-Dec-24 02-Jan-25 Plumbing Rough-In 3B101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9120 | CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 15 15 18-Dec-24 09-Jan-25 CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) 3B101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9130 | Drywall Framing 38101, 38102, 48101 3 3/ 24-Dec24 | 27-Dec24 ||l DywallFraming 38101, 3B102,48100 | | [ 1 |
CON-9140 Interior Door/Window Frame 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 24-Dec-24 31-Dec-24 Interior Door/Window Frame 3B101, 3B102, 4B101l
CON-9150 Electrical Rough-In 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 15 15 30-Dec-24 21-Jan-25 Electrical Rough-In 38101, 3B102} 4B101
CON-9160 Sprinkler Rough-In 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 15 15 03-Jan-25 24-Jan-25 [ Sprinkler Rough-In 38101, 3B102,, 4B101
CON-9170 Drywall 38101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 22-Jan-25 28-Jan-25 @ Drywall 38101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9180 | Fire Sprinkelr Shroud 38101, 38102, 48101 5 5 274an25 (31-dan25 || | | | 0 Fire Sprinkelr Shroud 38101, 38102, 48101 | | | || |
CON-9190 | TSF Drywall 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 29-Jan-25 04-Feb-25 @ TSF Drywall 3B101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9200 Prime & 1st Coat of Paint 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 10 10 05-Feb-25 18-Feb-25 [E Prime & 1st Coat of Paint 3B101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9210 Electrical Lights/Trim 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 10 10 19-Feb-25 04-Mar-25 [ Electrical Lights/Trim 38101, 38102, 4B101
CON-9220 Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 10 10| 19-Feb-25 04-Mar-25 [E Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories 38101, 38102, 4B101
CON-9230 | Acoustical Ceiling Panels 38101, 38102, 4B101 5 5/19Feb25 |25Feb2s5 || | | | B Acpustical Ceilfig Panels 38101, 38102, 48101 | | | | |
CON-9240 | Acoustical Wall Panels 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 19-Feb-25 25-Feb-25 @ Acpustical Wall Panels 38101, 38102, 4B1101
CON-9250 Sprinkler Trim Out 38101, 3B102, 48101 5 5 19-Feb-25 25-Feb-25 B Sprinkler Trim Qut 38101, 3B{102, 48101
CON-9260 Resousous Shower Coating 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 15 15| 19-Feb-25 11-Mar-25 [ Resousous Shower Coating 3B101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9270 Mechanical Grills and Diffusers 38101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 26-Feb-25 04-Mar-25 @ Mechanical Grills and Diffusers 38101, 38102, 4B101
CON-9280 | Beverage Counter 38101, 38102, 48101 5 5 26Feb25 |04-Mar25 || | | | 0 Beverage Counter 38101, 38102,48101 | | | [ |
CON-9290 Security Electronics 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 15 15 05-Mar-25 25-Mar-25 | Security Electronics 3B101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9300 | Security Galzing and Sealants 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 05-Mar-25 11-Mar-25 0 S$ecurity Galzing and Sealapts 3B101, 38102, 4B101
CON-9310 Plumbing Fixtures 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 12-Mar25 18-Mar-25 @ |Plumbing Fixtures 3B101,|3B102, 4B101
CON-9320 Detention Fumiture 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5| 19-Mar-25 25-Mar-25 B | Detention Fumiture 38101, 3B102, 48101
CON-9330 | Final Paint 38101, 38102, 4B101 10 10/ 26-Mar25 08Apr25 || | | | @ Final Paint 38101, 38102, 48101 | | | |
CON-9340 | Seal Concrete and SOG 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 09-Apr-25 15-Apr-25 I Seal Concrete and SOG 3B101, 38102, 4B101
CON-9350 Penetrative Fire Stopping 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 09-Apr-25 15-Apr-25 [l Penetratjve Fire Stopping 38101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9360 | Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 6 6 16-Apr25 23-Apr-25 [ Interor Joint Sealant |and Firestopping 3B101, 38102, 4B10
CON-9370 Construction Clean 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 10 10 24-Apr-25 07-May-25 [ Construction Clean 38101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-9380  SEC Systems Pre-Test 38101, 38102, 48101 5 5 08-May-25 14May25 || | | | | I SEC Systems Pre-Test 38101, 38102, 48101 | | | |
CON-21670 | TAB 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 5 5 08-May-25 14-May-25 0 TAB[3B101, 3B102, 4B101
CON-4950 | JED Pre-Punch & Correction 3B101, 3B102, 4B101 10 10 15-May-25 29-May-25 [ JED Pre-Punch|& Correction 3B101, 3B102, 4B101
~ Crew2 166 166 19-Sep-24 | 15-May-25

ras| a0 10sep2s | 1oaor2o | I (N N AN U RN NN N NN S
CON-9400 | Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars 1E101,2E101 5 5 19-Sep-24 25-Sep-24 @| Install Exterjor Door/Window Frames /| Security Barg 1E101,2E1Q1
CON-9410 Overhead Electrical 1E101,2E101 10 10 26-Sep-24 09-Oct-24 [ Overhead Electrical 1E101,2E101
CON-9420 Paint HC Panel Ceiling 1E101,2E101 5 5 10-Oct-24 16-Oct-24 @ Paint HQ Panel Ceiling 1E101,2E101
CON-9430 | Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install 1E101,2E101 2 2 17-0ct-24 18-Oct-24 I Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install 1E101,2E101
CON-9440  Overhead Mechanical 1E101,2E101 15 15 18-Oct24 | 07Nov24 || | | EE Overead Mechanical 1E101,26101 | | | | | | |
CON-9450 Mechanical Rough-In 1E101,2E101 8 8 21-Oct-24 30-Oct-24 E Mechanical Rough-{n 1E101,2E101
CON-9460 Plumbing Rough-In 1E101,2E101 10 10 04-Nov-24 15-Nov-24 E Plumbing Rough+n 1E101,2E101
CON-9470 | CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) 1E101,2E101 15 15 04-Nov-24 22-Nov-24 [ CMU at Core ard Shower (mpve ahead) 1E101,2E101
CON-9480 Drywall Framing 1E101,2E101 3 3 08-Nov-24 12-Nov-24 0 Drywall Framing 1E101,2E101
CON-9490  Interior Door/Window Frame 1E101,2E101 5 5 08Nov24  14Nov24 || | | B Intefor DoorWindow Frame 1€101,2E101 | | | | | | |
CON-9500 Electrical Rough-In 1E101,2E101 15 15 13-Nov-24 05-Dec-24 [ Electrical Rough-In 1E101,2E101
CON-9510 Sprinkler Rough-In 1E101,2E101 15 15 18-Nov-24 10-Dec-24 EE Sprinkler Rough-In 1E101,2E101
CON-9520 Drywall 1E101,2E101 5 5 06-Dec-24 12-Dec-24 @ Drywall 1E101,2E101
CON-9530 Fire Sprinkelr Shroud 1E101,2E101 5 5 11-Dec24 17-Dec-24 @ |Fire Sprinkelr Shroud 1E101,2E101
CON-9540  TSF Drywall 1E101,2E101 5 5 13Dec24  19Dec24 || | | 0 [TSFDrywall iE101,260010 | | | | |
CON-9550 Prime & 1st Coat of Paint 1E101,2E101 10 10 20-Dec-24 06-Jan-25 [El Prime & 1st Coat of Paint 1E101,2E101
CON-9560 Electrical Lights/Trim 1E101,2E101 10 10 07-Jan-25 21-Jan-25 E Electrical Lights/Trim 1E101,2E10
CON-9570 Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories 1E101,2E101 10 10 07-Jan-25 21-Jan-25 B Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories 1E101,2E101
CON-9580 Acoustical Ceiling Panels 1E101,2E101 5 5| 07-Jan-25 13-Jan-25 @ Acoustical Ceiling Panels 1E101,2E101
CON-9590  Acoustical Wall Panels 1E101,2E101 5 507Jan25  13<an25 || | | I Xéé&éiiﬁi Wall Panels 1E101,2E101 | | [ | |
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CON-9600 | Sprinkler Trim Out 1E101,2E101 5 5| 07-Jan-25 13-Jan-25 @ Sprinkler|Trim Out 1E101,2E101
CON-9610 Resousous Shower Coating 1E101,2E101 15 15| 07-Jan-25 28-Jan-25 [ Resousous Shower|Coating 1E101,2E101
CON-9620 Mechanical Grills and Diffusers 1E101,2E101 5 5 14-Jan-25 21-Jan-25 @ Mecharical Grills and Diffusers 1E[101,2E101
CON-9630 Beverage Counter 1E101,2E101 5 5 14-Jan-25 21-Jan-25 @ Beverage Counter 1E£101,2E101
CON-9640  Security Electronics 1E101,2E101 15 15 22-Jan25  11-Feb-25 | || BB secUrtyElectronics 1E101,2E101 | | | | | |
CON-9650 | Security Galzing and Sealants 1E101,2E101 5 5 22-Jan-25 28-Jan-25 [ Security Galzing and Sealants 16101,2E101
CON-9660 | Plumbing Fixtures 1E101,2E101 5 5| 29-Jan-25 04-Feb-25 @ Plumbing Fixtures 1E101,2E101
CON-9670 Detention Fumiture 1E101,2E101 5 5| 05-Feb-25 11-Feb-25 I Detention Fumiture 1E101,2E101
CON-9680 | Final Paint 1E101,2E101 10 10 12-Feb-25 25-Feb-25 E Final Paint 1E101,2E101
CON-9690 | Seal Concrete and SOG 1E101,2E101 5 5 26-Feb25 04Mar25 || | | | I SealConcreteand SOG 1Ef01,2E101 | | | | | |
CON-9700 | Penetrative Fire Stopping 1E101,2E101 5 5 26-Feb-25 04-Mar-25 [ Penetrative Fir¢ Stopping 1E101,2E101
CON-9710 | Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping 1E101,2E101 6 6 05-Mar-25 12-Mar-25 @ Interor Joint Sealant and Hirestopping 1E101,2E101
CON-9720 Construction Clean 1E101,2E101 10 10| 13-Mar-25 26-Mar-25 | Construction Clean 1E101,2E101
CON-9730 | SEC Systems Pre-Test 1E101,2E101 5 5 27-Mar-25 02-Apr-25 SEC Systems Pre-Test 1E101,2E101
CON-21680 ' TAB 1E101,2E101 5 5 27Mar25 02Apr25 || | | | @ TMB1E101,2E101 | | | |
CON-5010 JED Pre-Punch & Correction 1E101,2E101 10 10 03-Apr-25 16-Apr-25 [ JED Pre:Punch & Correction 1E101,2E101
CON-9750 Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5| 26-Sep-24 02-Oct-24 Install Exterior Door/Wiridow Frames | Security Bars 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9760  Overhead Electrical 3E101,3E102,4E101 10 10 03-Oct24 | 16-Oct-24 ""’”””””’#i’"d\}éﬁ%ééd’ Electrical 38101,3E102,4E101 | | | [
CON-9770 | Paint HC Panel Ceiling 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 17-Oct-24 23-Oct-24 @ Paint HC Panel Ceiling 3E101,3E[102,4E101
CON-9780 | Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install 3E101,3E102,4E101 2 2 24-Oct-24 25-Oct-24 I Hanger/Ceiling RougEh Install 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9790 | Overhead Mechanical 3E101,3E102,4E101 15 15 25-Oct-24 14-Nov-24 [ Overhead Mechanical 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9800 | Mechanical Rough-In 3E101,3E102,4E101 8 8 28-Oct-24 06-Nov-24 @ Mechanical Rough-In 3E101,36102,4E101
CON-9810 | Plumbing Rough-In 3E101,3E102,4E101 10 10/ 11Nov24  22Nov24 || | | B Plumbing Roughn 3E101,38102,4E101 | | | | | | |
CON-9820 | CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) 3E101,3E102,4E101 15 15 11-Nov-24 03-Dec-24 [ CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9830 | Drywall Framing 3E101,3E102,4E101 3 3| 15-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 I Drywall Framing 8E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9840 Interior Door/Window Frame 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5| 15-Nov-24 21-Nov-24 0 Interior Door/Window Frame 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9850 | Electrical Rough-In 3E101,3E102,4E101 15 15 20-Nov-24 12-Dec-24 [ Electrical Rough-In 3E101,3E102,4E10
CON-9860 | Sprinkler Rough-In 3E101,3E102,4E101 15 15 25-Nov24 | 17-Dec-24 || = |sprnklerRoligh-n 3E101,3E102,4E100 | | [ 1 |
CON-9870 | Drywall 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5/ 13-Dec24 19-Dec-24 @ |Drywall 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9880 | Fire Sprinkelr Shroud 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 18-Dec-24 24-Dec-24 [ | Fire Sprinke|r Shroud 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9890 | TSF Drywall 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 20-Dec24 27-Dec-24 @| TSF Drywall 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9900 | Prime & 1st Coat of Paint 3E101,3E102,4E101 10 10 30-Dec-24 13-Jan-25 @ Prime &|1st Coat of Raint 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9910 | Electrical Lights/Trim 3E101,3E102,4E101 10 10/ 14-Jan25 | 28Jan25 || | | | I Electidal Lights/Trim 3E101,3E102,4E101 | | | | | |
CON-9920 Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories 3E101,3E102,4E101 10 10 14-Jan-25 28-Jan-25 B Detention Doors,Hgrdware and Accessories 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9930 Acoustical Ceiling Panels 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5| 14-Jan-25 21-Jan-25 @ Acousti¢al Ceiling Panels 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9940 | Acoustical Wall Panels 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5| 14-Jan-25 21-Jan-25 @ Acoustical Wall Panels 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9950 | Sprinkler Trim Out 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5| 14-Jan-25 21-Jan-25 @ Sprinkler Trim Out 3€101,3E102,4E101
CON-9960 | Resousous Shower Coating 3E101,3E102,4E101 15 15/14-Jan25 | 04Feb25s || | | | Bl Resolsous Shower Coating 3E101,3E102,48101 | | | | |
CON-9970 | Mechanical Grills and Diffusers 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5| 22-Jan-25 28-Jan-25 @ Mechanical Grills and Diffusers 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-9980 Beverage Counter 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 22-Jan-25 28-Jan-25 [ Bevergge Counter 3E101,3E102/4E101
CON-9990 | Security Electronics 3E101,3E102,4E101 15 15 29-Jan-25 18-Feb-25 [ Security Electronjcs 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-10000 | Security Galzing and Sealants 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5| 29-Jan-25 04-Feb-25 @ Security Galzing and Sealants 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-10010 | Plumbing Fixtures 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 05Feb25 |11-Feb25s || | | | 0 Plumbing Fixtures 3E101,3E102,4E101 | | | | |
CON-10020 | Detention Fumiture 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 12-Feb-25 18-Feb-25 [ Detention Fumiture 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-10030 | Final Paint 3E101,3E102,4E101 10 10 19-Feb-25 04-Mar-25 B Final Paint 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-10040 | Seal Concrete and SOG 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 05-Mar-25 11-Mar-25 [l Seal Concrete and SOG 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-10050 | Penetrative Fire Stopping 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 05-Mar-25 11-Mar-25 [ Penetrative Fire Stopping 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-10060 | Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping 3E101,3E102,4E101 6 6 12Mar25  19Mar25 || | | | B |interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping 3E101,3E102,4E101 | | | |
CON-10070 | Construction Clean 3E101,3E102,4E101 10 10 20-Mar-25 02-Apr-25 Construction Clean 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-10080 | SEC Systems Pre-Test 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5/ 03-Apr-25 09-Apr-25 @ SEC Systems Pre-Test|3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-21690 | TAB 3E101,3E102,4E101 5 5 03-Apr-25 09-Apr-25 @ TAB 3E101,3E102,4E101
CON-5000 | JED Pre-Punch & Correction 3E101,3E102,4E101 10 10 10-Apr-25 23-Apr-25 [l JED Pre-Punch & Carrection 3E101,3E102,4E101
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1G101, 2G101,1J101 100 100 [ 24-Dec-24 15-May-25
CON-8000 Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 24-Dec-24 31-Dec-24 Install Extefior Door/Wirdow Frames | Security Bars 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8010 | Overhead Electrical 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 26-Dec24 02-Jan-25 Overhead Electrical 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8020 | Paint HC Panel Ceiling 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5/ 03-Jan-25 09-Jan-25 [ Paint HC|Panel Ceiling 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8030 | Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install 1G101,2G101,1J101 2 2/ 10an25  (13Jan25 || | | ] I HangerCeiing Rough Install 1G101,26101,10101 | | | | |
CON-8110 | Sprinkler Rough-In 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10 10-Jan-25 24-Jan-25 [ Sprinkler Rough-In 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8040 | Overhead Mechanical 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10 13-Jan-25 27-Jan-25 [ Overhgad Mechanical 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8050 | Mechanical Rough-In 1G101,2G101,1J101 8 8| 14-Jan-25 24-Jan-25 E Mechanical Rough-In 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8060 | Plumbing Rough-In 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10 14-Jan-25 28-Jan-25 E Plumbing Rough-In|1G101,2G1011,1J101
CON-8070 | CMU at Core and Shower (move ahead) 1G101,2G101,1J101 15 15 14-Jan25 | 04Feb2s || | | | B CMUat Core and Shower (move ahead) 1G101,2G101,1J101 | | | |
CON-8130 | Fire Sprinkelr Shroud 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5| 27-Jan-25 31-Jan-25 I Fire Sprinkelr Shroud 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8080 | Drywall Framing 1G101,2G101,1J101 3 3| 28-Jan-25 30-Jan-25 I Drywall Framing 1G{101,2G101,1J101
CON-8090 | Interior Door/Window Frame 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 28-Jan-25 03-Feb-25 @ Interior Door/Window Frame 1G1101,2G101,1J101
CON-8100 | Electrical Rough-In 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10 31-Jan-25 13-Feb-25 B Electrical Rough-In 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8120 | Drywall 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5/ 14-Feb25 | 20-Feb-25 || ®§ pnwantctotr2stottdton |
CON-8140 | TSF Drywall 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 21-Feb-25 27-Feb-25 @ TSF Drywall 1G[101,2G101,1J101
CON-8150 | Prime & 1st Coat of Paint 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10| 28-Feb-25 13-Mar-25 B Prime & 1st Coat of Paint[1G101,2G10/1,1J101
CON-8160 | Electrical Lights/Trim 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10| 14-Mar-25 27-Mar-25 | Electrical Lights/Trim 1G101,2G101,14101
CON-8240 | Security Electronics 1G101,2G101,1J101 15 15| 14-Mar-25 03-Apr-25 =] Security Electronics 1G101,2G101,14101
CON-8170  Detention Doors,Hardware and Accessories 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10 14-Mar25  27Mar25 || | | | B| Detention Doors Hardware and Accessories 1G101,2G101,1J100 | | |
CON-8180 Acoustical Ceiling Panels 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5| 14-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 [ |Acoustical Cgiling Panels 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8190 | Acoustical Wall Panels 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 14-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 [ |Acoustical Wall Panels 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8200 | Sprinkler Trim OCut 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 14-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 @ |Sprinkler Trim Out 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8210 Resinous Shower Coating 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10| 14-Mar-25 27-Mar-25 E| Resinous Shower Coating 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8220 | Mechanical Grills and Diffusers 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 521-Mar25  27Mar25 || | | | B Mechanical Grills and Diffusers 1G101,2G101,1J101 | | | |
CON-8230 Beverage Counter 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 21-Mar-25 27-Mar-25 | Beverage Gounter 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8250 | Security Galzing and Sealants 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 28-Mar-25 03-Apr-25 Security Galzing and Sealants 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8260 | Plumbing Fixtures 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5| 28-Mar-25 03-Apr-25 Plumbing Fixtures 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8270 Detention Fumiture 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 04-Apr-25 10-Apr-25 I Detention Fumiture 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8280  Final Paint 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10 04-Apr25  17-Apr25 || | | | B Final Paint 1G101,2G6101,4J101 | | | | | |
CON-8290 | Seal Concrete and SOG 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 18-Apr-25 24-Apr-25 [l Seal Concrete and SOG 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8310 | Interor Joint Sealant and Firestopping 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 18-Apr-25 24-Apr-25 @ Interor Joint Sealant | and Firestopping 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8300 | Penetrative Fire Stopping 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 18-Apr-25 24-Apr-25 [ Penetrative Fire Stopping 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8320 | Construction Clean 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 25-Apr-25 01-May-25 @ Constfuction Clean|1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-8330  SEC Systems Pre-Test 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5 25Apr25  O1May2s || | | | | B SEC Systems Pre-Test 1G101,2G6101,40101 | | | | |
CON-21700 | TAB 1G101,2G101,1J101 5 5| 25-Apr-25 01-May-25 @ TAB 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON-5020 | JED Pre-Punch & Correction 1G101,2G101,1J101 10 10 02-May-25 15-May-25 @ JED|Pre-Punch & Correction 1G101,2G101,1J101
CON+4830 Master Control Buildout 20 20 30-Apr-25 28-May-25 [ Master Control Buildout
Admin East - Rough In & Finishes (1st & 2nd Floor) 198 198 12-Nov-24 sAug25 || | |
CONADE-0004 | Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars - Admin East 15 15 12-Nov-24 04-Dec-24 Il Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars - Admin East
CONADE-0005 | Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install - Admin East 5 5/ 12-Nov-24 18-Nov-24 B Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install {Admin East
CONADE-0006  Overhead Mechanical - Admin East 25 25 19-Nov-24 26-Dec-24 I Overhead Mechanical - Admin East
CONADE-0007  Overhead Plumbing - Admin East 15 15 19-Nov-24 11-Dec-24 Il Overhead Plumbing - Admin East
CONADE-0008 Overhead Electrical - Admin East 25 25 19Nov-24  26Dec24 || | | 1 EEE| Overhead Electrical -AdminEast | | | | | | |
CONADE-0009 | Overhead Fire Protection - Admin East 8 8 27-Dec-24 08-Jan-25 Overhead Fire Protection - Admin Egst
CONADE-0011  CMU -Admin East 2 2 27-Dec-24 30-Dec-24 I CMU -Admin East
CONADE-001" | Metal Stud Framing - Admin East 20 20 27-Dec24 27-Jan-25 Metal $tud Framing|- Admin East
CONADE-0010| Overhead Inspections and Corrections - Admin East 3 3 09-Jan-25 13-Jan-25 I Overhead Inspections|and Corrections - Admin East
CONADE-0012 | In-Wall Rough-In Mechanical - Admin East 10 10 28Jan25 | 10Feb25 || | | | B In-Wal Rough-n Mechanical -AdminEast | | | | | |
CONADE-0013| In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - Admin East 10 10| 11-Feb-25 24-Feb-25 Bl InWall Rough-In Plumbing - Admin East
CONADE-0014 | In-Wall Rough-In Electrical - Admin East 20 20 11-Feb-25 10-Mar-25 I Ip-Wall Rough-In Electrical - Admin East

CONADE-0016 | Low Voltage / SEC Wiring - Admin East 10 10 11-Feb-25 24-Feb-25 B Low Voltage / SEC Wiring - Admin East
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CONADE-0018| In-Wall Inspections and Corrections - Admin East 3 3 11-Mar-25 13-Mar-25 I |n-Wall Inspettions and Corrections - Admin East
CONADE-0021  Install Drywall - Admin East 10 10 14-Mar25  27-Mar25 || | | | B Install Drywall -AdminEast | | | | | 1
CONADE-002 | Security Drywall Ceilings - Admin East 10 10 28-Mar-25 10-Apr-25 Security Drywall Ceilings - Admin East
CONADE-0022 ' TSF Drywall - Admin East 15 15 28-Mar-25 17-Apr-25 L TSF Drywall - Admin Hast
CONADE-0017 | Penetration Fire Stopping - Admin East 5 5 18-Apr-25 24-Apr-25 I Penetration Fire Stopping - Admin|East
CONADE-0023 | Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Admin East 15 15 18-Apr-25 08-May-25 Il Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Admin East
CONADE-0020 Overhead MEP Pre-finish - Admin East 5 5 09-May-25 15May25 || | | | | I Ovethead MEP Pfefinish -AdminEast | | | | |
CONADE-0024 | Interior Joint Sealants - Admin East 5 51 09-May-25 15-May-25 0 Interior Joint Sealants - Admin East
CONADE-0025 | Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid - Admin East 15 15 09-May-25 30-May-25 [ Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid |- Admin East
CONADE-0029 | Tile Installed, Bathrooms, Lockers - Admin East 20 20 09-May-25 06-Jun-25 I Tile Installed, Bathrooms, Lockers - Admin East
CONADE-0030 | Lockers Installed - Admin East 20 20 09-May-25 06-Jun-25 [ Lockers Installed - Admin East
CONADE-003' | Millwork Install - Admin East 5 5 09-May25 |15-May25 || | | | ] ] 0 Mimork Install -AgminEast | | | | | |
CONADE-0031 Casework Install - Admin East 10 10| 09-May-25 22-May-25 E Casework Install- Admin East
CONADE-0036 | Detention Doors, Hardware/Locks, & Accessories - Admin East 5 5 09-May-25 15-May-25 I Detention Doors, Hardware/Logks, & Accessories - Admin|East
CONADE-0037 | Doors and Hardware - Admin East 15 15 09-May-25 30-May-25 Il Doors and Hardware - Admin East
CONADE-0038 | Flooring Installed - Admin East 20 20 09-May-25 06-Jun-25 A Hooring Installed - Admin East
CONADE-0039 | Pan-filled Stairs and Railing - ST4 Admin East Wing - Admin East 5 5 09-May25 |15-May25 || | | | ] ] 0 Panffiled Stairs and Railing - ST4 Admin East Wing - Admin East | | |
CONADE-0027 | Security Glazing and Sealants - Admin East 15 15| 16-May-25 06-Jun-25 [ Security Glazing and Sealants - Admin East
CONADE-0028 | ACT Tile Installed - Admin East 10 10 02-Jun-25 13-Jun-25 [l ACT Tile Installed - Admin East
CONADE-0046 | Final Paint - Admin East 15 15 02-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 I |Final Paint - Admin East
CONADE-0035 | Plumbing Fixtures - Admin East 10 10 09-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 B | Plumbing Fixtures - Admin East
CONADE-0032  Electrical Lights/Trim - Admin East 15 15 16Jun25  o7-u25 (| | | | I Electrical lights/Trim -AdminEast | | | | |
CONADE-0033| VR Training Room Equipment (JCMO) - Admin East 5 5/ 16-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 0 | VR Training Room Equipment (JCMO) - Admin East
CONADE-0034 | Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Admin East 10 10 16-Jun-25 27-Jun-25 E| Mechanical|Grills & Diffusers - Admin East
CONADE-0040 | Spmkler Trim - Admin East 5 5 16-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 I | Spmkler Trim - Admin Eas|
CONADE-003: | Bathroom Accessories - Admin East 10 10 23-Jun-25 07-Jul-25 Bathroom|Accessories { Admin East
CONADE-0041 Joint Firestopping - Admin East 5 523Jun25 27wn25 || | | | Il Joint Firestopping -Admih East | | | | |
CONADE-0045  Joint Sealants and Fixtures, Accessories and Misc Joints - Admin East 5 5| 23-Jun-25 27-Jun-25 0| Joint Sealants and Fixtures, Accessories and Misc Joints - Admin| East
CONADE-0047 | Fixtures, Fumiture and Equipment Install - Admin East 15 15 23-Jun-25 14-Jul-25 Fixtures, [Fumiture and Equipment Install - Admin|East
CONADE-0049 SEC/VR Systems Pre-Test (Owner) - Admin East 5 5 23-Jun-25 27-Jun-25 0| SEC/VR Systems Pre-Test (Owner) - Admin East
CONADE-0043 | Seal concrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Admin East 5 5 30-Jun-25 07-Jul-25 Seal concrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Admin East
CONADE-0044 Shower Resinous System Install - Admin East 15 15 08-Jul-25 280u25 |V L 1 EE Showef Resinous System Install {Admin East | | | |
CONADE-0050 Construction Clean - Admin East 5 51 29-Jul-25 04-Aug-25 @ Construction Clean -Admin East
CON-21710 SEC Systems Pre-Test 5 5 05-Aug-25 11-Aug-25 [0 SEC|Systems PretTest
CON-21720 TAB 5 5/ 05-Aug-25 11-Aug-25 0 TAB
CONADE-0051 | JED Pre-Punchlist & Correction - Admin East 10 10 12-Aug-25 25-Aug-25 B JED Pre-Punchlist & Correction - Admin East

Admin Lobby Middle - Rough In & Finishes (1st & 2nd Floor) 198 198 26-Nov-24 09Sep25 || | | 0 0
CONAD-0004B | Install Storefront/Curtain wall - Admin Lobby Middle 20 20 26-Nov-24 26-Dec-24 1| Install Storefront/Curtain jwall - Admin LLobby Middle
CONAD-0004 | Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10| 05-Dec-24 18-Dec-24 @ |Install Exterigr Door/Window Frames / $ecurity Bars 1 Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0005 | Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 05-Dec-24 11-Dec-24 [ Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0007 | Overhead Plumbing - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15 12-Dec-24 03-Jan-25 Overhead |Plumbing - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0006 | Overhead Mechanical - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15 27Dec24 17-an25 || | | D@ Overhead Mechanical -Admin Lobby Middle | | | | | |
CONAD-0008 | Overhead Electrical - Admin Lobby Middle 25 25 27-Dec24 03-Feb-25 Overhead Electrical - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0011 | CMU - Prioritize Master Control - Admin Lobby Middle 20 20 21-Jan-25 17-Feb-25 [ CMU - Prioritize Master Contrgl - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0011B | Metal Stud Framing - Admin Lobby Middle 12 12 28-Jan-25 12-Feb-25 [ Metal Stud Framing - Admin Lopbby Middle
CONAD-0009 | Overhead Fire Protection - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 04-Feb-25 17-Feb-25 B Overhead Fire Protection - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0012 | In-Wall Rough-In Mechanical - concurrent with CMU -Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 13Feb25 26Feb2s || | | | B IndWall Rough-In Mechanical - concurrent with CMU -Admin Lobby Middle | | |
CONAD-0010 | Overhead Inspections and Corrections - Admin Lobby Middle 3 3 18-Feb-25 20-Feb-25 I Overhead Inspections and Coyrections - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0013 | In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - concurrent with CMU - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10| 27-Feb-25 12-Mar-25 B In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - concumrent with CMU - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0014 | In-Wall Rough-In Electrical - concurrent with CMU - Admin Lobby Middle 20 20 11-Mar-25 07-Apr-25 1 In-Wall Rough-In Electrical - concurrent with CMU|- Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0018 | In-Wall Inspections and Corrections - Admin Lobby Middle 3 3 08-Apr-25 10-Apr-25 I In-Wall Inspections and Corrections - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0019 | Elevator Installation - EV4 Lobby -Admin Lobby Middle 20 20 11-Apr25 | 08May25 || | | | | iﬁéie\}j(cir’ Installation - EV1 Lobby -Admin Lobby Middle | | | |
CONAD-0023 | Install Drywall - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 11-Apr-25 24-Apr-25 A Install Drywall - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0022 | Security Drywall Ceilings - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15| 25-Apr-25 15-May-25 = Sect(m'ty Drywall Geilings - Admin Lobby Midqile
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CONAD-0024 | TSF Drywall - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15| 25-Apr-25 15-May-25 [ TSF|Drywall -Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0017 | Penetration Fire Stopping - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 16-May-25 22-May-25 @ Penetration Fire Stopping - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0025 | Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15/16May25 | 06Jun25 || | | [ ] I Frme and 1st Coat of Paint -Admin Lobby Middle | | | |
CONAD-0037 | Detention Door Install - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 09-Jun-25 13-Jun-25 I Detention Door Install - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0020 | Overhead MEP Pre-Finish - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 09-Jun-25 13-Jun-25 I Overhead MEP Pre-Finish + Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0026 | Interior Joint Sealants - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 09-Jun-25 13-Jun-25 [ Interior Joint $ealants - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0027 | Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10| 09-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 @ | Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0029 | Tile Installed, Bathrooms - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15 09Jun25  27-uwn25 || | | | | B Tie Installed, Bathrooms|-Admin Lobby Middle | | | |
CONAD-0030 | Millwork Install - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15| 09-Jun-25 27-Jun-25 | Millwork Install - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0031 | Casework Install - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 09-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 [ | Casework Install - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0038 | Doors and Hardware - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 09-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 @ | Doors and Hardware - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0039 | Flooring Installed - Admin Lobby Middle 20 20| 09-Jun-25 07-Jul-25 Flooring Installed - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0040 | Panilled Stairs and Railings - ST1 - Admin Lobby Middle 5 509Jun25  13Jun25 || | | | | I Pandiled Stajrs and Railings - ST1 -Admin Lobby Middle | | |
CONAD-0048 | Install Lobby Glass Handrail - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 09-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 @ | Install Lobby Glass Handrail - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0028 | Security Glazing and Sealants - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15 16-Jun-25 07-Jul-25 Security Glazing and Sealants - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0043 | Detention Equipment and Accessories - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 16-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 [ | Detention Equipment and Accessories + Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0047 | Final Paint - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15 23-Jun-25 14-Jul-25 Final Paint - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0049 | ACT Tile Installed - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 23Jun25 o725 (| | | | m ACT Tile Installed - Admin Lobby Middle | | | |
CONAD-0035 | Plumbing Fixtures - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 30-Jun-25 14-Jul-25 Plumbing Fixtures - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0032 | Electrical Lights/Trim - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15| 08-Jul-25 28-Jul-25 [ Electrical Lights/Trim - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0034 | Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 08-Jul-25 21-Jul-25 B Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Admjin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0041 | Spmkler Trim - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 08-Jul-25 14-Jul-25 @ Spmkler Trim -Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0036  Bathroom Accessories - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10 15-Jul-25 28gu25 || | | ] I Bathroom Accessories - Admin Labby Middle | | | |
CONAD-0042 | Joint Firestopping - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 15-Jul-25 21-Jul-25 @ Joint Firestopping - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0046 | Joint Sealants and Fixtures, Accessories and Misc Joints - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5| 15-Jul-25 21-Jul-25 @ Joint Sealants and Fixtures, Acceion’es and Misc Joints - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0050 | Fixtures, Fumiture and Equipment Install - Admin Lobby Middle 15 15 15-Jul-25 04-Aug-25 [ Fixtures, Fumiture and Equipment Install - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0051 | SEC Systems Pre-Test - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 15-Jul-25 21-Jul-25 I SEC Systems Pre-Test - Admin Lobby Middle
CONAD-0044  Seal concrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 22-Jul-25 28au25 |V | | 1 0 Seal concrete and SOG Joint Sealants - Admin Lobby Middle | |
CONAD-0045 | Shower Resinous System Install - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10| 29-Jul-25 11-Aug-25 B Shower Resinous System InstaTI -Admin Lobpy Middle
CONAD-0052 | Construction Clean - Admin Lobby Middle 5 5 12-Aug-25 18-Aug-25 [0 Construction Clean - Admin Labby Middle
CON-21730 SEC Systems Pre-Test 5 5 19-Aug-25 25-Aug-25 I SEC Systems Pre-Test
CON-21740 TAB 5 5 19-Aug-25 25-Aug-25 0 TAB
CONAD-0053 | JED Pre-Punchlist & Cormection - Admin Lobby Middle 10 10| 26-Aug25 | 09-Sep-25 |11 B JEDPre-Pundniist & Comection -Admin Lobby Middle] | |
Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West - Rough In & Finishes 193 193 19-Dec-24 23-Sep-25
CONN-0004 Install Exterior Door/Window Frames / Security Bars - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10 19-Dec-24 03-Jan-25 [E Install Exterior Door/Window Frames|/ Security Bars - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0005 Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 5 5/ 19-Dec-24 26-Dec-24 H| Hanger/Ceiling Rough Install - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms Wes
CONN-0007 Overhead Plumbing - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15| 06-Jan-25 27-Jan-25 E Overhead Plumbing|- Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0006  Overhead Mechanical - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 25 25 21Jan-25  24Feb25s || | | | EEE Overhead Mechanical -Admin Sallyport Cduttrooms West | | | |
CONN-0019 Elevator Installation - EV2 (Inmates) & EV3 (Judge's) - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 40 40| 23-Jan-25 19-Mar-25 [ | Elevator Installation - EV2|(Inmates) & EV3 (Judge's) - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0008 Overhead Electrical - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 25 25 04-Feb-25 10-Mar-25 [ Overhead Elettrical - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0011B | Metal stud framing - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 8 8 25-Feb-25 06-Mar-25 H Metal stud framing - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms Wes
CONN-0012 In-Wall Rough-In Mechanical - concurrent with CMU - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10 07-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 [ |In-Wall Rough-In Mechanical - concurrent with CMU|- Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0009  Overhead Fire Protection - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 8 8 11Mar25 20Mar25 || | | | ] B |Overhead Fite Protection {Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West | | | |
CONN-0011 CMU Cure Time - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 20 20 18-Mar-25 14-Apr-25 EE CMU Cure Time - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0010 Overhead Inspections and Corrections - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 3 3 21-Mar-25 25-Mar-25 | Overhead Inspections and Corrections - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0013 In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - concurrent with CMU - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10 21-Mar-25 03-Apr-25 E In-Wall Rough-In Plumbing - concurrent with CMU - Admin Sallyport Courtrogms West
CONN-0014 In-Wall Rough-In Electrical - concurrent with CMU - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 20 20 08-Apr-25 05-May-25 EE In-Wall Rough-In Electrical - congcurrent with GMU - Admin $allyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0014B | Shared Chases - MEP -Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 6 6 08-Apr25  15Apr25 || | | | I B Shared Chases - MEP -Admin Salyport Coutrooms West | | | |
CONN-0016 Low Volt / SEC Wiring - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 12 12| 08-Apr-25 23-Apr-25 B Low Volt / SEC Wiring - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms W est
CONN-0018 In-Wall Inspections and Corrections - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 3 3 06-May-25 08-May-25 I In-Wall Inspectiong and Correctipns - Admin $allyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0021 Install Drywall - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10 09-May-25 22-May-25 E Install Drywall - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0020B | Security Drywall Ceilings - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15 16-May-25 06-Jun-25 [ Security Drywall Ceilings - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms|West
CONN-0022 | TSF Drywall -Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15 23-May25 13un25 || | | | | EE TSFDrywall -Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West | | | |
CONN-0017 Penetration Fire Stopping - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 5 5/ 16-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 [ | Penetration Fire Stopping |- Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
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CONN-0023 Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10 16-Jun-25 27-Jun-25 E| Prime and 1st Coat of Paint - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0020 Overhead MEP Pre-finish - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 5 5 30-Jun-25 07-Jul-25 Overhead| MEP Pre-finish - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0024 Interior Joint Sealants - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 5 5 30-Jun-25 07-Jul-25 Interior Jojnt Sealants - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0025 | Install Acoustical Ceiling Grid - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10/ 30Jun25 14w || m Install Acbustical Ceililg Grid - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West | |
CONN-0029 Tile Installed, Bathrooms - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15| 30-Jun-25 21-Jul-25 Tile Installed, Bathrogms - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0030 Millwork Install - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15 30-Jun-25 21-Jul-25 Millwork|Install - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0031 Casework Install - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10 ' 30-Jun-25 14-Jul-25 Casework Install - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0036 Detention Doors, Hardware/Locks, & Accessories - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15 30-Jun-25 21-Jul-25 Detention Doors, Hardware/Locks, & Accessories - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0037 | Doors and Hardware - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 5 530Jun25 |o7.u2s ||V [ | 1 m® Doors and Hardware -Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West | | |
CONN-0039 Pan-filled Stairs and Railings - ST2 & ST3 - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10| 30-Jun-25 14-Jul-25 Pan-filled Stairs and Railings - ST2 & ST3 - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0042 Detention Equipment and Accessories - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10 01-Jul-25 15-Jul-25 [ Detention Equipment and Accessories - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0027 Security Glazing and Sealants - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15 08-Jul-25 28-Jul-25 [ Security Glazing and Sealants - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms|West
CONN-0038 Flooring Installed - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 20 20 08-Jul-25 04-Aug-25 1 Flooring Installed - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0028 | ACT Tile Installed - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms We st 10 10| 15-Jul-25 28gu25 |V I ACT Tile Installed - Admin Sallypart Courtroom$ West | | |
CONN-0046 Final Paint - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15| 22-Jul-25 11-Aug-25 [ Final|Paint - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0032 Electrical Lights/Trim - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 15 15 29-Jul-25 18-Aug-25 [ Elegtrical Lights/Trim - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West
CONN-0034 Mechanical Grills & Diffusers - Admin Sallyport Courtrooms West 10 10 29-Jul-25 11-Aug<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>